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Earnings per share grew 16 percent in 2000 to $3.55,
beating our target.

Receivables grew 22 percent, to a record $88 billion,
easily surpassing our goal.

Managed revenues increased 18 percent, to $8.9 billion.

We invested in technology, e-commerce, marketing and people, enhancing our ability
to grow, while maintaining industry-leading efficiency.

Credit quality improved for a second consecutive year.

At the same time, we maintained our strong balance sheet by strengthening onr
capital and reserve levels.






(€4

Our

COMPETITIVE

ADVANTAGES

WILL
ENABLE
Us
TO
SUSTAIN
GREAT

RESULTS.




MANAGED

RECEIVABLES
| Billions of Dollars |

EARNINGS
PER SHARE

In Dollars

4.00 ....... s el T

5oo%m

200 19 R QN

1996|1997 [1998 1999 2000

MANAGED BASIS
ErrFICIENCY RATIO

P,

ercent

1996|1997 | 1998|1999 |2000

1999 |2000

*Excludes merger-related charge and gain on the sale of Beneficial Canada.



‘ Household International. Inc. and Subsidiaries \

To OUR INVESTORS
El

Your company delivered truly superb performance in 2000, with record net income of $1.7 billion.
While we exceeded our target for earnings growth, the highlight of the year, in my view, was our
outstanding growth in revenues and receivables. Every one of our major businesses achieved record
results. In consumer lending, we posted the highest sales and revenue growth in our history. We
also profitably grew our mortgage services business, substantially increasing receivables. Retail ser-
vices, our second most profitable business, delivered strong organic growth and record returns. In
credit card services, we attained record revenues while successfully integrating the acquisition of
Renaissance Holdings. Our United Kingdom business expanded its branch network while achiev-
ing the highest returns in the company. And our Canadian business had its best year ever.
Importantly, the fundamentals that drive our company have never been stronger. We demonstrat-
ed our ability to grow, invested for future growth, maintained our commitment to efficiency,
improved credit quality and strengthened reserves and capital. The competitive advantages of our

business model give me great confidence in our ability to sustain excellent performance.

= -
£ A STRONG FOUNDATION ‘l

Household is a consumer lender serving the borrowing needs of the middle market—a market it has
served since 1878. Our market is huge, stable and diverse. Our core strength is our special ability
to understand and serve this market. We help ordinary people meet the needs of everyday life and
realize their personal goals. We know our customers and understand their financial needs better
than anyone.

We offer our customers a wide set of products—products geared to their diverse and changing
needs. Our goal is simple in intent but complex in execution—to get the right product to the right
customer at the right time. We have the flexibility to reach our customers through a number of dis-
tribution channels. The centerpiece of our distribution system is our network of 1,700 branch oftices

in the U.S., U.K. and Canada. Even in today’s technology-connected world, we still believe that sit-

WiLLIAM E. ALDINGER
CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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ting down with our customers, in a branch near them, is the best way to understand their needs. We
also reach customers through over 65,000 sales locations of our business partners, as well as through
direct mail, telesales and S0 Internet sites. The breadth of our reach has helped us attain strong mar-
ket share positions. In most of our product lines, we own at least a top three market share — a pow-
erful competitive advantage.

The backbone of our franchise is technology, and our infrastructure supports all facets of our
business. We continue to invest in technology and analytical expertise, and as a result, we have
become smarter about the way we do business. Improved expertise in data analysis and risk man-
agement enables us to better match product with prospect and grow profitably. It also allows us to
better serve our existing customers. Because we have 48 million customers, we have a powerful
opportunity through cross selling. In 2000, for example, we improved cross-sell by 10 percent,
increasing products-per-customer to 1.35. Our systems also support our ability to partner, giving us
a strategic advantage. For a better understanding of our ability to partner, see the feature which fol-
lows this letter. In summary, we view technology as an important tool to serve our customers and
partners, analyze information, improve productivity, and grow.

When I joined Household, I made efticiency a credo of the company. Even as we made invest-
ments in technology, marketing and people, we never lost our commitment to efficiency. Doing
things faster, better and more efficiently than others has given us one of our most powerful compet-
itive advantages. As competitors have stumbled, we have benefited from the opportunity to make
acquisitions in a more rational business environment. Our efficient cost structure and ability to inte-
grate acquisitions quickly bring value to our shareholders.

We would not be able to make acquisitions, however, were it not for our ability to generate cap-
ital. Our business lines, with their efficient cost structure and attractive returns, generate significant
capital. Household’s strong balance sheet and financial discipline give us flexibility in all economic
cycles. They also give us the ability to flexibly allocate capital to the areas of greatest potential
return, as circumstances or opportunities change—whether it be investing in our current businesses,
repurchasing shares of our stock, or acquiring a loan portfolio or another company.

A final advantage is our people. Household now has the strongest and deepest management team
in my six years at the company. But our strength lies in all Household people, especially those in our
businesses, branches and processing centers. Household people execute, day in and day out, to

achieve our superb results. You can copy strategy, but you can’t copy execution. So I am pleased that



“WE HELP PEOPLE
MEET THE NEEDS
OF EVERYDAY
LIFE AND REALIZE
THEIR PERSONAL

GOALS.”
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Household was again recognized as an employer of choice by several leading publications last year.
This is a tribute to our people and speaks to the very real advantage that good people bring to an

organization.

‘[STRENGTHENING OUR FRANCHISE |

The inherent strengths of our company support the diversity of our business lines. These strengths
are the reason we are confident about sustaining profitable growth.

In consumer lending, the HFC and Beneficial branch network remains the principal engine of
our growth. Branch productivity, as defined by dollar volume per sales executive, improved 14 per-
cent last year. Sustaining that type of improvement is one of our principal goals. To help accomplish
this, we are giving our sales people even more effective tools. Refinements to our award-winning
"Vision" lead management system are helping branch personnel better prioritize and reach prospects.
Also, we have refined our underwriting to more effectively segment our market and reach customers,
so we can offer them the right product at the right time. To supplement branch growth, we have fur-
ther developed the mortgage services business. This channel is a cost-effective source of high quali-
ty real estate secured loans and new customers. Finally, we have made opportunistic acquisitions. For
example, the Banc One portfolio acquisition last year not only gave us a sizeable secured portfolio,
it accelerated the planned expansion of our branch network and sales force.

In retail services, our goal is to build our partners’ businesses by providing information-driven
solutions that address their key business issues and challenges. We also provide technological inno-
vations such as on-line customer care, “apply and buy,” tailored credit offerings and analytic tools to
help our partners grow and better manage their businesses. We are deepening our relationships with
our retail partners through loyalty programs and cross-sell, and we are strengthening our relation-
ships with our customers with value-added offers. Our focus in 2001 will be to leverage our strengths
and add new merchant relationships while continuing to expand existing relationships.

In credit cards, we continued the transformation to a data-driven organization. This has given us
the foundation on which to strengthen our relationships with our alliance partners. For example,
analysis of customer spending behavior contributed to the successful launch of the New GM Card in
March. Using new technology and tools, we transformed our customer care unit into an award-win-
ning organization and source of new sales to existing customers. The acquisition of Renaissance
Holdings last year gave us the added infrastructure and expertise to round out our suite of credit card

products to serve a wider range of customers.
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In the United Kingdom, our product diversity gives us the flexibility to shift resources into areas
of highest return. For example, the credit card market over the past year has become hypercompet-
itive. While we view credit cards as an important product in the longer term, we chose to more
aggressively grow our other products in 2000. By analyzing leads generated through our retail
finance network, we identified a non-prime niche market not being served by our HFC Bank. We
re-introduced the Beneficial brand in the U.K. to target this customer group and expand our reach.
We opened 26 Beneficial branches at a time when most High Street banks were abandoning their
branches. The new branches performed even better than expected, and we are planning to open some
40 more in 2001.

Our other businesses are also pursuing initiatives to sustain growth. In Canada, we opened 14
new branches in 2000. In auto finance, we increased the size of our sales force, expanded our on-line
capabilities and grew our Millennium product, which is targeted to middle-market consumers with

a slightly higher tier of credit.

“:oox OUTLOOK H

We entered 2001 in a position of strength. While it is clear that the economy has been slowing, we
remain very bullish about Household’s prospects. We finished the year with strong receivables and
revenue growth, and entered 2001 with considerable momentum. Sales remain strong and credit
quality continues to be stable. The recent easing of interest rates provides additional cushion to our
earnings projections. I remain very comfortable in Household’s ability to deliver 13 to 15 percent
earnings per share growth in 2001. The strength of our franchise, and the flexibility it provides, give

me great confidence in our ability to deliver another record year in 2001.

p -
U F.
William F. Aldinger,

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

January 31, 2001



Partnering is one of Household's core strengths. The willingness to partner, the

ability to listen, vespond and execute, differentiates Household from its competi-
tors. Today, Household “partners” with a wide range of businesses, working to

achieve common goals based on better serving the customer.
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Partnering With General Motors: WORKING TOGETHER
TO BENEFIT CUSTOMERS

Partner Profile: GENERAL MOTORS IS THE WORLD'S LARGEST AUTOMOTIVE MANUFACTURER, WITH A GLOBAL PRESENCE
IN OVER 200 COUNTRIES.

| ® <
| THE GM CARDl KEY FACTS |—

S PERCENT EARNED ON EVERY PURCHASE — 3 MILLION VEHICLES PURCHASED WITH PROGRAM
THE RICHEST REWARDS PROGRAM POINTS

I MILLION ACCOUNTS IN FIRST 30 DAYS AFTER LAUNCH NEw GM CARD LAUNCHED MARCH 2000

2.8 MILLION ACCOUNTS IN FIRST 3 MONTHS 6 MILLION GM CARD MEMBERS CURRENTLY

Household’s relationship with GM originated in September 1992 with the introduction of the GM
Card, the most successful credit card launch in industry history. In the years since, Household has
worked closely with GM to keep the program successful and compelling to the customer. For example,
the New GM Card removed the annual cap on points earned, enabling card members to accumulate
earnings faster and redeem them more often, and allowed card members to redeem earnings for dis-
counts on non-automotive offers. In addition, Household and GM developed a number of targeted ini-
tiatives to increase car sales through increased benefits to customers. In the Chevy ATM Cash Reward
Program, for example, targeted GM Card members received a cash incentive to test drive any 1999 or
2000 model Chevrolet. The incentive was available to cardholders through an ATM card 24 hours after

their test drive. The number of test drives, and resulting vehicle sales, far exceeded GM’s projections.

—{ GMCARD.COM |

In conjunction with the launch of the New GM Card, General Motors introduced a new Internet site,

gmcard.com. Household provides the customer-care features of the site, such as electronic bill payment,
on-line statements and transaction histories, as well as on-line application processing and instant cred-
it decisions. Household worked closely with GM to integrate its separate customer-care web site with
that of the GM Card marketing site to create a single-site design and seamless customer experience. By
leveraging technology it had created for several other partners, Household developed and launched the
instant decision features and customer-care web sites for GM in just over three months. The

gmcard.com web site is the second most frequented of the 15 web sites in the GM family.

GM



: .
| Household International, Inc. and Subsidiaries {

Partnering with Best Buy: FULL SPECTRUM LENDING
EXPANDS PRIVATE LABEL RELATIONSHIP

Partner Profile: BEST BUY IS THE LARGEST VOLUME
SPECIALTY RETAILER OF CONSUMER ELECTRONICS,
'PERSONAL COMPUTERS, APPLIANCES AND ENTERTAIN-
MENT SOFTWARE IN THE UNITED STATES. THE COM-
PANY OPERATES 419 RETAIL STORES IN 41 STATES, IN

Need: EXTENSION OF CREDIT TO MORE BEST BUy
CUSTOMERS, INCREASE BEST BUY SALES.

Response: A DUAL-PRODUCT PROGRAM WITH A SINGLE
CREDIT APPLICATION FOR BOTH A BEST BUY PRIVATE

LABEL AND A HOUSEHOLD MASTERCARD CREDIT
CARD, DESIGNED TO EXTEND CREDIT TO A BROADER
RANGE OF BEST BUY CUSTOMERS.

ADDITION TO ITS BESTBUY.COM INTERNET SITE.

Best Buy is Household's largest private label retailer, with a relationship dating back to 1993. Over the years,
Household and Best Buy have developed a number of initiatives for their private label customers, including
web-based programs and insurance products. In 2000, they began discussing the development of a
MasterCard to supplement Best Buy's private label credit card program. With its ability to underwrite and
provide full-spectrum lending, Household could offer Best Buy a unique proposition: a range of MasterCard
products tailored to the credit history of the individual customer. Under the program, customers can choose

to be underwritten for a Household MasterCard at the same time they apply for a Best Buy private label card.

1 TIMELINE: SIX MONTHS FROM INCEPTION TO LAUNCH }

2000
May | June
FOUNDATION ANALYTICS

| July October

August

September

| November

A % LAUNCH

| Systems Development: Launch:

Foundation Analytics:
Create a full-spectrum
credit profile based on
analysis of existing
credit card customers.
Tailor analytics to Best
Buy customer base.

Modify application
systems and enhance
underwriting, accounts
receivable and portfolio
management systems
to incorporate Best
Buy accounts.

‘ Infrastructure

| Development: Establish
unique customer care
and collections units
to handle Best Buy
accounts. Train, staff

and deploy new units.

Best Buy Training and
Development: Develop
training information
packages on new
MasterCard program,
leveraging existing
in-store training
program.

Simultaneously roll
out new MasterCard
program in all 419

Best Buy stores.

Account openings have exceeded expectations under the new program. A greater number of Best Buy customers
received credit, allowing Household to establish new customer relationships along with an important new distri-

bution channel. Household and Best Buy have both been very pleased with the results. Through year-end 2000,

Household had issued almost 80,000 MasterCards under the new Best Buy program.

Ly
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Partnering with Dixons: GROWING TOGETHER

‘r PARTNER PROFILE J

THE DixoNs GROUP 1S THE UNITED KINGDOM’S LEADING CONSUMER ELECTRONICS RETAILER, OPERATING 1,100
STORES UNDER THE WELL-KNOWN BRANDS OF DIXONS, CURRY’S AND PC WORLD.

Household’s HFC Bank plc has provided private label financing to the Dixons Stores Group since
1995. Through this relationship, Household is the largest financier of personal computers in the
United Kingdom. As part of its relationship with Dixons, Household provides fixed-term financing,
with on-line application processing, instant decisioning and ongoing systems support.

A key strength of this relationship is Household’s ability to add value through cross selling of
additional loan products to Dixons’ customers, predominantly through the HFC and Beneficial
branch networks in the U.K.

As Dixons broadens its customer base by expanding into new markets, Household is prepared to

move with them.

In August 1999, Dixons spun off Freeserve, the U.K.’s largest Internet services provider. Because of the
strong relationship between Dixons and Household, Household was able to win the partnering rela-
tionship with Freeserve. Freeserve was the first co-branded partner under the marbles™ brand, which
was launched in October 1999. Marbles was one of the first Internet-enabled credit cards in the U.K.,
and the featured credit card on the Freeserve website (a portal site similar to Yahoo! in the U.S.). In

January 2000, the Dixons Group announced the sale of Freeserve to Wanadoo S.A.
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Partnering with Union Privilege: SERVING A
DIVERSE UNION MEMBERSHIP

Partner Profile: UNION PRIVILEGE IS A MEMBER BENEFITS MARKETING ORGANIZATION CREATED BY THE AFL-CIO.
UNION PRIVILEGE WORKS WITH THE 67 UNIONS AFFILIATED WITH THE AFL-CIO, UNIONS REPRESENTING SOME
14 MILLION MEMBERS. THE UNION PRIVILEGE CREDIT CARD PROGRAM IS THE LARGEST AFFINITY PROGRAM IN THE
U. S., SERVING A DIVERSE UNION MEMBERSHIP: FROM TEACHERS TO ELECTRICAL WORKERS, FROM FIREFIGHTERS
TO TEAMSTERS.

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
JUNE APRIL  JULY DECEMBER May SEPT. MARCH
e [ > e e
Obtained AFL-CIO Introduced Introduced Introduced first Introduced Introduced Launched on-line
and its Internationals’ first gold  first platinum card to risk-based  on-line customer care at
endorsements and pur- card to secured unions. pricing, applica- www.upcard.com.
chased portfolio. unions. card to extending  tions.
unions. benefits to

a wider Booked

range of one-

union millionth

members.  account.

Household’s relationship with Union Privilege is unique. While Union Privilege is an umbrella pro-
gram, union members have a strong loyalty to their own union. Working together with Union
Privilege, Household has been able to develop a common set of benefits that encompasses the needs
of this diverse membership. For example, Household offers “strike skip-a-pay,” in which union mem-
bers may qualify to skip several credit card payments during a strike or lockout. Household’s ana-
lytic and technological expertise enables it to offer risk-based pricing and full spectrum lending to
union members. From secured cards to platinum cards, risk-based pricing enables Household to
meet the financial needs of a wide range of union members. While not a rewards program,
Household offers cardholder benefits such as air miles and cash back awards. Household also cus-

tomizes cards and statements for individual unions.

Union
2= Plus
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Partnering With Quicken Loans: RELATIONSHIP EXPANDS
ProbpUCT OFFERINGS

e ——

Business Profile: THROUGH OVER 200 CORRESPON-
DENT RELATIONSHIPS, HOUSEHOLD PURCHASES AND
SERVICES RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SECURED LOANS
THAT DO NOT FIT CONFORMING GUIDELINES.
THROUGH A SEPARATE BROKER UNIT, HOUSEHOLD
ALSO ORIGINATES REAL ESTATE SECURED LOANS,
WHICH ARE SOLD TO INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS.

Partner Profile: INTUIT 1S ONE OF THE NATION'S
LEADING PROVIDERS OF PERSONAL FINANCE, SMALL
BUSINESS ACCOUNTING AND TAX PREPARATION SOFT-
WARE. INTUIT'S QUICKEN LOANS MORTGAGE UNIT
ORIGINATES CONSUMER LOANS SECURED BY REAL
ESTATE. BECAUSE IT DOES NOT PROVIDE ONGOING
SERVICING, THESE LOANS ARE SOLD IN THE SEC-

ONDARY MARKET.

Quicken Loans was looking for a way to offer nonconforming real estate secured loans on its
QuickenLoans.com Internet site, thereby expanding its product offering and reaching more cus-
tomers. Not all of its loan applicants met conforming loan guidelines due to factors such as a past
credit problem or higher debt-to-income level (circumstances common to Household’s core cus-
tomer). Quicken Loans and Household formed a relationship in which Household would purchase
and service these loans. As a result, the company is able to offer these types of loans to its customers
on QuickenLoans.com.

Household’s relationship with Quicken Loans, however, went beyond merely purchasing loans.
Household provided the company with the underwriting assistance they needed to develop the non-
conforming business. Household continues to provide responsive, on-site due diligence.

“Intuit Quicken Loans is a great example of the type of relationship we have built by focusing
our business on service and commitment,” said Doug Friedrich, Managing Director of Household’s
mortgage services unit. “Our partners value our long history and expertise in serving the middle-
market customer, as well as our capital strength. To better serve our correspondent partners, we pro-
vide a range of niche products and services, including quick and consistent underwriting, forward
purchase agreements, warehouse lines of credit and fraud detection services. These services give us

an advantage in the market which has enabled us to double the size of our business in just two years.”
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Partnering with Auto Dealers: FAsT CREDIT DECISIONS THROUGH
ON-LINE TECHNOLOGY

7]

Need: INSTANT CREDIT DECISIONS FOR CAR BUYERS Response: AN INTERNET-BASED FINANCING TOOL
WITH LIMITED ACCESS TO CREDIT. THAT PROVIDES CAR DEALERS WITH 30-SECOND
CREDIT DECISIONS.

In the world of auto sales, dealers typically fax credit applications to several lenders, and then wait
for responses. Auto dealers have indicated that turnaround time from the lender is one of the most
critical factors they look for in securing financing for their customers. In response to this need,
Household was the first to develop a web-based solution for those customers with limited access to
credit — so called “non-prime” credit. Through HAFCsuperhwy.com, over half of all on-line applica-
tions receive a credit decision within 30 seconds. For the remainder, Household’s credit professionals
provide answers within minutes. Since its inception in July 2000, HAFCsuperhwy.com has been
rolled out to over 350 key dealerships, with another 1000 expected to be added by June 30, 2001.

“This is a great solution for dealers looking to secure non-prime financing for their customers at
a critical, decision-making time—while the customer is in the dealership,” said John Vella,
Managing Director of Household’s auto finance unit.

“This technology gives us the tools to be able to deliver a customer who has had some credit
problems in less time than conventional sources do with an A+ credit,” said Denny O’Brien, Finance
Director for Betten Chevrolet in Muskegon, Michigan.

Other important features enable dealers to track application and funding status on-line, as well
as download rate sheets, forms and promotional materials. By the end of 2001, all 8,400 franchised
car dealerships in Household’s nationwide network will have the ability to access these features.

“Our dealers clearly love it,” commented Vella. “They need immediate, up-to-date information
to manage their business. With real-time status updates on all their applications and funding,

HAFCsuperhwy.com is the tool to do exactly that.”
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Consumer Lending: PARTNERING WITH CUSTOMERS BY
MEETING THEIR NEEDS

18]

Household’s success in partnering is based on the same principles that have guided its approach to
the customer for 123 years—chat of listening, understanding and responding. In a sense, Household
views each of its customers as a partner, seeking to establish a long-term relationship based on trust.
Nowhere is this more true than in the HFC and Beneficial branch system, where Household people,
day in and day out, earn the trust of the customer by providing personal service and products to meet

their individual needs.

“Ninety percent of the time I spend with customers, I spend listening. The other ten percent is asking
questions. 1 don't veally sell the customer. 1 listen to them, find out their needs, their concerns, and then
I explain our programs to them. I never try to talk them into anything.”

DAN REID, HFC SENIOR ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE

“Customer service means a customer who leaves my office feeling like they bettered themself. 1t's important
to me that they feel good about their loan, that they got a good deal and that they understand the
benefit of what they did.”

DEBBIE SECORD, BENEFICIAL ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE

“I like to build a bond with each customer—a solid and long relationship. I want my customers to vemenber
me as someone who is helpful. If I serve my customers, 1 know that they will come back again and most of the
\ time they'll vefer a friend and family to us.”
VICTORIA FRENCH, BENEFICIAL ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE

‘Beneficial



Like its partnering relationships with businesses, Household relies on technology as an important
tool to better serve its customer partners in the HFC and Beneficial branch system. VISION,
Household’s single most important customer service tool, helps account executives in the branch
network match the right product to the right customer at the right time. VISION graphically illus-
trates the financial aspects of every loan product, provides almost instantaneous answers to cus-

tomers’ questions and facilitates cross selling additional products to customers.

“VISION 175 a wonderful customer service tool, the best we could ever have. What I really like are the
calculators and graph functions.. .things I can show the customer to veally help them understand their loan
and their options. Customers are always impressed by how quick we are,”

SANDRA BRASHIER, BENEFICIAL ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE

“It is 50 much easier to do my job today than it was a few years ago. Today, thanks to VISION,

[ can determine which product best fits my customer’s need. I can take an application, pull credit and set up an
appointment within ten minutes, whereas before it took almost three hours to get a customer approved—
and that was considered fast.”

TUWANA FARNWORTH, BENEFICIAL ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE

Household offers a broad spectrum of credit products designed to serve the needs of its diverse cus-
tomer base. Household understands that each of its customers is different, and tailors its loan prod-
ucts to meet the needs of the individual. In addition, Household offers a number of programs to fur-
ther help the customer. Its popular “EZ Pay Plus” program is built around the specific needs of each
customer, and is designed to facilitate timely loan payments, which ultimately can save a customer
thousands of dollars. Under “Pay Right Rewards,” customers earn reductions in their interest rates

through on-time payments.

“If we can find a program that better helps the customer, even with no benefit to Household, we do it.
And we do it every day.”
JAIME GOLLOB, HFC SENIOR ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE

“I know our rainbow will be in the future. We needed help right now and HFC came through for us.
By refinancing and going on ‘EZ Pay,” a real load has been lifted off of us.”
ISABEL VAZQUEZ, HFC CUSTOMER
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Consumer Lending Under HFC and Beneficial, the two oldest and most recognized names in

consumer finance in the United States, Household provides a wide variety of real estate secured, unse-
cured and personal homeowner loans and lines of credit tailored to the borrowing needs and situa-
tions of average, working Americans. Beneficial also provides sales finance contracts to customers of
independent merchants in its local markets.

Through correspondent relationships, Household purchases and services residential real estate
secured loans that do not fit conforming guidelines. Through a separate unit, Household also origi-
nates real estate secured loans which are sold to institutional investors.

In the United Kingdom, HFC Bank plc offers secured and unsecured consumer loans and credit
lines under the HFC and Beneficial brands, with terms to meet the needs of the individual consumer.
In Canada, Household offers secured and unsecured consumer loans and credit lines, with varying
terms, under the HFC brand.

Credit Card Services Household issues MasterCard and Visa credit cards with value-added

features and benefits to customers in the U.S. and U.K. Household also offers specialized credit card
products to consumers underserved by traditional providers in the U.S. Household’s principal pro-
grams in the U.S. are the GM Card, which enables customers to earn discounts on the purchase or
lease of a new GM vehicle, and the AFL-CIO’s Union Privilege affinity card program, which provides
benefits and services to members of 67 labor unions. In the United Kingdom, Household’s card pro-
grams include the GM Card from Vauxhall and the Marbles card, one of Europe’s first Internet-

enabled credit cards, offering on-line approval and other customer services.

Retail Services Household offers customized financing programs for national-scale merchants

and manufacturers. Many of these merchants and manufacturers have widely recognized and respect-
ed brand names. In the United States, Household’s private label programs serve consumers in many
industries, including furniture, consumer electronics, home and building products and powersports.
In the United Kingdom, HFC Bank plc serves several major merchants, including the Dixons Group,
the United Kingdom’s leading consumer electronics retailer. In Canada, Household specializes in pro-
viding private label financing for furniture and consumer electronics merchants, among them the

Brick, one of Canada’s largest.

Auto Finance Household provides financing in the United States for the purchase of new and

used vehicles for consumers who do not have access to traditional, prime-based lending sources.

Household also refinances existing auto loans.

Insurance Services Household offers credit, specialty and other insurance products to its

customers.

Tax Services Household offers tax refund anticipation products to taxpayers based upon the
amount of their federal income tax refund. Tax refund loans can be made within 24 hours after IRS

acceptance of a customer’s electronically-filed return.



‘ VARIED DISTRIBUTION CHANNELSJ‘

< BRANCHES

<—DIRECT MAIL
< TELESALES
<— INTERNET

Consumer
Middle
Market

‘ ProbucTs
[ DirecT CHANNELS
B INDIRECT CHANNELS

Branch Offices 1,413 BRANCHES IN 46 STATES IN THE
UNITED STATES. 181 BRANCHES IN THE UNITED
KiNnGDOM, IRELAND AND NORTHERN IRELAND.

99 BRANCHES IN 10 PROVINCES IN CANADA.

Direct Mail and Telesales TARGETED DIRECT MAIL AND
TELESALES TO CUSTOMER PROSPECTS, AND TO
EXISTING CUSTOMERS AS CHANNEL FOR CROSS-
SELL, IN THE U.S., U.K. AND CANADA.

Internet DIRECT CONTACT WITH CUSTOMERS
THROUGH HOUSEHOLD AFFILIATES AND MERCHANT
INTERNET SITES, WHERE OVER 1,000,000 ACCOUNTS
WERE ORIGINATED OR SERVICED IN 2000.

Retail Merchants OVER 175 MERCHANTS AT 45,000
RETAIL LOCATIONS IN THE U.S., U.K. AND CANADA.

Automobile Dealerships OVER 8,400 FRANCHISED AUTO
DEALERSHIPS THROUGHOUT THE U.S.

Tax Preparation Services 9,000 H&R BLOCK OFFICES
AND 3,000 OFFICES OF OTHER TAX PREPARATION
SERVICES THROUGHOUT THE U.S.

Correspondents FLOW RELATIONSHIPS WITH OVER
200 MORTGAGE BANKERS, INCLUDING BROKER
RELATIONSHIP WITH DECISION ONE MORTGAGE,
AND BULK PURCHASES.

Alliances ONGOING RELATIONSHIPS, PRIMARILY
WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPANIES, WHICH
EXTEND HOUSEHOLD'S PRODUCTS, SERVICES OR
CAPABILITIES TO ALLIANCE PARTNERS.
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Household is in the business of helping others, not only through its products and services, but also
through its commitment to good corporate citizenship. The company recognizes that the partnership
between business and nonprofit organizations contributes to a better society in which Household’s

employees and customers live and work.

—
CONSUMER EDUCATION F

For 123 years, Household has worked with consumers to understand their needs and deliver the prod-
ucts and services to meet those needs. For over 70 years, Household has provided consumers with
educational materials on topics such as Managing your Credit, Managing Your Spending and
Managing Your Savings. Each booklet illustrates the important elements of personal and family
finance. These materials are available through the HFC and Beneficial branch offices. Household’s
commitment to consumer education is further evidenced by the introduction of a customer orienta-
tion video, also available in the branch offices. This video was developed to give customers an
overview of the real estate secured lending process and the basics of equity borrowing, with explana-
tions of product features including rates, terms and fees. The video helps Household’s customers
understand the features and terms of their new loan. Household’s goal: Educated consumers who are

well able to understand and protect their financial interests.

HOUSEHOLD'S CONSUMER ADVISORY BOARDJ’

As part of the company’s ongoing efforts to maintain its “best practices” model, Household formed
a Consumer Advisory Board to ensure that the company is doing everything possible to responsibly
serve its customers and communities and nurture these important relationships. The Household
International Consumer Advisory Board includes: Thomas McClarty, former President Clinton’s chief
of staff; Connie Mack, former U.S. Senator (R-Florida); Art Torres, California Democratic Party chair
and Vincene Verdun, professor at the Ohio State University College of Law. Major initiatives before
the board include feedback on the development of Household’s comprehensive consumer education

and community outreach programs to enhance its philanthropic endeavors in 2001.
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Household invests in the work of nonprofit organizations that encourage and support programs that
promote growth, economic development and self-sufficiency. The company looks to partner with
organizations that advance its philosophy and objectives. Household is committed to improving the
quality of life in the communities where its customers and employees live.

The company makes social investments through a variety of philanthropic programs. From
Household’s consumer education initiatives to its nationwide partnerships with the United Way and
Junior Achievement, its local outreach ‘Help For Communities’ program and corporate giving and
grants programs, Household endeavors to strengthen its community ties and find new ways to “make
a difference.” The three programs below are among many that the company and its employees sup-

port.

United Way and the “United for Hope” Campaign Asa major supporter of the United

Way, Household’s annual “United For Hope” employee campaign focuses on the importance of per-
sonal giving. Last year, Household’s employees raised a record-breaking $2.1 million in pledges. To
do its part, Household also makes grants to United Way in communities where it has a business pres-

ence.

National Junior Achievement Volunteer Program This unique national partnership with

Junior Achievement, whose mission is consistent with Household’s philanthropic goals, continues to
flourish. Over the past year, more than 2,500 Household employees have supported Junior
Achievement by presenting personal economics and finance programs to children in grades K through

12. Topics include setting financial goals, financial planning and spending wisely.

Help For Communities Household's “Help for Communities” outreach program provides

financial assistance and volunteer support in the over 1,400 local communities in which it does busi-
ness. Through this program, Household employees can extend support to organizations that benefit
the communities and the customers Household serves. The program encourages employees’ social

involvement, builds teamwork and morale and results in new opportunities for its communities.
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Household works hard to reward and retain its talented employees, understanding the direct link
between employee satisfaction and company performance. Household knows that its success is based
on the talent, creativity and incredible level of commitment its people bring to work each day.

Household’s commitment to its employees hasn’t gone unnoticed. In 2000, Household achieved
recognition as an “employer of choice” by Chicago, Working Mother, and Computerworld magazines.

In its October 2000 issue, Chicago magazine ranked Household number two on its list of the best
Chicago area companies to work for. The magazine honors a select group of companies that offer out-
standing employee compensation, benefits, training and development and work/life balance pro-
grams. Evaluating more than 300 companies, the editors identified the top 75 contenders and then
surveyed employees at each of those companies. The results of this survey represent the first in-depth
review of how Chicago area companies rank against each other.

For the second consecutive year, Working Mother magazine’s annual list of “Top 100 Companies
for Working Mothers” recognized Household for its family friendly and work/life programs and
benefits. The annual survey is based on six criteria: compensation, opportunity for advancement,
childcare assistance, flexibility, parental leave and work/life support.

Computerworld magazine named Household to its seventh annual list of “100 Best Places to Work
in Information Technology.” This year, Household ranked 52nd nationally for its benefits, training
and development programs, average salary increases, percentage of staff promoted, turnover rates and

percentage of women and minority employees in I'T management positions.
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All dollar amounts except per share data are stated in millions. 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

Statement of Income Data-Year Ended December 31'

Net interest margin and other revenues ... $8,032.0 $6,722.5 $6,380.0 $6,036.2 $5,451.6
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables ... 2,116.9 1,716.4 1,516.8 1,493.0 1,144.2
OPErating EXPENSES, ... o e s 3,042.9 2,527.3 2,672.3 2,884.8 2,714.7
Policyholders’ Benefits ... 261.7 258.1 238.2 255.9 311.9
Merger and integration related COStS ..o - - 1,000.0 - -
INCOME LAXES ..ooooioiioicee e 009.8 734.3 428.6 462.2 461.2
NEE INCOME oo $1,700.7 $1,486.4 $ s524.1° $ 9403 $ 819.6
Per Common Share Data'
BaSiC @ALNINES oo 8 3.59 $ 310 $ 1.04 $ 197 $ 196
Diluted €arnings ... 3.55 3.07 1.03° 1.93 1.73
Dividends declared ... 74 .68 .60 .54 49
BOOK VAlUE ..o 16.88 13.79 12.88 12.81 9.96
Average number of common and common

equivalent shares outstanding” ... 476.2 481.8 496.4 479.1 462.3
Selected Financial Ratios'
Return on average owned aSSets ..., 2.44% 2.64% 1.04%" 2.03% 1.82%
Return on average managed assets ..., 1.93 1.99 727 1.38 1.30
Return on average common shareholders’ equity ... 23.4 23.5 8.1° 17.3 18.7
Total shareholders’ equity as a percent of owned assets’ .............. 11.46 I1.51 12.78 14.13 11.07
Total shareholders’ equity as a percent of managed assets’ ... 9.07 8.72 9.31 9.28 7.58
Tangible shareholders’ equity to tangible managed assets® ... 7.41 6.96 7.11 6.92 6.20
Managed net interest Margin ... 8.10 8.23 7.86 7.72 7.45
Managed consumer net chargeoff ratio ... 3.64 4.13 4.29 3.84 2.96
Managed basis efficiency ratio, normalized ... 34.2 33.6 37.6 41.0 45.0
Common dividend payout ratio ... 20.8 22,1 58.3 28.0 28.3

1On June 30, 1998, Household merged with Beneficial Corporation (“Beneficial”), a consumer finance holding company. In connection with the merger, Household issued
approximately 168.4 million shares of its common stock and three series of preferred stock. The transaction was accounted for as a pooling of interests and, accordingly, the
consolidated financial statements for all periods prior to the merger have been restated to include the financial results of Beneficial.

2Excluding merger and integration related costs of $751.0 million after-tax and the $118.5 million after-tax gain on sale of Beneficial's Canadian operations, net operating
income was $1,156.6 million, diluted operating earnings per share was $2.30, the return on average owned assets was 2.29 percent, the return on average managed assets was
1.60 percent, the return on average common shareholders” equity was 18.2 percent, and the dividend payout ratio was 26.1 percent. See Management's Discussion and Analysis
for further discussion of the merger and integration costs, the gain on sale of Beneficial Canada, and results excluding these items.

3Total shareholders’ equity includes common shareholders’ equity, preferred stock and company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts.

4Tangible shareholders’ equity consists of total shareholders’ equity, excluding unrealized gains and losses on investments, less acquired intangibles and goodwill. Tangible
managed assets represents total managed assets less acquired intangibles and goodwill.

5In 2000, we acquired real estate secured portfolios totaling $3.7 billion. In 1998, we sold $1.9 billion of our non-core MasterCard and Visa receivables and also sold
Beneficial’s German and Canadian operations which had net receivables of $272 million and $775 million, respectively. In 1997, we acquired the capital stock of
Transamerica Financial Services Holding Company (“TFS”), which included $3.1 billion of real estate secured receivables. We also exited the student loan business and sold
our related $900 million portfolio.

6In October 1997, we purchased ACC Consumer Finance Corporation, an auto finance company.

7During 2000, we repurchased 5.4 million shares of our common stock for a total of $209.3 million pursuant to our share repurchase program. During 1999, we repurchased
21.8 million shares of our common stock for a total of $915.9 million of which 16.8 million shares were repurchased pursuant to our share repurchase program and 5.0 mil-
lion shares were repurchased to fund various employee benefit programs. In 1998, we repurchased 10.5 million shares of our common stock for a total of $412 million to
fund various employee benefit programs. In 1997, we issued 27.3 million shares of common stock in a public offering, raising about $1.0 billion. The net proceeds were
used to repay certain short-term borrowings incurred in connection with the acquisition of TFS.
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All dollar amounts except per share data are stated in millions. 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Balance Sheet Data at December 31!
Total assets:
OWNEA e $76,706.3 $60,749.4 $52,892.7 $46,817.0  $45,332.0
MaANAEA ..o 906,955.8 80,188.3 72,594.6 71,295.5 66,183.2
Managed receivables’
Real estate secured ... $36,637.5 $26,935.5 $22,330.1 $19,824.8  $16,197.5
Auto finance®....... 4,503.3 3,039.8 1,765.3 883.4 -
MasterCard/Visa 17,583.4 15,793.1 16,610.8 19,211.7 19,528.2
Private label ... 11,097.3 11,269.7 10,377.5 10,381.9 10,252.5
Other UNSeEUIed s 16,227.3 13,881.9 11,970.6 11,505.1 11,557.6
Commercial and other ... 598.6 808.3 853.4 1,353.6 1,762.9
Total managed receivables ... 87,607.4 71,728.3 63,907.7 63,160.5 59,208.7
Receivables serviced with limited recourse ... (20,249.5) (19,438.9) (19,701.8) (24,478.5)  (20,851.2)
Owned receivables ... $67,357.9 $52,289.4 $44,205.9 $38,682.0  $38,447.5
Owned Receivables’
Domestic:
Real estate secured ... $33,920.0 $23,571.7 $17,474.1 $12,348.5  $ 8,291.0
AU FINANCES e 1,850.6 1,233.5 805.0 487.5 —
MasterCard/ViSa ... 5,846.9 4,146.6 5,327.8 5,523.4 8,277.3
Private label ... 8,671.5 8,546.7 8,051.0 7,457.0 7,992.6
9,950.3 7,469.8 5,573-3 5,018.7 6,365.9
596.3 804.5 844.0 1,249.6 1,693.9
$60,835.6 $45,772.8 $38,075.2 $32,084.7  $32,620.7
Foreign:
Real estate secured $ 1,259.7 $ 1,090.2 $ 1,2186 $ 1,437.7 $ 1,244.2
MasterCardVISE oo i A 2,2006.7 2,167.8 1,852.4 1,351.3 1,101.2
Private label ... 1,675.8 1,573.0 1,515.0 1,899.9 1,742.9
Other unSecured ... 1,377.8 1,681.8 1,535.3 1,804.4 1,669.5
Commercial and other ..o 2.3 3.8 9.4 104.0 69.0
TOtal fOT@IZN oo $ 6,522.3 $ 6,516.6 $ 6,130.7 $ 6,597.3 $ 5,826.8
Total owned receivables:
Real estate secuted .cmmmmmmmmmemmmnmmmmmansmsimis $35,179.7 $24,661.9 $18,692.7 $13,786.2  $ 9,535.2
AULO FINANCET e 1,850.6 1,233.5 8os.0 487.5 -
MaSterCard/VISa ... s 8,053.6 6,314.4 7,180.2 6,874.7 9,378.5
Private label ... 10,347.3 10,119.7 9,566.0 9,356.9 9,735.5
OLher UNSEEULET ........oocomssresssssmmisssimemssssiiis o S 11,328.1 9,151.6 7,108.6 6,823.1 8,035.4
Commercial and other ... 598.6 808.3 853.4 1,353.6 1,762.9
Total owned receivables ... $67,357.9 $52,289.4 $44,205.9 $38,682.0  $38,447.5
Debt and Shareholders’ Equity
DIEPOSIES ..oooooieceisee e $ 8,676.9 $ 4,980.0 $ 2,105.0 $ 2,344.2 $ 3,000.1
Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings ... 10,787.9 10,777.8 9,917.9 10,666.1 10,597.4
Senior and senior subordinated debt ... 45,053.0 34,887.3 30,438.6 23,736.2 23,433.1
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred
securities of subsidiary €rusts ... 675.0 375.0 375.0 175.0 175.0
Preferred StOCK ..o 1604.4 164.4 164.4 264.5 319.5
Common shareholders” equity” ... 7,951.2 6,450.9 6,221.4 6,174.0 4,521.5




Household International, Inc. and Subsidiaries ‘

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

B

Household International, Inc. (“Household”) is principally a non-operating holding company. Through its subsidiaries, Household
provides consumers with real estate secured loans, auto finance loans, MasterCard™ and Visa® credit cards, private label credit cards
and other types of unsecured loans. We also offer tax refund anticipation loans (“RALs”) in the United States and credit and
specialty insurance in the United States, United Kingdom and Canada. Household may also be referred to as “we,” “us,” or “our.”
We serve primarily middle-market consumers in the United States, United Kingdom and Canada. Our operations are divided into
three reportable segments: Consumer, Credit Card Services, and International. Our Consumer segment includes our consumer
lending, retail services and auto finance businesses. Our consumer lending business includes our branch-based operations and our
mortgage services business, which includes our correspondent business. Our Credit Card Services segment includes our domestic
MasterCard and Visa credit card business. Our International segment includes our foreign operations in the United Kingdom
(“U.K.”) and Canada. At December 31, 2000, our managed receivables totaled $87.6 billion. Managed receivables include receiv-
ables on our balance sheet and receivables that we service for investors as part of our asset securitization program.

OPERATIONS SUMMARY

e Our net income increased 14 percent in 2000 to $1.7 billion, compared to $1.5 billion in 1999 and operating net income of
$1.2 billion in 1998. We define operating net income in 1998 as income excluding merger and integration related costs of

$751.0 million after-tax related to our merger with Beneficial Corporation (“Beneficial”) and the $118.5 million after-tax gain on
the sale of Beneficial’s Canadian operations. Net income was $524.1 million in 1998. Strong revenue growth driven by significant
receivable growth across all businesses was the key to our improved results in 2000 and 1999. Partially offsetting the revenue
growth in 2000 were higher operating expenses reflecting our investment in growing our business. In 2000, we increased technol-
ogy, marketing, e-commerce and personnel spending to support current growth and strengthen our ability to achieve sustainable
and consistent revenue and receivable growth in the future. Net income in 1999 also benefited from declines in operating expenses
as a result of the Beneficial merger and improved results in our domestic MasterCard and Visa business.

* Our diluted earnings per share increased 16 percent in 2000 to $3.55, compared to $3.07 in 1999 and diluted operating earn-
ings per share of $2.30 in 1998. Diluted earnings per share, which includes both the merger and integration related costs and the
gain on the sale of Beneficial’s Canadian operations, was $1.03 in 1998.

* Managed receivables grew 22 percent to $87.6 billion in 2000. All products were up over the prior year period. Growth
was strongest in our consumer lending business, which includes our real estate secured and unsecured products, and our auto
finance business.

* Our return on average common shareholders’ equity (‘ROE”) was 23.4 percent in 2000, compared to 23.5 percent in 1999 and
18.2 percent in 1998. The ratio for 1998 excludes merger and integration related costs and the gain on sale of Beneficial Canada.
Our return on average owned assets (“ROA”) was 2.44 percent in 2000, compared to 2.64 percent in 1999 and 2.29 percent in
1998, excluding the nonrecurring items. Our return on average managed assets (“ROMA”) was 1.93 percent in 2000, compared to
1.99 percent in 1999 and 1.60 percent in 1998, excluding the nonrecurring items. Including the merger and integration related
costs and the gain on sale of Beneficial Canada, ROE was 8.1 percent, ROA was 1.04 percent and ROMA was .72 percent in 1998.
The decreases in our ROA and ROMA in 2000 compared to 1999 reflect the shift in our portfolio mix to lower margin real estate
secured receivables, higher interest costs due to the increasing interest rate environment in 2000 and higher operating expenses as
we increased spending for technology, marketing, e-commerce and personnel. The increase in 1999 over 1998 was primarily attrib-
utable to improved efficiency following the Beneficial merger.

¢ Our consolidated managed net interest margin was 8.10 percent in 2000, compared to 8.23 percent in 1999 and 7.86 percent in
1998. The decrease in 2000 reflects our continuing shift to lower margin real estate secured receivables which have lower credit
losses due to their secured nature. In addition, the decline in the margin reflects higher interest costs due to higher interest rates.
The increase in 1999 reflects higher yields resulting from successful repricing in our MasterCard and Visa and other unsecured
portfolios and a lower cost of funds.

* Our normalized managed basis efficiency ratio was 34.2 percent in 2000, 33.6 percent in 1999, and 37.6 percent in 1998. The
efficiency ratio is the ratio of operating expenses to the sum of our managed net interest margin and other revenues less policyhold-
ers’ benefits. We normalize, or adjust for, items that are not indicative of ongoing operations. The ratio increased slightly in 2000
as we made investments in technology, marketing and e-commerce to support the growth of our businesses. The ratio decreased in
1999 due to cost savings and operating efficiencies achieved from the consolidation of Beneficial’s operations. Continued cost con-
trol efforts in all our businesses benefited both periods.

*MasterCard is a registered trademark of MasterCard International, Incorporated and Visa is a registered trademark of VISA USA, Inc.
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ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS J

* On February 7, 2000, we purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of Renaissance Holdings, Inc. (“Renaissance”), a privately
held issuer of secured and unsecured credit cards to non-prime customers, for approximately $300 million in common stock and
cash. The acquisition provided us with an established platform for growing the non-prime credit card business and an ability to
expand our product offerings to customers and prospects in our other businesses. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase
and, accordingly, Renaissance’s operations have been included in our results of operations since February 7, 2000.

e In August 1999, we acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of Decision One Mortgage Company LLC (“Decision One”) for
approximately $60 million in common stock and cash. Decision One originates loans through a 30-state broker network and pack-
ages them for sale to investors. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase and, accordingly, earnings from Decision One have
been included in our results of operations subsequent to the acquisition date.

¢ On June 30, 1998, Household merged with Beneficial Corporation (“Beneficial”), a consumer finance holding company head-
quartered in Wilmington, Delaware. The merger was accounted for as a pooling of interests and, therefore, the consolidated financial
statements include the results of operations, financial position, and changes in cash flows of Beneficial for all periods presented.

In connection with the Beneficial merger, we established an integration plan to combine the companies. The plan was approved
by the appropriate levels of management and identified activities that would not be continued as a result of the merger and the
related costs of exiting those activities. Pursuant to our plan, we accrued pre-tax merger and integration related costs of approxi-
mately $1 billion ($751 million after-tax) in 1998 which have been reflected in the statement of income in total costs and expenses.
See Footnote 2 in our consolidated financial statements for further detail about the components of our merger and integration relat-
ed costs. During 1998, we made cash payments of $629 million and non-cash reductions of $291 million against our restructuring
reserve. The restructure reserve liability was $80 million at December 31, 1998. We completed our merger and integration plan
during 1999. The costs incurred to execute the plan were consistent with our original estimated cost of $1 billion.
¢ During the first quarter of 1998, we completed the sale of Beneficial’s Canadian operations and recorded an after-tax gain of
approximately $118.5 million. In April 1998, the sale of Beneficial’s German operations was also completed. In 1997, Beneficial
announced its intent to sell the German operations and recorded an after-tax loss of approximately $27.8 million after consideration
ofa $31.0 million tax benefit.

SEGMENT RESULTS ‘

The following summarizes operating results for our reportable operating segments for 2000 compared to 1999 and 1998:

* Our Consumer segment reported higher net income in 2000 compared to prior years. Net income increased to $1.3 billion,
compared to $1.0 billion in 1999 and $.8 billion in 1998. Managed receivables grew to $64.0 billion at year-end 2000, up 28 per-
cent from $49.9 billion in 1999 and $41.2 billion in 1998. Each of our businesses contributed to our higher managed receivables.
We had our strongest growth in our real estate secured loans. In 2000, in addition to strong organic growth, we took advantage of
consolidation in the home equity industry by acquiring real estate secured portfolios of $2.2 billion in March and $1.5 billion in
June. ROA was 2.54 percent in 2000, compared to 2.58 percent in 1999 and 2.77 percent in 1998. This ratio declined over prior
years due to the higher proportion of lower-yielding real estate secured receivables which remain on our balance sheet. We have not
securitized real estate secured loans since 1997. ROMA increased to 2.16 percent in 2000 from 2.11 percent in 1999 and 2.09 per-
cent in 1998. The improved results were driven by strong receivable growth, which resulted in higher levels of net interest income
and other revenues. The higher revenues were partially offset by our higher spending. Higher salary and sales incentive expenses
and higher marketing expenses reflected our investment in the growth of our businesses. Our credit loss provision also rose reflect-
ing the increased levels of receivables. Results for 1999 also reflect efficiencies achieved as we successfully integrated Beneficial’s
branch operations.

¢ Our Credit Card Services segment also reported improved results due to our successful repositioning and repricing of this seg-
ment over the past two years. Net income increased to $214.7 million in 2000, compared to $152.8 million in 1999 and $140.8
million in 1998. Managed receivables grew to $16.0 billion at year-end 2000, compared to $13.9 billion in 1999 and $14.8 billion
in 1998. The increase in managed receivables in 2000 was primarily due to growth in our Union Privilege (“UP”) portfolio, our
affinity card relationship with the AFL-CIO labor federation, and growth in our non-prime credit card program. This growth was
partially offset by attrition in our legacy undifferentiated Household Bank branded portfolio on which we have limited marketing
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efforts. In 2000, the new GM Card® was launched. This re-launch contributed to the generation of over 600 thousand new accounts
in 2000. The decline in segment managed receivables in 1999 reflects attrition in the first half of the year resulting from our repo-
sitioning initiatives. These repositioning initiatives included modification of the GM Card®, repricing of the UP portfolio, de-
emphasizing our undifferentiated portfolio and re-targeting our Household Bank branded portfolio to our traditional middle-mar-
ket customer. Once the repositioning efforts were completed, solid growth resumed in the second half of 1999 and continued into
2000. ROA was 2.91 percent in 2000, compared to 2.42 percent in 1999 and 1.80 percent in 1998. ROMA improved to

1.33 percent, compared to 1.01 percent in 1999 and .75 percent in 1998. The improved operating results in 2000 primarily

were due to increased net interest margin from better pricing and higher fee income. Credit loss provision and marketing expense
also increased to support the growing portfolio. The improved operating results in 1999 were primarily due to lower operating
expenses, lower loss provision and higher net interest margin. The higher net interest margin was due to better pricing and was
achieved despite lower average receivables. The improvements in 1999 were partially offset by lower securitization and fee income.
* Our International segment reported improved results. Net income increased to $230.1 million in 2000, compared to $218.7
million in 1999 and $153.7 million in 1998. Net income in 2000 includes negative foreign exchange impacts of $15 million.
Managed receivables totaled $7.8 billion at year-end 2000, compared to $7.6 billion in 1999 and $7.4 billion in 1998. Receivable
balances at December 31, 2000 include negative foreign exchange impacts of almost $600 million compared to the prior year.
When reported in local currency, all products reported receivable growth with the strongest growth coming from our MasterCard
and Visa portfolio in the United Kingdom. Marbles™, our Internet-based credit card that was launched in October 1999, was the
primary contributor to the growth. ROA was 3.12 percent in 2000, compared to 2.97 percent in 1999 and 2.16 percent in 1998.
ROMA was 2.71 percent in 2000, compared to 2.57 percent in 1999 and 1.86 percent in 1998. In 2000, higher revenues from
receivable growth were partially offset by higher salary expense. The improved operating results in 1999 were driven by improved
efficiency, as well as higher revenues due to receivable growth in the U.K.

BALANCE SHEET REVIEW

Receivables growth has been a key contributor to our 2000 results. All consumer products reported year-over-year growth. The
strongest growth came from our consumer lending business, which includes our real estate secured and unsecured products, and
our auto finance business. Our managed portfolio, which includes receivables on our balance sheet plus receivables serviced with
limited recourse, increased $15.9 billion to $87.6 billion at December 31, 2000. Growth in our managed portfolio is shown in
the following table:

Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
in 2000/1999 in 1999/1998

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. December 31, 2000 8 % $ %
Managed receivables:
Real estate secured $36,637.5 $ 9,702.0 36% $4,605.4 21%
Auto finance ... 4,563.3 1,523.5 50 1,274.5 72
MasterCard/VISa ... 17,583.4 1,790.3 IT 817.7) (s)
Private 1abel ... 11,997.3 727.6 6 892.2 9
Other UNSeCUred ... 16,227.3 2,345.4 17 1,911.3 16
Commercial and Other ..o 508.6 (209.7) (26) (45.1) (5)
TOCAL e e $87,607.4 $15,879.1 22% $7,820.6 12%

¢ Real estate secured receivables increased $9.7 billion to $36.6 billion during 2000. Favorable market conditions, reduced com-
petition and improved customer retention were key contributors to our growth. Our branch sales force continued to benefit from
our centralized lead management and point-of-sale system resulting in increased productivity and strong growth in our HFC and
Beneficial branches. Our correspondent business also reported strong year-over-year growth. We supplemented the strong internal
growth with opportunistic portfolio acquisitions of $2.2 billion in the first quarter and $1.5 billion in the second quarter of 2000.
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Our auto finance business expanded its sales force by approximately 60 people, which improved our relationships with existing
dealers and increased the number of our dealer relationships. Continued consolidation within the non-prime auto finance industry
has resulted in more rational pricing and fewer competitors. These factors drove the $1.5 billion increase in our auto finance loans to
$4.6 billion at the end of 2000. Approximately half of the new volume was generated through our Millennium program, which was
introduced in the second quarter of 1999. We believe this product enables us to target higher quality customers at competitive rates
and to add credit diversification to our non-prime segment. In addition to its positive impact on receivable growth, the Millennium
product has begun to positively impact our credit loss characteristics. Growth was also generated via the Internet. Our Internet
customers tend to have higher credit scores and thus are a lower credit risk than our traditional dealer relationship customers.

MasterCard and Visa receivables grew 11 percent to $17.6 billion. Our UP portfolio and our marbles™ card portfolio in the
U.K. reported solid year-over-year growth. This growth was offset, as expected, by continued attrition in our undifferentiated
Household Bank portfolio and reflects our strategy to de-emphasize this low margin business. Our non-prime credit card program,
which was boosted by the February 2000 Renaissance acquisition, also reported strong, but controlled, growth in both receivables
and number of accounts. At December 31, 2000, we had 2.5 million active accounts and receivables had almost tripled since the
acquisition to $1.4 billion. In March 2000, the new GM Card® was launched. The new product includes expanded Internet capa-
bilities, new features for cardholders, and a renewed emphasis on the GM dealer channel as an important source of new account
growth. Since the re-launch, GM Card® accounts and receivables have increased over 10%.

Private label receivables increased 6 percent to $12.0 billion during 2000 primarily due to organic growth by existing merchants.
In 2000, we concentrated on increasing customer acceptance rates on our merchant base through more focused marketing plans.
We also expanded the use of customer level data to help merchants better understand customer purchasing patterns in order to
leverage the use of their private label program to maximize retail sales.

Strong growth in our domestic consumer lending branches was the driver of the 17 percent increase in our other unsecured
receivables. As mentioned earlier, improved customer retention, as well as lower turnover and increased productivity from our
branch sales force, combined with favorable market conditions, contributed to our strong branch growth. Included in our unsecured
portfolio are our personal homeowner loans (‘PHLs”), which are underwritten and priced as unsecured loans but include a lien on
real estate. Consequently, these loans have lower credit loss severity than traditional unsecured loans. At December 31, 2000,
PHLs, which are included in the other unsecured category, comprised 4.4 percent of our managed portfolio. A year earlier these
loans represented 3.5 percent.

e Our distribution channels and growth strategies vary across product lines. The consumer lending business originates real estate
and unsecured products through its retail branch network, correspondents, direct mail, telemarketing and Internet applications.
Private label credit card volume is generated through merchant promotions, application displays, Internet applications, direct mail
and telemarketing. Auto finance loan volume is generated primarily through dealer relationships from which installment contracts
are purchased. Additional auto finance volume is generated through direct lending which includes alliance partner referrals,
Internet applications and direct mail. MasterCard and Visa loan volume is generated primarily through direct mail, telemarketing,
Internet applications, application displays and promotional activity associated with our co-branding and affinity relationships.

We also supplement internally generated receivable growth with opportunistic portfolio acquisitions.

We have identified the potential for selling more products to existing customers as an opportunity for receivable growth.

This opportunity results from our broad product array, recognized brand names, varied distribution channels, and large, diverse
customer base. As a result of these cross-selling initiatives, during 2000, we increased our products per customer by 10 percent
over 1999.

The Internet is also an increasingly important distribution channel and is enabling us to expand into new customer segments
and serve current customers in a more cost-effective manner. Receivables originated via the Internet were almost $600 million at
December 31, 2000. At December 31, 2000, over 340,000 accounts were originated or serviced via the Internet. We are currently
accepting loan applications via the Internet for most of our products and have the ability to serve our customers entirely on-line or
in combination with our other distribution channels. We offer on-line customer care in some of our businesses with the goal to
expand across all products in 2001.
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e Owned assets totaled $76.7 billion at December 31, 2000 and $60.7 billion at year-end 1999. Owned receivables may vary from
period to period depending on the timing and size of asset securitization transactions. We had initial securitizations, excluding
replenishments of prior securitizations, of $7.0 billion of receivables in 2000 and $5.2 billion in 1999. We refer to the securitized
receivables that are serviced for investors and not on our balance sheet as our off-balance sheet portfolio.

e The managed consumer two-months-and-over contractual delinquency ratio decreased to 4.20 percent at December 31, 2000
from 4.66 percent at December 31, 1999. The 2000 managed consumer net chargeoff ratio was 3.64 percent, compared to 4.13
percent in 1999 and 4.29 percent in 1998.

¢ The owned consumer two-months-and-over contractual delinquency ratio decreased to 4.26 percent at December 31, 2000 from
4.81 percent at December 31, 1999. The 2000 owned consumer net chargeoff ratio was 3.18 percent, compared to 3.67 percent in
1999 and 3.76 percent in 1998.

e Our managed credit loss reserves were $3.2 billion at December 31, 2000, compared to $2.7 billion at December 31, 1999.
Credit loss reserves as a percent of managed receivables were 3.65 percent at December 31, 2000, compared to 3.72 percent at
year-end 1999.

e Our owned credit loss reserves were $2.1 billion at December 31, 2000, compared to $1.8 billion at December 31, 1999.
Credit loss reserves as a percent of owned receivables were 3.14 percent at December 31, 2000, compared to 3.36 percent at
year-end 1999.

¢ In connection with our $2 billion share repurchase program, we repurchased 5.4 million shares of our common stock for a total
of $209.3 million during 2000. Since announcing our share repurchase program in March 1999, we have repurchased 22.2 million
shares for a total of $922.2 million.

e Our total shareholders’ equity (including company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts) to
managed assets ratio was 9.07 percent, compared to 8.72 percent at December 31, 1999. The ratio of tangible equity to tangible
managed assets was 7.41 percent, compared to 6.96 percent at year-end 1999.

' PRO FORMA MANAGED STATEMENTS OF [NCOMET

Securitizations of consumer receivables have been, and will continue to be, a source of liquidity for us. We continue to service secu-
ritized receivables after they have been sold and retain a limited recourse liability for future credit losses. We include revenues and
credit-related expenses related to the off-balance sheet portfolio in one line item in our owned statements of income. Specifically,
we report net interest margin, provision for credit losses, fee income, and securitization related revenue as a net amount in securiti-
zation revenue.

We monitor our operations on a managed basis as well as on the owned basis shown in our statements of income. Our pro forma
managed income statement assumes that the securitized receivables have not been sold and are still on our balance sheet.
Consequently, the income and expense items discussed above are reclassified from securitization revenue into the appropriate cap-
tion in our pro forma managed basis income statement as if the receivables had not been securitized. Our pro forma managed basis
income statement is presented below. Our pro forma managed basis income statement is not intended to reflect the differences
between our accounting policies for owned receivables and the off-balance sheet portfolio, but merely to report net interest margin,
fees and provision for losses as if the securitized loans were held in portfolio. Therefore, net income on a pro forma managed basis
equals net income on an owned basis.

We define the net effect of securitization activity on our operations as securitization related revenue less the over-the-life provi-
sion for credit losses on initial securitization transactions. Securitization related revenue includes gross initial gains on current
period securitization transactions less amortization of current and prior period securitization gains. The over-the-life provision
for credit losses on initial securitization transactions is reported in our pro forma managed income statement as a component of
provision for credit losses. The net effect of securitization activity will vary depending upon the amount and mix of securitiza-
tions in a particular period.



[H ousehold International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

B

PRO FORMA MANAGED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
Finance and other interest income ... $11,702.7  $ 9,375.7 $ 8,975.4
TOEEIOST EXPEIISE ..o e e e 5;212.7 3,836.5 3,881.3
INEE INTEIEST MALGIIY oo oo oo oo oo e e e oo 6,490.0 5,539.2 5,094.1
Provision for credit losses ... . 3,252.4 2,781.8 2,716.0
Net interest margin after provision for credit 10SS€S ... 3,237.6 2,757-4 2,378.1
TOSULANCE TEVEIIUE ..oocecooe et 561.2 534.6 492.8
IOVESTMENE TNCOME oo oo 174.2 168.8 161.2
FEE INCOMIE oo 1,470.4 1,205.5 1,181.2
Securitization related FEVENUE ... 242.9 116.0 216.8
Other income ... 228.8 223.8 243.7
Gain on sale of Beneficial Canada ... - - 189.4
TOtal OTNET TEVEMUES oo oo 2,677.5 2,248.7 2,48s5.1
Salaries and fringe DENefits ... 1,312.1 1,048.7 1,021.3
SAlES INCONTIVES e e 203.6 145.9 106.2
Occupancy and eQUIPMENT EXPEISE ... 3006.6 270.9 316.1
Other MAarketing EXPENSES ... oo 470.9 370.0 403.2
Other servicing and admMINISTIATIVE EXPENSES ... oot 589.7 547.9 654.9
Amortization of acquired intangibles and goodWill ... 160.0 143.9 170.6
Policyholders’ DENEIES ... 261.7 258.1 238.2
Merger and integration related COSTS ... - - 1,000.0
Total COStS ANA EXPENSES .o 3,304.60 2,785.4 3,910.5
Income before INCOME CAXES ..o 2,610.5 2,220.7 952.7
LIUCOMIE TAXES oo oo oo 909.8 734.3 428.6
INEEU IIUCOIMIE oo $ 1,700.7 $ 1,486.4 $ s524.1
Average managed receivables ... $79,132.2  $66,314.7  $63,677.1
Average NONINSULANCE INVESTITIEIITS ....ooooioo oo oo oo 539.3 558.6 803.7
Other INTELEST-EAIMING ASSETS ...ooocovoivoieoseoseiereoeeies oo 434-1 416.4 302.6
Average managed INTELreSt-€arNING ASSETS ......cc..owrriimrimsriiesinsinsissessssissessessssssseses oo $80,105.6  $67,289.7  $64,783.4

[[ RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion on revenues, where applicable, and provision for credit losses includes comparisons to amounts reported
on our historical owned statements of income (“Owned Basis”), as well as on the above pro forma managed statements of income
(“Managed Basis”).

Net Interest Margin Our net interest margin on an Owned Basis increased to $4.8 billion in 2000, up from $3.8 billion
in 1999 and $3.1 billion in 1998. As a percent of average owned interest-earning assets, net interest margin was 7.75 percent in
2000, 7.80 percent in 1999, and 7.34 percent in 1998. In 2000, better pricing and growth in average owned interest-earning
assets resulted in higher net interest margin dollars which was partially offset by higher interest costs. On a percentage basis, net
interest margin was impacted by a shift in the portfolio to lower margin real estate secured receivables and higher interest costs.
In 2000, the Federal Reserve raised interest rates 3 times for a total of 100 basis points in addition to the 75 basis point increase
in 1999. This resulted in absolute higher levels of interest costs as well as delays in repricing our portfolios in response to the
increases. The increase in net interest margin in 1999 was due to growth in average interest-earning assets and higher interest
spreads. The interest spread represents the difference between the yield earned on interest-earning assets and the cost of the debt
used to fund the assets. Although interest rates decreased during the last half of 1998 and increased during the last half of 1999,
the timing of these rate changes resulted in a lower average rate for 1999 than for 1998.
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Our net interest margin on a Managed Basis increased to $6.5 billion in 2000, up from $5.5 billion in 1999 and $5.1 billion in
1998. As a percent of average managed interest-earning assets, net interest margin was 8.10 percent in 2000, 8.23 percent in 1999,
and 7.86 percent in 1998. The decrease in the ratio in 2000 reflects the continued shift in the portfolio to lower margin real estate
secured receivables and higher interest costs due to increases in interest rates, partially offset by improved pricing in our
MasterCard and Visa portfolio. During 1999, pricing improvements in our MasterCard and Visa and other unsecured portfolios
and lower cost of funds contributed to the higher rates. Although interest rates decreased during the last half of 1998 and increased
during the last half of 1999, the timing of these rate changes resulted in a lower average rate for 1999 than for 1998. These increases
were partially offset by an increase in the percentage of secured loans.

Net interest margin as a percent of receivables on a Managed Basis is greater than on an Owned Basis because auto finance and
MasterCard and Visa receivables, which have wider spreads, are a larger portion of the off-balance sheet portfolio than of the
owned portfolio.

Because we generally are able to adjust our pricing in response to interest rate changes, we remain relatively interest rate insensi-
tive. At both December 31, 2000 and 1999, we estimated that our after-tax earnings would decline by about $81 million following
a gradual 200 basis point increase in interest rates over a twelve month period.

See pages 48 through 50 for additional information regarding our Owned Basis and Managed Basis net interest margin.

Provision for Credit Losses The provision for credit losses includes current period credit losses and an amount which we
believe is sufficient to maintain reserves for losses of principal, interest and fees at a level that reflects known and inherent losses in
the portfolio. The Managed Basis provision for credit losses also includes the over-the-life reserve requirement established on the
off-balance sheet portfolio when receivables are securitized.

The provision for credit losses on an Owned Basis totaled $2.1 billion in 2000, compared to $1.7 billion in 1999 and $1.5 bil-
lion in 1998. The increase in 2000 was primarily due to increases in chargeoffs due to receivable growth, except for a decrease in
chargeoffs in our MasterCard and Visa portfolio. Additionally, despite the shift to secured loans and improved credit quality, we
recorded excess owned loss provision of almost $200 million in 2000 due to our rapid receivable growth. The increase in the 1999
provision for credit losses was due to higher chargeoffs in our unsecured and private label portfolios. The provision for credit losses
on an Owned Basis may vary from year to year, depending on the amount of securitizations in a particular period. As a percent of
average owned receivables, the provision was 3.50 percent, compared to 3.59 percent in 1999 and 3.64 percent in 1998. The
decline in this ratio reflects improving credit quality as secured loans represent a larger percentage of our owned portfolio and the
run-off of our Household Bank branded MasterCard and Visa portfolio which has higher loss rates.

The provision for credit losses on a Managed Basis was $3.3 billion in 2000, $2.8 billion in 1999, and $2.7 billion in 1998. The
provision as a percent of average managed receivables was 4.11 percent in 2000, 4.19 percent in 1999, and 4.27 percent in 1998.
The Managed Basis provision is impacted by the type and amount of receivables securitized during the year and substantially off-
sets the income recorded on the securitization transactions.

Other Revenues Total other revenues on an Owned Basis were $3.3 billion in 2000, $2.9 billion in 1999, and $3.2 billion in
1998. Total other revenues on a Managed Basis were $2.7 billion in 2000, $2.2 billion in 1999, and $2.5 billion in 1998. Total
other revenues in 1998 included a pre-tax gain of $189.4 million from the sale of Beneficial’s Canadian operations.

Securitization revenue on an Owned Basis was $1.5 billion in 2000, compared to $1.4 billion in 1999 and $1.5 billion in 1998.
The increase in 2000 was due to higher average securitized receivables and changes in portfolio mix. The decrease in 1999 was
primarily due to lower average securitized receivables. The components of securitization revenue are reclassified to the appropriate
caption in the pro forma statements of income on a Managed Basis.

Securitization related revenue on a Managed Basis was $242.9 million in 2000, $116.0 million in 1999, and $216.8 million in 1998.
The net effect of securitization activity, after establishing credit loss reserves on initial transactions, decreased income by $270.1 mil-
lion in 2000, $266.2 million in 1999, and $177.1 million in 1998. Pro forma income decreased because amortization of current and
prior period securitization gains exceeded initial gains on new transactions. Securitization related revenue and the net effect of securi-
tization activity will vary from year to year depending upon the amount and mix of securitizations in a particular period.
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The following table includes securitization related revenue on a Managed Basis and the net effect of securitization activity on
our operations:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998

GLOSS INITIAL AIIS oo $683.1 $ 493.3 $ 404.5

AMOTTIZATION oo e oot (440.2) (377.3) (277.7)
Securitization related revenuUe ... 242.9 116.0 216.8

Over-the-life provision on initial trANSACTIONS ..o 513.0 382.2 393.9

Net effect of SECUTTEIZATION ACCIVITY oo $(270.1) $(266.2) $(177.1)

Insurance revenue of $561.2 million in 2000 was up from $534.6 million in 1999 and $492.8 million in 1998. The increases
reflect increased sales on a larger loan portfolio and improved retention in our consumer lending branch systems.

Investment income includes interest income on investment securities in the insurance business as well as realized gains and losses
from the sale of investment securities. Investment income was $174.2 million in 2000, compared to $168.8 million in 1999 and
$101.2 million in 1998. The increases were due to higher average investment balances and in 2000, higher yields.

Fee income on an Owned Basis includes revenues from fee-based products such as credit cards. Fee income was $825.8 million in
2000, $595.5 million in 1999, and $599.7 million in 1998. The increase in 2000 is primarily due to higher credit card fees from
growth in our non-prime credit card portfolio. The decrease in 1999 reflects the impact of the repositioning of our Household
Bank branded credit card portfolio and the sale of $1.9 billion of receivables in the second half of 1998. Owned fee income will also
vary from year to year depending upon the amount of securitizations in a particular period.

Fee income on a Managed Basis was $1.5 billion in 2000, compared to $1.2 billion in 1999 and 1998. The increase in 2000 was
primarily due to the previously discussed increase in our non-prime credit card portfolio. In 1999, credit card and interchange fees
increased slightly despite an 18 percent decrease in average managed credit card receivables.

Other income, which includes revenue from our RAL business, was $228.8 million in 2000, $223.8 million in 1999, and $243.7
million in 1998. RAL income was $132.7 million in 2000, $130.6 million in 1999, and $73.0 million in 1998. Results for 1998
reflected non-recurring gains on sales of non-strategic assets.

Expenses Total costs and expenses increased 19% to $3.3 billion in 2000, compared to $2.8 billion in 1999 and $3.9 billion in
1998. In 2000, higher expenses were driven by higher receivable levels and increased operating, technology, marketing, e-commerce,
and personnel spending directly related to receivable growth. Acquisitions during the first half of 2000 also contributed to increased
expenses over the prior year. Operating expenses, excluding the one-time merger related costs of $1.0 billion, were down in 1999
compared to 1998. Cost savings and operating efficiencies from the Beneficial integration and continued cost control efforts
throughout the company resulted in lower occupancy and equipment, salaries and fringe benefits and other costs. Integration
related decreases in salaries and fringe benefits were offset by growth throughout our businesses. Our managed efficiency ratio

was 34.2 percent in 2000, compared to 33.6 percent in 1999 and 37.6 percent in 1998.

Salaries and fringe benefits were $1.3 billion in 2000, up from $1.0 billion in both 1999 and 1998. Additional staffing to support
growth and collection efforts in our consumer lending business contributed to the increase over prior years. Growth in our credit
card business, including the impact of acquisitions, also contributed to the increase in 2000. In 1999, growth in our consumer
lending and auto finance businesses were partially offset by efficiencies resulting from Beneficial staff reductions.

Sales incentives were $203.6 million in 2000, compared to $145.9 million in 1999 and $106.2 million in 1998. The increases
were primarily due to higher sales volumes in our branches.

Occupancy and equipment expense was $306.6 million in 2000, compared to $270.9 million in 1999 and $316.1 million in 1998.
The increase in 2000 was primarily associated with our Tampa, Florida collections center and other facilities acquired in the first
half of the year. These facilities have supported our receivable growth. The reductions in 1999 compared to 1998 primarily were
due to the elimination of duplicate branch offices and operating centers, including the sublease of the Beneficial office complex.
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Other marketing expenses include payments for advertising, direct mail programs and other marketing expenditures. These expenses
were $470.9 million in 2000, compared to $370.0 million in 1999 and $403.2 million in 1998. The increase in 2000 was primarily
due to increased credit card marketing initiatives. The decrease in 1999 compared to 1998 was due to lower spending on marketing
programs on our Household Bank branded MasterCard and Visa portfolio partially offset by higher marketing spending in the
U.K. associated with the launch of our marbles™ card in the fourth quarter of 1999."

Other servicing and administrative expenses were $589.7 million in 2000, $547.9 million in 1999, and $654.9 million in 1998.
The increase in 2000 was primarily due to e-commerce initiatives and increased costs resulting from the Renaissance and real estate
secured loan portfolio acquisitions. The decrease in 1999 was primarily due to the consolidation of Beneficial’s operations which
provided cost savings in system and administrative costs.

Amortization of acquired intangibles and goodwill was $160.0 million in 2000, $143.9 million in 1999, and $170.6 million in
1998. The increase in 2000 reflects higher goodwill amortization resulting from the Renaissance acquisition. The decrease in
1999 reflects lower levels of intangible assets resulting from the Household Bank branded credit card portfolio sales in 1998.

Policyholders’ benefits were $261.7 million in 2000, $258.1 million in 1999, and $238.2 million in 1998. The increases are
consistent with the increase in insurance revenues resulting from increased policy sales.

Income taxes. The effective tax rate was 34.9 percent in 2000, 33.1 percent in 1999, and 34.4 percent in 1998 (excluding merger
and integration related costs and the gain on sale of Beneficial Canada).

CREDIT QUALITYJ

Delinguency and Chargeoffs Our delinquency and net chargeoft ratios reflect, among other factors, changes in the mix of
loans in our portfolio, the quality of our receivables, the average age of our loans, the success of our collection efforts and general
economic conditions. Real estate secured receivables, which have a significantly lower chargeoff rate than unsecured receivables,
represented 41.8 percent of our total managed receivables and 52.2 percent of our total owned receivables at December 31, 2000,
compared to 37.5 percent and 47.2 percent, respectively, in 1999. The levels of personal bankruptcies also have a direct effect on
the asset quality of our overall portfolio and others in our industry.

We track delinquency and chargeoff levels on both an owned and a managed basis. We apply the same credit and portfolio man-
agement procedures to both our owned and off-balance sheet portfolios. Our focus is to use risk-based pricing and effective collection
efforts for each loan. We have a process which we believe gives us a reasonable basis for predicting the credit quality of new accounts.
This process is based on our experience with numerous marketing, credit and risk management tests. We also believe that our
frequent and early contact with delinquent customers is helpful in managing net credit losses. Despite these efforts to manage in
the current credit environment, bankruptcies remain an industry-wide issue and are difficult to predict. We have taken steps
throughout 2000 to tighten underwriting and credit line management in light of the uncertainty surrounding the economy.

When evaluating credit risk, we believe that it is important to also consider risk adjusted revenue because our biggest protec-
tion against credit loss is the ability to price for it. Risk adjusted revenue on a managed basis increased to 7.55 percent in 2000
from 7.37 percent in 1999 and 6.90 percent in 1998 (excluding the gain on the sale of Beneficial’s Canadian operations). The
increase in 2000 was primarily due to reduced chargeoffs. This increase was partially offset by the previously discussed decreases
in net interest margin. In 1999, reduced chargeoffs were the primary reason for the increase. Increases in net interest margin also
contributed to the increase in 1999.

Our chargeoff policy for consumer receivables varies by product. Unsecured receivables are written off at the following stages
of contractual delinquency: MasterCard and Visa—6 months; private label—9 months; and other unsecured—9 months and no
payment received in 6 months. For real estate secured receivables, carrying values are written down to net realizable value at the
time of foreclosure. For loans secured by automobiles, carrying values are written down to net realizable value when the loan
becomes 5 months contractually delinquent. Commercial receivables are written off when it becomes apparent that an account
is uncollectible.
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2000 Quarter End 1999 Quarter End
4 - T E :
Managed:
Real estate secured ..., 2.63%  2.77% 2.72% 2.99% 3.27% 3.46% 3.290% 3.54%
Auto finance ... . 2.55 2.19 1.99 1.52 2.43 2.26 1.87 1.74
MasterCard/VISa ..o 3.49 3.48 3.14 3.06 2.78 3.10 3.11 3.61
Private label ... 5.48 5.67 577 5.94 5.97 6.66 6.62 6.37
Other unsecured ... 7.97 7.72 7.92 8.56 8.81 8.57 8.17 7.84
Total Managed ... 4.20%  4.21% 4.16%  4.43%  4.66%  4.89%  4.72%  4.81%
Total Owned ... 4.26%  4.29% 4.25% 4.58% 4.81% 5.24% 4.96% 5.04%

Our managed consumer delinquency ratio at year-end remained stable compared to the third quarter and was down sharply com-
pared to the prior year. The modest increase in auto finance and other unsecured delinquency during the quarter was due to normal
aging of our portfolios and seasonality in our auto finance business.

Compared to a year ago, managed delinquency declined 46 basis points due to improvements in our real estate secured, private
label and other unsecured portfolios. In our real estate secured portfolio, we continue to benefit from the growing percentage of
loans on which we hold a first lien position. During 2000, our consumer lending business added additional collection staff which
has resulted in decreased delinquency in our real estate secured and other unsecured portfolios. Delinquency in our MasterCard and
Visa portfolio has increased over the prior year as a result of the increase in the non-prime portfolio. This increase is compensated for
with higher pricing in this portfolio.

The trends impacting owned delinquency as a percent of owned receivables are generally consistent with those described above
for our managed portfolio. Owned delinquency by product is generally comparable to managed except for MasterCard and Visa and
other unsecured where owned delinquency is greater due to the retention of receivables on balance sheet that do not meet the eligi-
bility criteria for securitization.

CONSUMER NET CHARGEOFF RATIOS

Full Year 2000 Quarter Annualized Ryl Year 1999 Quarter Annualized || Year
2000 4 3 2 1 1999 4 3 2 1 1998
Managed: o - o o
Real estate secured ... 45%  41% 41%  47% 52% 58%  54% < 58%  .64%  .55%  .63%
Auto finance ..., 4.80 5.22 4-45 4.28 525 4.96 5.43 4.55 4.41 5.39
MasterCard/Visa .. 5.58 5.83 5.23 5.57 5.69 6.66 5.57 6.15 7.30 5.95

Private label ...
Other unsecured ..
Total Managed ... 3:64%  3.41%  3.47% 3.74% 4.00%  4.13% 3.96% 4.09% 4.10% 4.37% 4.29%

Total Owned ... 3.18% 2.98% 3.01% 3.27% 3.53% 3.67% 3.62% 3.63% 3.54% 3.92% 3.76%

5-45
7-59
535 500 528 543  5.05 5.65 588 560 557 553  5.65
6.97 5.92 7.00 7.68 7.41 6.52 6.98 7.06 5.61 6.36

Our annualized fourth quarter 2000 chargeoff ratio improved for the third consecutive quarter and reached its lowest level since
the fourth quarter of 1996. The sequential increase in auto finance chargeoffs was attributable to seasonality and aging of the port-
folio. Our MasterCard and Visa portfolio reflects higher chargeoff in our non-prime portfolio. Our private label, real estate secured
and other unsecured portfolios reflect the benefits of improved collections and, relating to our real estate secured and other unse-
cured portfolios, the benefit of higher levels of collection staff.

The managed consumer net chargeof ratio for 2000 improved to 3.64 percent, down from 4.13 percent in 1999 and 4.29 pet-
cent in 1998. All products, except other unsecured loans, reported improved chargeoff for the year. Our MasterCard and Visa port-
folio reported the strongest improvement in 2000 as a result of significant decreases in chargeoffs in our Household Bank and GM
portfolios and in bankruptcy chargeoffs. The decrease in 1999 from 1998 reflects lower real estate secured, auto finance and other
unsecured chargeoffs and a lower chargeoff contribution from our domestic MasterCard and Visa portfolio due to lower average
receivables. Our overall MasterCard and Visa chargeoff ratio was up in 1999, reflecting the impact of the repositioning of our
Household Bank branded portfolio.



‘ Household International, Inc. and Subsidiaries L

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

The trends impacting owned net chargeoffs as a percent of owned receivables are generally consistent with those described above for
our managed portfolio. Owned chargeoffs for our real estate secured and private label products are comparable to managed charge-
offs. Chargeoffs for MasterCard and Visa and other unsecured on an owned basis are higher due to the difference in credit quality
and seasoning of the receivables which remain on our balance sheet. Chargeoffs for auto finance receivables on an owned basis are

lower due to the predominantly unseasoned nature of the receivables which remain on our balance sheet.

Credir Loss Reserves We maintain credit loss reserves to cover probable losses of principal, interest and fees in both our
owned and off-balance sheet portfolios. We estimate losses for consumer receivables based on delinquency status and past loss ex-
perience. For securitized receivables, we also record a provision for estimated probable losses that we expect to incur over the life of
the transaction. In addition, we provide loss reserves on both consumer and commercial receivables to reflect our assessment of
portfolio risk factors which may not be fully reflected in the statistical calculation, including bankruptcy trends, recent growth,
product mix, economic conditions, and current levels in chargeoff and delinquency. Chargeoft policies are also considered when
establishing loss reserve requirements to ensure the appropriate allowances exist for products with longer chargeoff periods. Loss
reserve estimates are reviewed periodically and adjustments are reported in earnings when they become known. These estimates are
influenced by factors outside of our control, such as economic conditions and consumer payment patterns. As a result, there is

uncertainty inherent in these estimates, making it reasonably possible that they could change.

The following table sets forth credit loss reserves for the periods indicated:

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31 2000 1999 1998 1997
Managed credit loss reServes ... $3,194.2 $2,666.6 $2,548.1 $2,523.0
Reserves as a % of managed receivables ... 3.65% 3.72%  3.99% 3.99%
Owned credit loss reserves ... $2,111.9 $1,757.0 $1,734.2 $1,642.1

Reserves as a % of owned receivables ... 3.14%  336% 3.92% 4.25%

1996
$2,109.0
3.56%

$1,398.4
3.64%

Reserves as a percent of receivables reflect improved credit quality and underwriting, the impact of a growing percentage of secured
loans which have lower loss rates than unsecured loans, continued runoff of our Household Bank branded MasterCard and Visa
portfolio, and the 1998 sale of credit card receivables. These favorable factors were modestly offset in 2000 by increased reserve
requirements on our non-prime portfolio. Real estate secured receivables, which have a significantly lower chargeoff rate than unse-
cured receivables, represented 41.8 percent of our total managed receivables and 52.2 percent of our total owned receivables at
December 31, 2000, compared to 37.5 percent and 47.2 percent, respectively, in 1999. Prior to the 1998 repositioning of our
MasterCard and Visa business, unsecured receivables represented a higher percentage of our portfolio and increased reserve ratios.

Geographic Concentrations The state of California accounts for 16 percent of our managed domestic consumer portfolio and
is the only state with more than 10 percent of this portfolio. Because of our centralized underwriting collections and processing
functions, we can quickly change our credit standards and intensify collection efforts in specific locations. We believe this lowers

risks resulting from such geographic concentrations.

Our foreign consumer operations located in the United Kingdom and Canada accounted for 8 and 1 percent, respectively, of

managed consumer receivables at December 31, 2000.
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( NONPERFORMING ASSETS

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31 2000 1999 1998
Nonaccrual managed receivables ... $2,112.3 $1,012.6 $1,439.2
Accruing managed consumer receivables 90 or more days delinquent ... 859.8 739.9 874.6

Renegotiated commercial [0ans ... _ 12.3 12.3 12.3
Total nonperforming managed receivables ... 2,984.4 2,664.8 2,326.1
Real estate owned 337.1 271.5 253.9
Total nonperforming Managed ASSETS ... $3,321.5 @,936.3 $2,580.0
Managed credit loss reserves as a percent of nonperforming managed receivables ... 107.0% 100.1% 109.5%

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES {

Our subsidiaries use cash to originate loans, purchase loans or investment securities and acquire businesses. Their main sources of
cash are the collection of receivable balances; maturities or sales of investment securities; proceeds from the issuance of debrt,
deposits, securitization of consumer receivables; and cash provided by operations.

In managing capital, we develop targets for the ratio of equity to managed assets based on discussions with rating agencies,
reviews of regulatory requirements and competitor capital positions, credit loss reserve strength, risks inherent in the projected
operating environment, and acquisition objectives. We also specifically consider the level of intangibles arising from completed
acquisitions. To protect investors, targets are set for each legal entity that raises funds. These targets include capital levels against
both on-balance sheet assets and our off-balance sheet portfolio.

Consolidated capital ratios were consistent with our targets and were as follows:

At December 31 2000 1999
Tangible shareholders’ equity to tangible managed assets ... 7.41% 6.96%
Total shareholders’ equity' as a percent of OWNed asSeTS ... 11.46 I1.51
Tortal shareholders’ equity' as a percent of managed aSSEts ... 9.07 8.72

1 .
Includes trust preferred securities.

Parent Company Household International, Inc. is the holding or parent company that owns the outstanding stock of its
subsidiaries. The parent company’s main source of funds is cash received from its subsidiaries in the form of dividends and inter-
company borrowings. The parent company received dividends from its subsidiaries of $648 million in 2000 and $1.2 billion in 1999.
We manage dividends from our subsidiaries to ensure our subsidiaries are adequately capitalized. In addition, the parent company
receives cash from third parties by issuing debt, preferred stock and common stock. This includes outstanding commercial paper of
$292.9 million at December 31, 2000 and $397.7 million at December 31, 1999 that was sold through our in-house sales force.

At December 31, 2000, the parent company had $400 million in committed back-up lines of credit that it can use on short
notice. These lines are available either to the parent company or its subsidiary, Household Finance Corporation (“HFC”). None of
these back-up lines were utilized in 2000. These lines of credit expire in 2003 and do not contain material adverse change clauses
that could restrict availability. The only financial covenant contained in the terms of the parent company’s credit agreements is
that we must maintain minimum shareholders’” equity of $2.0 billion.

The parent company has a number of obligations to meet with its available cash. It must be able to setvice its debt and meet the
capital needs of its subsidiaries. It also must pay dividends on its preferred stock and may pay dividends to its common stockholders.
The parent company made capital contributions of $550 million to subsidiaries in 2000 and $16 million in 1999. Similar to dividends
from our subsidiaries, capital contributions will vary from period to period depending on the capital needs of our subsidiaries. The
parent company paid $358.9 million in common and preferred dividends to shareholders in 2000 and $332.1 million in 1999.

The parent company anticipates its common stock dividend payout ratio in 2001 to be comparable to prior years.
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In June 2000, a wholly owned special purpose trust subsidiary issued $300 million of company obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities (representing the minority interest in the trust) increasing our total of such issuances to $675 million.

On March 9, 1999, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $2 billion of our outstanding common shares.
Pursuant to this program, we repurchase shares in the open market depending upon market conditions, other investment oppor-
tunities for growth and capital targets. During 2000, 5.4 million shares were repurchased under this program for a total of
$209.3 million. During 1999, 16.8 million shares were repurchased under this program for a total of $712.9 million. We also
repurchased 5.0 million shares of our common stock prior to March 9, 1999 and 10.5 million shares during 1998 to fund various
employee benefit programs.

As of December 31, 2000, we had entered into agreements to purchase, on a forward basis, approximately 7.2 million shares of
our common stock at a weighted-average forward price of $41.63 per share. The agreements may be settled either physically by
purchasing the shares or on a net basis in shares of our common stock, at our option. The agreements have terms of up to one year
but may be settled earlier at our option.

Subsidiaries We have three major subsidiaries: HFC, including its wholly owned subsidiary, Beneficial; Household Bank, f.s.b.
(“the Bank”); and Household Global Funding (“Global”). These subsidiaries use cash to originate loans, purchase loans or investment
securities or acquire businesses. Their main sources of cash are the collection of receivable balances, maturities or sales of investment
securities, proceeds from the issuance of debt and deposits and from the securitization of receivables, capital contributions from the
parent company, and cash provided by operations.

HFC HEFC funds its operations by issuing commercial paper, medium-term debt, and long-term debt primarily to wholesale
investors; securitizing consumer receivables; and receiving capital contributions from its parent.

HFC domestically markets its commercial paper through an in-house sales force. HFC's outstanding commercial paper totaled
$8.8 billion at December 31, 2000 and $8.1 billion at December 31, 1999. HFC actively manages the level of commercial paper
outstanding to ensure availability to core investors and proper use of any excess capacity within internally established targets.

HFC markets domestic medium-term notes through investment banks and its in-house sales force. A total of $9.9 billion
domestic medium-term notes were issued in 2000 and $4.0 billion were issued in 1999. During 2000, HFC also issued $4.8 bil-
lion of U.S. dollar, global long-term debt with a weighted-average original maturity of 6.98 years. Long-term debt issuances in
1999 totaled $5.1 billion and had a weighted-average original maturity of 7.07 years. These long-term issuances lengthened the
term of HFC’s funding, reduced reliance on commercial paper and securitizations, and preserved liquidity.

To obtain a broader investment base, HFC periodically issues debt in foreign markets. During 2000, $2.1 billion in notes were
issued in these foreign markets, including Euro-denominated debt and our first Japanese and Australian issuances, compared to
$1.0 billion in 1999. In order to eliminate future foreign exchange risk, currency swaps were used to convert the notes to U.S.
dollars at the time of issuance.

HFC had committed back-up lines of credit totaling $9.5 billion at December 31, 2000, of which $400 million was also available
to its parent company. None of these back-up lines were used in 2000. In addition, none of these lines contained a material adverse
change clause which could restrict availability. HFC’s back-up lines expire on various dates from 2001 through 2005. The most
restrictive financial covenant contained in the terms of HFC'’s credit agreements is the maintenance of minimum shareholder’s equity

of $3.6 billion.

The Bank The Bank primarily uses wholesale funding for its operations. These sources include domestic and foreign medium-
term notes, retail certificates of deposit and Federal funds borrowings. The Bank also temporarily funds the RAL program under
its agreement with an affiliate.

The Bank issued $3.2 billion in time certificates of deposit in 2000 and $3.1 billion in 1999. These deposits have maturities of
2 to 7 years and were obtained through national brokerage firms as this source of funding was more cost effective than other fund-
ing sources. The Bank’s outstanding deposits totaled $7.4 billion at December 31, 2000 and $5.5 billion at December 31, 1999.

The Bank is subject to the capital adequacy guidelines adopted by the Office of Thrift Supervision. At December 31, 2000, the
leverage, tier 1 and total risk-based capital ratio levels for a “well capitalized” institution were 5.0, 6.0 and 10.0 percent, respectively.
The Bank’s ratios for each of these categories at December 31, 2000 were 9.19, 10.03 and 11.84 percent, respectively.
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G lobal We have foreign subsidiaries located in the United Kingdom and Canada. Global was formed to combine ownership

of these businesses. Global’s assets were $7.8 billion at year-end 2000 and $7.9 billion at year-end 1999. Consolidated shareholders’
equity includes the effect of translating our foreign subsidiaries’ assets, liabilities and operating results from their local currency
into U.S. dollars. We periodically enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge portions of our investment in foreign subsidiaries.
We believe that the potential loss in net income associated with a 10 percent adverse change in the British pound/U.S. dollar or
Canadian dollar/U.S. dollar exchange rates would not be material to us.

Each foreign subsidiary conducts its operations using its local currency. While each foreign subsidiary usually borrows funds in
its local currency, both our United Kingdom and Canadian subsidiaries have borrowed funds directly in the United States capital
markets. This allowed the subsidiaries to achieve a lower cost of funds than that available at that time in their local markets. These
borrowings were converted from U.S. dollars to their local currencies using currency swaps at the time of issuance. Net realized
gains and losses in foreign currency swap transactions were not material to our results of operations or financial position in any of
the years presented.

Our United Kingdom operation is funded with wholesale deposits, short and intermediate-term bank lines of credit, long-term
debt and securitizations of receivables. Deposits were $1.7 billion at December 31, 2000 and $1.2 billion at December 31, 1999.
Short-term borrowings at year-end 2000 were $722.3 million compared to $903.1 million a year ago. Long-term debt at year-end
2000 was $2.4 billion compared to $2.5 billion a year earlier.

At December 31, 2000, $2.2 billion of the United Kingdom’s total debt was guaranteed by the parent company and $2.5 bil-
lion was guaranteed by HFC. HFC receives a fee for providing the guarantee. Committed back-up lines of credit for the United
Kingdom were approximately $3.0 billion at December 31, 2000 of which $.7 billion was used. These lines have varying maturi-
ties from 2001 through 2007.

Our Canadian operation is funded with commercial paper, intermediate and long-term debt. Intermediate and long-term debt
totaled $749.2 million at year-end 2000 compared to $685.7 million a year ago. Committed back-up lines of credit for Canada
were approximately $465 million at December 31, 2000. None of these back-up lines were used in 2000. At December 31, 2000,
approximately $265 million of the Canadian subsidiary’s total debt was guaranteed by the parent company and $850 million was
guaranteed by HFC. Both the parent company and HFC receive a fee for providing the guarantees.

Investment Ratings AtDecember 31, 2000, the long-term debt of the parent company, HFC, Beneficial, the Bank, and the
preferred stock of the parent company have been assigned an investment grade rating by three nationally recognized statistical
rating agencies. These agencies include the commercial paper of HFC in their highest rating category. Two of these agencies also
include the parent company’s commercial paper in their highest rating category. With our back-up lines of credit and securitization
programs, we believe we have sufficient funding capacity to refinance maturing debts and fund our growth.

Capital Expenditures During 2000 we made $174 million in capital expenditures compared to the prior-year level of
$140 million.

ASSET SECURITIZATIONS i

From time to time, we securitize consumer receivables whereby we receive annual servicing fees on the outstanding balance of
securitized receivables and the rights to future cash flows arising after the investors receive their contractual return.
Securitizations of consumer receivables have been, and will continue to be, a source of liquidity for us. We believe the market
for securities issued by an investment grade issuer and backed by receivables is a reliable and cost-effective source of funds.
The following table summarizes the composition of receivables securitized (excluding replenishments of certificateholder
interests) during the year:

In billions. 2000 1999 1998
MASTETCATA! VISA oo oo e $2.0 $1.8 $1.3
ATO FINANCE e e 1.9 1.4 .8
PRIV LEIIEL. ..seceursmesssssosesssenssasesssesssas 5536555585375 0555585555553 55 s et st sy st .5 5 -
OUNET UNSECUTEA e et e 2.6 1.5 1.5
10 Y 0000000000000 OO $7.0 $5.2 $3.6
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Certain securitization trusts, such as credit cards, are established at fixed levels and due to the revolving nature of the underlying
receivables require the sale of new receivables into the trust to replace receivable runoff. These replenishments totaled $21.0,
$20.3, and $17.3 billion in 2000, 1999 and 1998 respectively.

The following table summarizes the expected amortization of our securitizations by type:

In millions.

At December 31, 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Thereafter Total
Real estate secured ... $ Gozo $ 3803 § 2505 § 2240 - - 8 1,457.8
AUCO fINANCE e 909.8 677.8 749.3 375.8 - - 2,712.7
MasterCard/Visa ... 3,769.7 3,651.7 832.9 347.6  $ 9279 - 9,529.8
Private label ..., 176.3 922.4 551.3 - - = 1,650.0
Other unsecured ... 1,771.8 1,158.9 790.0 424.6 320.1 $433.8 4,899.2
Total o $7,230.6  $6,791.1  $3,1740 $1,372.0 $1,248.0 $433.8  $20,249.5

At December 31, 2000, the expected weighted-average remaining life of these transactions was 1.6 years.

For MasterCard and Visa and private label securitizations, the issued securities may pay off sooner than originally scheduled if
certain events occur. One example of such an event is if the annualized portfolio yield (defined as the sum of finance income and
applicable fees, less net chargeoffs) for a certain period drops below a base rate (generally equal to the sum of the rate paid to the
investors and the servicing fee). For certain auto securitizations, early payoff of securities may occur if established delinquency or
loss levels are exceeded. For real estate secured and other unsecured securitizations, early pay off of the securities begins if the annu-
alized portfolio yield falls below various limits or if certain other events occur. We do not presently believe that any early payoff
will take place. If early payoff occurred, our funding requirements would increase. These additional requirements could be met
through securitizations, issuance of various types of debt or borrowings under existing back-up lines of credit. We believe we
would continue to have more than adequate sources of funds if an early payoff event occurred.

At December 31, 2000, we have facilities with commercial banks under which they may securitize up to $1 1.8 billion of
receivables. These facilities are renewable on an annual basis. At December 31, 2000, $10.7 billion of receivables were securitized
under these programs. The amount available under these facilities will vary based on the timing and volume of public securitiza-
tion transactions.

RISK MANAGEMENTT

We have a comprehensive program to address potential financial risks, such as interest rate, counterparty and currency risk.
The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors sets acceptable limits for each of these risks annually and reviews the limits
semi-annually.

Interest rate risk is defined as the impact of changes in market interest rates on our earnings. We utilize simulation models to
measure the impact on net interest margin of changes in interest rates. The key assumptions used in this model include the rate at
which we expect our loans to pay off, loan volumes and pricing, cash flows from derivative financial instruments and changes in
market conditions. The assumptions we make are based on our best estimates of actual conditions. The model cannot precisely pre-
dict the actual impact of changes in interest rates on net income because these assumptions are highly uncertain. At December 31,
2000, our interest rate risk levels were substantially below those allowed by our existing policy.

We generally fund our assets with liabilities that have similar interest rate features. This reduces structural interest rate risk.
Over time, customer demand for our receivable products shifts between fixed rate and floating rate products, based on market
conditions and preferences. These shifts result in different funding strategies and produce different interest rate risk exposures.
To manage these exposures, as well as our liquidity position, we have used derivatives to synthetically alter the repricing terms
of our assets or liabilities or off-balance sheet transactions. We do not use any exotic or leveraged derivatives. We discontinued
synthetic alteration of off-balance sheet transactions during 2000.
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At December 31, 2000, we managed approximately $30 billion of receivables that have variable interest rates, including credit
card, real estate secured and other unsecured products. These receivables have been funded with $10.8 billion of short-term debr,
with the remainder funded by intermediate and long-term liabilities. This position exposes us to interest rate risk. We primarily
use interest rate swaps to reduce this exposure to interest rate risk. These transactions have no impact on liquidity risk. Interest rate
swaps also are used sometimes to synthetically alter our exposure to basis risk. This type of risk exists because the pricing of some of
our assets is tied to the prime rate, while the funding for these assets is tied to LIBOR. The prime rate and LIBOR react differently
to changes in market interest rates; that is, the prime rate does not change as quickly as LIBOR. We assign all of our synthetic
alteration and hedge transactions to specific groups of assets or liabilities. Prior to December 31, 2000, we also periodically
assigned these hedge transactions to off-balance sheet items.

The economic risk related to our interest rate swap portfolio is minimal. The face amount of a swap transaction is referred to as
the notional amount. The notional amount is used to determine the interest payment to be paid by each counterparty, but does not
result in an exchange of principal payments.

Our primary exposure on our interest rate swap portfolio is the risk that the counterparty will not pay us the money they owe us.
We protect ourselves against counterparty risk in several ways. Counterparty limits have been set and are closely monitored as part
of the overall risk management process. These limits ensure that we do not have significant exposure to any individual counterparty.
Based on peak exposure at December 31, 2000, substantially all of our derivative counterparties were rated AA- or better. We have
never suffered a loss due to counterparty failure. Certain swap agreements that we have entered into require that payments be made
to, or received from, the counterparty when the fair value of the agreement reaches a certain level.

We also use interest rate futures and purchased put and call options to reduce interest rate risk. We use these instruments to hedge
interest rate changes on our variable rate assets and liabilities. For example, short-term borrowings expose us to interest rate risk
because the interest rate we must pay to others may change faster than the rate we receive from borrowers on the asset our borrowings
are funding. Futures and options are used to fix our interest cost on these borrowings at a desired rate and are held until the interest
rate on the variable rate asset or liability changes. We then terminate, or close out, the contracts. These terminations are necessary
because the date the interest rate changes is usually not the same as the expiration date of the futures contract or option.

At both December 31, 2000 and 1999, we estimated that our after-tax earnings would decline by about $81 million following
a gradual 200 basis point increase in interest rates over a twelve month period and would increase by about $78 million at
December 31, 2000 and $80 million at December 31, 1999 following a gradual 200 basis point decrease in interest rates. These
estimates assume we would not take any corrective action to lessen the impact and, therefore, exceed what most likely would
occur if rates were to change.

We enter into currency swaps in order to minimize currency risk. Currency risk results from changes in the value of underlying
foreign-denominated assets or liabilities. These swaps convert both principal and interest payments on debt issued from one cur-
rency to another. For example, we may issue Euro-denominated debt and then execute a currency swap to convert the obligation
to U.S. dollars.

In January 2001, we adopted FAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“FAS No. 133”).
The adoption of FAS No. 133 will not have a significant impact on our interest rate risk management strategy.

See Note 9 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, “Derivative Financial Instruments and Other Financial
Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk,” for additional information related to interest rate risk management and Note 13,

“Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” for information regarding the fair value of certain financial instruments.
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Acquired Intangibles and Goodwill-Intangible assets reflected
on our consolidated balance sheet resulting from the market value
premium attributable to our credit card accounts in excess of the
aggregate outstanding managed credit card loans acquired.
Goodwill represents the purchase price over the fair value of
identifiable assets acquired less liabilities assumed from business
combinations.

Affinity Credit Card—A MasterCard or Visa account jointly
sponsored by the issuer of the card and an organization whose
members share a common interest (e.g., the AFL-CIO Union
Privilege Credit Card Program).

Asset Securitization—The process where interests in a pool of
financial assets, such as credit card or other unsecured receivables,
are sold to investors. Typically, the receivables are sold to a trust
that issues interests that are sold to investors.

Auto Finance Loans—Closed-end loans secured by a first lien on
a vehicle.

Co-Branded Credit Card—A MasterCard or Visa account that is
jointly sponsored by the issuer of the card and another corpora-
tion. (e.g., the GM Card®) The account holder typically receives
some form of added benefit for using the card.

Common Dividend Payout Ratio—Dividends declared per
common share divided by net income per share.

Consumer Net Chargeoff Ratio—Net chargeoffs of receivables
divided by average receivables outstanding.

Fee Income—Income associated with interchange on credit cards
and late and other fees from the origination or acquisition of loans.
Foreign Exchange Contract—A contract used to minimize our
exposure to changes in foreign currency exchange rates.

Futures Contract—An exchange-traded contract to buy or sell

a stated amount of a financial instrument or index at a specified
future date and price.

Interchange Fees—Fees received for processing a credit card
transaction through the MasterCard or Visa network.

Interest Only Strip—Represents our contractual right to receive
interest and other cash flows from our securitization trusts after
the investors receive their contractual return.

Interest Rate Swap—Contract between two parties to exchange
interest payments on a stated principal amount (notional princi-
pal) for a specified period. Typically, one party makes fixed rate
payments, while the other party makes payments using a variable
rate.

LIBOR-London Interbank Offered Rate. A widely quoted market
rate which is frequently the index used to determine the rate at
which we borrow funds.

Liquidity—A measure of how quickly we can convert assets to cash
or raise additional cash by issuing debt.

Managed Basis—Method of reporting whereby net interest mar-
gin, other revenues and credit losses on securitized receivables are
reported as if those receivables were still held on our balance sheet.
Managed Basis Efficiency Ratio—Ratio of operating expenses to
managed net interest margin and other revenues less policyholders’
benefits. The normalized efficiency ratio excludes nonrecurring
gains, losses and charges.

Managed Net Interest Margin—Interest income from managed
receivables and noninsurance investment securities reduced by
interest expense.

Managed Receivables—The sum of receivables on our balance
sheet and those that we service for investors as part of our asset
securitization program.

MasterCard and Visa Receivables—Receivables generated
through customer usage of MasterCard and Visa credit cards.
Nonaccrual Loans—Loans on which we no longer accrue interest
because ultimate collection is unlikely.

Non-prime Accounts—Accounts held by individuals with credit
history reflecting occasional delinquencies, prior chargeoffs, or
other credit blemishes. These accounts generally are charged higher
interest rates and fees to compensate for the additional risk.
Options—A contract giving the owner the right, but not the
obligation, to buy or sell a specified item at a fixed price for a
specified period.

Other Unsecured Receivables—Unsecured lines of credit or
closed-end loans made to individuals.

Over-the-Life Reserves—Credit loss reserves established for
securitized receivables to cover the estimated probable losses we
expect to incur over the life of the transaction.

Owned Receivables—Receivables held on our balance sheet.
Personal Homeowner Loan (“PHL”)—A real estate loan that
has been underwritten and priced as an unsecured loan.

Private Label Credit Card—A line of credit made available to
customers of retail merchants evidenced by a credit card bearing
the merchant’s name.

Real Estate Secured Loan—Closed-end loans and revolving lines
of credit secured by first or second liens on residential real estate.
Refund Anticipation Loan (“RAL”) Program—A cooperative
program with H&R Block Tax Services, Inc. and certain of its
franchises, along with other independent tax preparers, to provide
loans to customers entitled to tax refunds and who electronically
file cheir recurns with the Internal Revenue Service.

Receivables Serviced with Limited Recourse—Receivables

we have securitized and for which we have some level of potential
loss if defaults occur.

Return on Average Owned Assets—Net income divided by
average owned assets.

Return on Average Common Shareholders’ Equity—Net
income less dividends on preferred stock divided by average
common shareholders’ equity.

Return on Average Managed Assets—Net income divided by
average managed assets.

Risk Adjusted Revenue—Managed net interest margin plus
other revenues less securitization income and managed net charge-
offs divided by average managed interest earning assets.
Synthetic Alteration—Process by which derivative financial
instruments are used to alter the risk characteristics of an asset,
liability or off-balance sheet item.

Total Shareholders’ Equity—Includes company obligated
mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts,
preferred stock and common shareholders’ equity.
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All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31, unless otherwise indicated. 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Managed Two-Month-and-Over Contractual Delinquency Ratios
Real estate Secured ... 2.63% 3.27% 3.67% 3.69% 3.04%
AUCO FINANCE" e 2.55 2.43 2.29 2.09 -
MASLEICALA/VISA .....oooooooooeooeeveeesseseseeeeee oot s 3.49 2.78 3.75 3.10 2.73
Private [abel . 5.48 5.97 6.20 5.81 4.60
Other UNSECULed ... 7.97 8.81 7.94 7.81 6.21
TOtAl CONSUMET ....ooooioiooo oo 4.20% 4.66% 4.90% 4.64% 3.92%
Ratio of Net Chargeoffs to Average Managed Receivables for the Year
Real estate secured ... .45% .58% .63% .64% .60%
AUCO FINANCE oo 4.80 4.96 5.39 4.60 -
MaStErCard/VISA ..o 5.58 6.66 5.95 5.55 4.54
Private 1abel e 5.35 5.65 5.65 4.62 3.42
Other UNSECUred ... 6.97 6.52 6.97 5.48 4.29
TOta] CONSIINGE ..o mivsvvsssesosssiossossossoessssssasssss oo E s o O N R ST 3.64 4.13 4.29 3.84 2.96
COMMUIETCIAL ...+ 1e11vv03esseemsesssssososssssossossiossndissssinssesssssssss s o808 S8 oo 2.69 .93 .52 1.66 .92
TOTAL .orsrrmsrsescssomssssmossssmmsss s samspmmsassas s msasmstonsesssss ssmesgesesk s ssasntssmss sssssssishennrssd S S 3.63% 4.09% 4.24% 3.80% 2.92%
Nonaccrual Owned Receivables
Domestic:
Real estate secured . $ 5325 § 4865 § 3784 $ 1983
Auto finance'............ 24.9 23.3 _ _
Private label ... 58.1 29.0 25.0 22.5
Other unsecured ... 545.8 297.9 283.6 240.6
FOLEIGIN et : 236.7 178.3 189.1 177.4
TOtAl CONSUIMET oo . 1,398.0 1,015.0 876.1 638.8
Commercial and other 46.6 49.1 62.9 110.0
TOTAL oo ‘ . $1,444.6  $1,064.1  $ 939.0 § 748.8
Nonaccrual Managed Receivables
Domestic:
Real estate secured ... § 7341 $§ 6269 $ 5508 $ 4921 § 3157
AUTO FINANCE e 116.2 73.9 40.3 - -
Private 1abel e 47.6 58.1 29.0 25.0 22.5
Other UNSECULE .ot 902.0 828.8 559.5 565.2 399.1
FOT@IGIL et 270.4 278.3 210.5 219.7 198.8
TOCAl CONSUIMET .oooooooiiocooo oo 2,070.3 1,866.0 1,390.1 1,302.0 936.1
Commercial and Other ... 42.0 46.6 49.1 62.9 110.0
TTOTAL e $2,112.3 $1,912.6  $1,439.2  $1,364.9 $1,046.1
Accruing Owned Receivables 90 or More Days Delinquent®
DIOIMIESTIC ..o $ 627.1  $ s269 $ 6306 $ 4683 $§ 4159
FPOT@UGIN .ssuscscsussesssssssusssssessessssevs st 550558508 5683555488464 22.3 23.5 21.8 B L% 25:8
TTORAL ... 0505555000505055 w5355 5SS 554 SRS S $ 649.4 $ ss04 $ 6524 $ 499.6 $ 439.7
Accruing Managed Receivables 90 or More Days Delinquent”
DIOMMIESTIC oo et oo $ 8375 $ 7164 $ 8528 § 7765 $§ 6217
FEOTEIGIT cosuurovvsesssoeronsessumssneyessesssssssssossyssivis sy rssosseesses s Vos s 25538054 5RO A1 22.3 23.5 21.8 31.3 23.8
TTOTAL oo e $ 8598 $ 7399 $ 8746 $ 807.8 § 0645.5
Real Estate Owned
TDOIINESEIE: . 55550555555 553505 PS558540 3505 SRV S0V $ 3335 $ 2681 $ 2495 $ 2000 $ 217.2
BBOBEIGIL ..oreeecnessessosnsosoes s s 5460535058055 56 5405044 565 T 3.6 3.4 4.4 12.8 19.6
Total $ 3371 § 2715 $ 2539 $ 2128 $ 2368
Renegotiated Commercial LOans ... § 123 § 123 $ 123 $ 124 $ 129

Prior to the acquisition of ACC in the fourth quarter of 1997, credit quality statistics for auto finance receivables were not significant and were included in other unsecured receivables.

Includes MasterCard and Visa and private label credit card receivables, consistent with industry practice. There were no commercial loans 90 or more days past due which remained on
accrual status.



! Household International, Inc. and Subsidiaries ‘

ANALYSIS OF CREDIT LOSS RESERVES ACTIVITY~—
OWNED RECEIVABLES

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Total Owned Credit Loss Reserves at January 1 ... $1,757.0 $1,734.2 $1,642.1 $1,398.4 $1,126.5
Provision for Credit LOSSES ... 2,116.9 1,716.4 1,516.8 1,493.0 1,144.2
Charge Offs
Domestic:
Real estate seCured ... (123.2) (103.8) (82.8) (46.3) (47.1)
AULO FINANCE! oo (61.3) (39.4) (29.7) (6.4) -
MasterCard/VISA ... (432.1) 477.8) (454.1) (415.8) (270.0)
Private 1abel ... (536.9) (547.7) (471.4) (407.9) (238.6)
Other unsecured ... (723.5) (534.6) (464.4) (384.6) (374.7)
| U6 oy oy N —— (232.7) (233.9) (206.4) (197.6) (172.2)
Total consumer ... (2,109.7) (1,937.2) (1,708.8) (1,458.6) (1,102.6)
Commercial and other (17.1) (10.1) (7.5) (26.8) (24.0)
Total owned receivables charged off ... (2,126.8) (1,947.3) (1,716.3) (1,485.4) (1,126.6)
Recoveries
Domestic:
Real estate secured ..., 4.7 7.5 2.6 3.0 2.6
AULO fINANCE" 1.5 .2 8 3 -
MasterCard/VISA ..o 24.9 34.7 33.3 46.9 17.2
Private label ... 54.0 74.3 56.8 47.4 24.8
Other unsecured 62.4 45.3 36.7 38.0 70.7
Foreign 57.5 46.6 43.2 50.9 43.9
Total CONSUMEE wummsammimsmmem e s R 205.0 209.6 173.4 186.5 159.2
Commercial and other ... 4 .3 2.2 3.3 6.9
Total recoveries on owned receivables ... 205.4 209.9 175.6 189.8 166.1
OhEr, NET oo 159.4 43.8 116.0 46.3 88.2
Total Owned Credit Loss Reserves at December 31 ... $2,111.9 $1,757.0 $1,734.2 $1,642.1 $1,398.4
Ratio of Owned Credit Loss Reserves to:
Receivables:
CONSUIMIET oo 3.10% 3.30% 3.85% 4.12% 3.37%
ComMMETCIAl oo 7.43 7.70 8.34 9.14 13.44
TOCAL e 3.14% 3.36% 3.92% 4.25% 3.64%
Nonperforming Loans:
CONSUIMET oo 00.3% 86.9% 99.3% 110.5% 111.6%
COMMELEIAL ......oomesseemmesssissmnsmasaiinsos s A R 85.4 116.8 139.0 200.7 191.2
Total summmemmmmr e T R 90.2% 87.5% 100.3% 113.2% 116.4%

!ncludes ACC subsequent to our acquisition in October 1997. Prior to the fourth quarter of 1997, auto finance receivables were not significant and were included in

other unsecured receivables.



! Household International. Inc. and Subsidiaries L
-

ANALYSIS OF CREDIT LOSS RESERVES ACTIVITY—
MANAGED RECEIVABLES

.

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2000
Total Managed Credit Loss Reserves at January 1 ... $2,666.6
Provision for Credit LOSS€S ... 3,252.4
Charge Offs
Domestic:
Real estate secured ... (139.9)
Auto finance' ... (188.4)
MasterCard/Visa (880.7)
Private label e (605.6)
Other UNSECUTed ... (1,030.6)
FOTOIEIN, srvimcrvessasensesmminssssyasovsmrssesss bomsssess sossosssssss s 452508550 S s (275.8)
Total CONSUMET oo (3,121.0)
Commercial and other ..., (17.0)
Total managed receivables charged off ... (3,138.0)
Recoveries
Domestic:
Real estate secured ... 4.7
AULO fINANCE 4.0
MasterCard/VISA oo 49.8
Private label ... 57.0
Other unSecured ..o 79.2
BOLELDI. 1 ocerssevemsscornssseossssosse50565565 550 T S T s s s 69.0
Total CONSUMET .o 263.7
Commercial and other ... 3
Total recoveries on managed receivables 204.0
OUREr, NMET oo 149.2
Total Managed Credit Loss Reserves at December 31 ... $3,194.2
Ratio of Managed Credit Loss Reserves to: a
Receivables:
CONSUIMIET oo 3.62%
CommErcial s 7.43
TOtal e 3.65%
Nonperforming Loans:
CONSUIMET e 107.4%
Commeraial ... s 85.4
TOHAL  sormcommnmommssmesmeosmoossiascssessiessosssestssossssiosssysetssismssesssesses mssr et 107.0%

ncludes ACC subsequent to our acquisition in October 1997.

other unsecured receivables.

1999 1998 1997 1996
$2,548.1 $2,523.0 $2,109.0 $1,501.5
2,781.8 2,716.0 2,620.6 2,033.3
(134.1) (118.8) (106.3) (86.4)
(120.4) (70.0) (13.6) =
(1,020.8) (1,166.2) (1,106.7) (771.3)
(598.3) (544-3) (436.0) (269.9)
(821.6) (797-9) (639.8) (465.7)
(281.4) (250.0) (225.8) (186.06)
(2,976.6) (2,947.2) (2,528.2) (1,779.9)
(10.0) (7.5) (26.8) (24.0)
(2,986.6) (2,954.7) (2,555.0) (1,803.9)
75 4.4 5.8 2.8
2.8 2.1 .6 -
68.4 82.0 04.8 42.5
77.0 65.0 50.0 28.2
61.2 51.6 50.3 75.5
54-1 472 52.8 44-4
271.0 2523 2543 193.4
3 2.2 3.3 6.9
271.3 254.5 257.6 200.3
52.0 9.3 90.8 87.8
$2,666.6 $2,548.1 $2,523.0 $2,109.0
3.68% 3.04% 3.92% 3.38%
- 7.70 8.34 914 13.44
3.72% 3.99% 3-99% 3.56%
08.8% 109.0% 113.7% 120.7%
116.8 139.0 200.7 191.2
100.1% 109.5% 115.5% 123.7%

Prior to the fourth quarter of 1997, auto finance receivables were not significant and were included in
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NET INTEREST MARGIN-—
2000 COMPARED TO 1999 (OWNED BAsIs)

Finance and

Interest Income/ Increase/(Decrease) Due to:
Average Outstanding' Average Rate Interest Expense Volume Rate
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999 Variance Variance’ Variance’
Receivables:
Real estate secured ... $30,682.5  $21,679.1 12.0% 11.6% $3,684.3 $2,513.1 $1,171.2  §1,043.7 $ 12.0
Auto finance ... 1,818.9 1,119.8 167 186 303.6 207.8 95.8 129.7 (33.9)
MasterCard/Visa s 7,126.5 6,270.8 14.9  12.3 1,064.8 768.3 296.5 104.8 191.7
Private label ... 9,981.7 0,486.2 14.3  13.6 1,432.2  1,289.8 142.4 67.4 75.0
Other unsecured ... 10,194.7 8,434.9 21.0  20.2 2,140.7  1,705.4 435.3 355.8 79.5
Commercial and other 693.5 809.6 5.0 8.0 34.7 6s.1 (30.4) (9.3) (21.1)
Total receivables ... 60,497.8  47,800.4 14.3 137 8,660.3  6,549.5 2,110.8  1,692.1 303.2
Noninsurance investments ............... 973.4 975.0 3.5 3.4 34.0 33.4 .6 (1) Vi
Total interest-earning assets
(excluding insurance
INVESTMENTS) oo 861,471.2  $48,775.4 14.1% 13.5% $8,604.3 $6,582.9 $2,111.4 $1,713.5 $397.9
Insurance investments ... 2,733.6 2,596.9
Other assets ... 5,507.9 4,938.1
Total ASSES ..o $69,712.7  $56,310.4
Debt:
Deposits e mnmaimami $ 72,7575 $ 3,037.3 6.2% 5.5% S 484.0 $ 1684 § 3156 $ 2617 $ 53.9
Commercial paper ... 9,828.7 8,620.3 6.3 5.2 621.2 451.7 169.5 63.3 106.2
Bank and other borrowings ... 2,099.7 1,426.7 5.5 5.0 116.5 70.8 45.7 33.4 12.3
Senior and senior subordinated
debt with original maturities
OVETr ONE YEAL) oo 39,387.9 32,954.1 6.9 6.3 2,707.2  2,085.7 621.5 407.2 214.3
Total debt $50,073.8  $46,038.4 6.7% 6.0% $3,928.9 $2,776.6 $1,152.3 $ 765.6  $386.7
Other liabilities ... 2,699.8 3,453.3
Total liabilities ... 61,773.6 49,491.7
Preferred securities ... 701.9 530.4
Common shareholders’ equity ......... 72,2572 6,279.3
Total Liabilities and
Shareholders’ Equity ............. $69,712.7  $56,310.4
Net Interest Margin—
Owned Basis™’ ... 7.8% 7.8% 8$4,765.4 $3,806.3 $ 950.1 $§ 947.9 § 11.2
Interest Spread—Owned Basis’ . 5% 5%

!"Nonaccrual loans are included in average outstanding balances.

>
Rate/volume variance is allocated based on the percentage relationship of changes in volume and changes in rate to the total interest variance. For total receivables, total interest-earning
assets and total debt, the rate and volume variances are calculated based on the relative weighting of the individual components comprising these totals. These totals do not represent an
arithmetic sum of the individual components.

’ Represents net interest margin as a percent of average interest-earning assets.

*Represents the difference between the yield earned on interest-earning assets and the cost of the debt used to fund the assets.

* The net interest margin analysis includes the following for foreign businesses:

2000 1999 1998
Average interest-earning assets 56,639.1 $6,433.3 $6,339.5
Average interest-bearing liabilities 5,765.5 5,138.5 5,431.8
Nert interest margin 467.7 494.9 473.8
Net interest margin percentage 7.0% 7.7% 7.5%




F—Iwme/,m/d International, Inc. and Subsidiaries L

NET INTEREST MARGIN—
1999 COMPARED TO 1998 (OWNED BASIS)

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

Receivables:

Real estate secured ...,
Auto finance ...,

MasterCard/Visa

Private label ..o

Orther unsecured

Commercial and other ...

Total receivables ...,

Noninsurance investments

Total interest-earning assets
(excluding insurance

INVESTMENTS) oo

Insurance investments

Other assets ...,

Total ASSEtS ..o,

Debt:
Deposits
Commercial paper

Bank and other borrowings ...

Senior and senior subordinated
debt with original maturities

OVEL ONE YEAL) ..iiiiocecrrienin,

Total debt oo
Other liabilities ...,

Toral liabilities

Preferred securiti€s ...
Common shareholders™ equity ......

Total Liabilities and

Shareholders’ Equity ...

Net Interest Margin—

Owned Basis* ..

Interest Spread—Owned Basis'..

40 |

Finance and
Interest Income/

Increase/(Decrease) Due to:

Average Outstanding' Average Rate Interest Expense Volumie Riate
1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998 Variance Variance’ Variance®
. $21,679.1  $16,233.4 11.6% 11.8% $2,513.1  $1,900.8 $603.3 $631.7 $(28.4)
. 1,119.8 702.8 18.6 19.6 207.8 137.5 70.3 Tid (7.4)
; 6,270.8 7,473 -4 12.3 10.7 768.3 796.4 (28.1) (138.1) 110.0
. 0,486.2 8,783.3 13.6 140 1,280.8 1,226.0 63.8 96.2 (32.7)
B} 8,434.9 7,411.3 20.2 19.9  1,705.4  1,476.5 228.9 210.2 19.6
. 809.6 1,101.0 8.0 5.3 65.1 58.0 o (20.2) 273
~ 47,8004 41,7052 13.7 13.4  6,549.5  5,604.2 945.3 841.8 104.2
. 975.0 1,106.3 34 52 33.4 57.1 (23.7) (15.6) (8.1)
. $48775.4  $42811.5 13.5% 13.2% $6,582.9  $5,661.3 $921.6 $802.8 $118.8
. 2,596.9 2,459.1
& 4,938.1 5,203.1
. $56,3104  $50,473.7
- 830373 $206959  55% 57%% 1684 § 1527 $ 157 $200 § 43)
. 8,620.3 9,495.6 5.2 5.5 451.7 525.0 (73-3) (44.6) (28.7)
. 1,426.7 2,640.8 5.0 5.6 70.8 147.1 (76.3) (62.4) (13.9)
. 32,9541 263654 6.3 6.4 20857  1,692.2 3935 417.3 (23.8)
. $46,038.4 $41,197.7 6.0%  6.1% $2,776.6  $2,517.0 $259.6 $292.3 $(32.7)
. 3,453-3 2,426.8
. 494917 43,6245
. 539.4 577.1
“ 6,279.3 6,272.1
- $565104  $504737
7-8%  7.3% $3,806.3 $3,144.3 $662.0 $s510.5 $151.5
75%  71%



r Household International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

NET INTEREST MARGIN—2000 COMPARED TO
1999 AND 1998 (MANAGED BASIS)

[5°]

Net Interest Margin on a Managed Basis As receivables are securitized rather than held in our portfolio, net interest income

is reclassified to securitization revenue. We retain a substantial portfolio of the profit inherent in the receivables while increasing lig-
uidity. The comparability of net interest margin between periods may be impacted by the level and type of receivables securitized.

Finance and Interest

Average Outstanding1 Average Rate - Income/Interest Expense

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998
Receivables:

Real estate secured ................ $32,530.2  $24,574.5 $20,951.0 12.0% 11.6%  12.0% $ 3,900.5  $2,847.5  $2,524.2

Auto finance ... 3,842.3 2,370.4 1,260.2 18.3 19.0 20.1 702.5 449.6 252.8

MasterCard/Visa, s 16,111.2  15,205.7  18,742.2 14.8 13.2 12.9 2,392.0 2,025.7 2,426.3

Private label ... 11,194.2  10,255.9 9,710.4 14.4 13.6 14.1 1,613.5 1,398.7 1,370.0

Other unsecured ... 14,760.8  13,008.6  11,912.3 20.5 19.6 19.2 3,019.5 2,555.8 2,287.0

Commercial and other ... 693.5 809.6 1,101.0 5.0 8.0 5.3 34.7 65.0 58.0
Total receivables ... 79,132.2  66,314.7  63,677.1 14.7 14.1 14.0 11,668.7 0,342.3 8,018.3
Noninsurance investments ... 973.4 975.0 1,106.3 3.5 3.4 5.2 34.0 33.4 57.1
Total interest-earning assets

(excluding insurance

INVESTMENTS) ..o $80,105.6 $67,280.7 $64,783.4 14.6%  13.9% 13.9% $11,702.7  $9,375.7  $8,975.4
Total debt ... $71,274.4 $64,552.7 $62,882.3 7.3% 5.9% 6.2% $ s5,212.7  $3,836.5  $3,881.3
Net Interest Margin—Managed BASIS® ... 8.1% 8.2% 7.0% $ 6,490.0  $5,530.2  $5,094.1
Interest Spread—Managed Basis® ... 73%  8.0% 7.7%

Increase/(Decrease) Due to:

2000 Compared to 1999 1999 Compared to 1998
Volume Rate Volume Rare
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. Variance Variance’ Variance? Variance Variance? Variance”
Receivables:
Real estate secured ..o $1,050.0 $ 955.4 $103.6 $323.3 $419.9 $ (06.6)
AULO FINANCE oo 252.9 269.1 (16.2) 196.8 210.6 (13.8)
MasterCard/VISa ..o 3606.3 121.1 245.2 (400.6) (456.4) 55.8
Private label ... 214.8 135.3 79.5 28.7 74.4 (45.7)
Other unsectured, ... RS 463.7 358.4 105.3 268.8 215.4 53.4
Commercial and other ... (30.3) (8.4) (21.9) 7.0 (27.2) 34.2
Total 1eceivables ... 2,326.4 1,873.6 452.8 424.0 TIT3 52.7
NoniNSUrance MVESTMENTS oo .6 (1) i (23.7) (4.5) (19.2)
Total interest-earning assets
(excluding insurance INVESTMENTS) ... $2,3270 $1,872.3 $454.7 $400.3 $349.2 $ s1.1
Total debt e $1,3762  § 834.0 $s542.2 $(44.8) $ 42.9 $(187.7)
Net Interest Margin—Managed Basis® ... $ o9s0.8 $1,0383 $@87.9) $445.1 $206.3 $238.8

1 ; ’ .
Nonaccrual loans are included in average outstanding balances.

2 . . ~ . - .
Rate/volume variance is allocated based on the percentage relationship of changes in volume and changes in rate to the total interest variance. For rotal receivables, total interest-earning
assets and total debt, the rate and volume variances are calculated based on the relative weighting of the individual components comprising these totals. These totals do not represent an
arithmetic sum of the individual components.

3 . . . .
Represents net interest margin as a percent of average interest-earning assets.

4 % " g s
Represents the difference between the yield earned on interest-earning assets and cost of the debt used to fund the assets.
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

(UNAUDITED)

—
—

5]

2000-Three Months Ended

1999—Three Months Ended

All dollar amounts except per share data ate stated in millions. Dec. Sept. June March Dec. Sept. June March
Finance ICOME: .. esmssiiismsismms s $2,408.0 $2,262.1 $2,074.2 $1,916.0 $1,773.2 $1,604.7 $1,583.0 $1,498.6
Other interest iNCOME .......c.cccovviiiiiomermrrnrssiereeerene 7.6 8.3 9.2 8.9 8.1 8.0 7.4 9.9
THLERESE EXPEIISE s s 1,117.0  1,057.2 933.0 821.7 762.8 703.7 661.2 648.9
Net interest MAargin .. 1,2908.6  1,213.2 1,150.4 1,103.2 I1,018.5 999.0 929.2 859.6
Provision for credit losses on

owned receivables ... 574.8 524.4 495.6 522.1 45%.2 438.1 407.3 417.8
Net interest margin after provision
for credit 1oSSes ... 723.8 688.8 654.8 581.1 565.3 560.9 521.9 441.8
Securitization LEVENUE ......eerrmisrieciicineeniinns 394.7 379.9 355.6 346.4 398.2 357.9 312.5 324.9
Insurance revenue ..., 147.7 146.7 131.8 135.0 129.2 130.6 132.6 142.2
Investment iNCOME ... 47.0 43.9 42.5 40.8 40.8 45.0 41.8 41.2
Fee INCOME .o 234.4 216.2 195.9 179.3 174.3 155.7 135.8 129.7
Other INCOME ..ooooooioooeoieeeeeeee e 33.5 30.1 31.9 133.3 43.8 32.4 38.4 109.2
Total other revenues ... 857.3 816.8 757.7 834.8 786.3 721.6 661.1 747.2
Salaries and fringe benefits ... 355.5 333.0 321.5 302.1 270.2 262.6 262.0 253.9
Sales INCENTIVES ... 50.3 53.1 57.4 42.8 37.0 42.1 36.6 30.2
Occupancy and equipment eXpense ... 77.1 78.4 75.6 75.5 70.9 66.6 66.6 66.8
Other marketing expenses 104.3 108.2 125.3 133.1 106.0 91.5 84.0 88.5
Other servicing and

adminiStrative EXPENSeS s 122.8 136.0 144.1 186.8 114.5 128.5 142.3 162.6
Amortization of acquired intangibles

and goodwill ... 38.9 39.0 38.9 43.2 36.1 35.5 36.0 36.3
Policyholders’ benefits ... 63.4 67.1 64.3 66.9 59.1 61.0 69.4 68.6
Total costs and expenses 812.3 814.8 827.1 850.4 693.8 687.8 696.9 706.9
Income before income taxes 768.8 690.8 585.4 565.5 657.8 594.7 486.1 482.1
TOICOINE FARES: oooricesoosmsiii st s e st 276.1 239.6 201.5 192.6 219.0 194.8 159.2 161.3
Net Ieome s $ 4927 8 4512 $ 3839 § 3729 § 4388 $ 3999 $ 3269 $ 3208
Basic earnings per common share ... $ 1.05 $ .95 $ 8o § 79 $ 93 $§ 84 8 67 $ .66
Diluted earnings per common share ... 1.03 .04 .80 .78 .92 .83 .67 .65
Dividends declared ..., .19 .19 .19 E7 A7 A5 17 17
Weighted average common and common

equivalent shares outstanding ... 476.1 477.6 477.0 474.0 472.7 480.2 484.3 490.1




J Household International, Inc. and Subsidiaries ‘

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

In millions, except per share data.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
FINANCE T0COMIE oot e $8,660.3 $6,549.5 $5,604.2
OREr INTETEST TNCOMIE ..ot oo 34.0 33.4 57.1
TIULETESE EXICIISE o vomeveesssssscesssmsmsessssssseossssisssosssssassssgssssinssssssspssssassaspag ossssshpnss e s b s B R 3,928.9 2,776.6 5,517:6
INET TOTErESt VRGN ... ... s o e s 4,705.4 3,806.3 3,144.3
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables ... 2,116.9 1,716.4 1,516.8
Net interest margin after provision for credit 0SS€S ... 2,048.5 2,089.9 1,627.5
SECULTLIZATION TEVEIIULE ..oooiiiiiiiiiecrecciooeees e 1,476.6 1,393.5 1,548.9
TOSULANCE FEVEIUE ..o e oo oo e 561.2 534.6 492.8
TOVESTIMENT TIICOIMIE  ooooooooeec oo oo oo 174.2 168.8 161.2
Fee INCOME ..., 825.8 595.5 599.7
Other income 228.8 223.8 243.7
Gain on sale of Beneficial Canada ... - - 189.4
TOtAl OTRET FEVEIMUES e 3,266.6 2,916.2 3,235.7
Salaries and fringe DENEIIS ... L,312:1 1,048.7 1,021.3
Sales INCENTIVES ..o 203.6 145.9 106.2
Occupancy and eqUIPMENT EXPEISE  ....coooiiiiomoooeeooceeessoeees e e 306.6 270.9 316.1
Other marketing: CXPONSES . simmsmmssimsesmm e e o I oo 470.9 370.0 403.2
Other servicing and admMiNIStraAtiVe eXPENSES ..o 589.7 547.9 654.9
Amortization of acquired intangibles and goodwill ... —————————— 160.0 143.9 170.6
POlicyholders’ DENEIES ... 261.7 258.1 238.2
Merger and integration related COSTS ..o - - 1,000.0
Total COSTS AN EXPEIISES ...oovcrvssusussessosiessasssssssssossssssssossssssssesssssssesiss oo 555655758558 555558 V5SS S 3,304.6 2,785.4 3,910.5
Tncome Defore MICOMIE DAXES e mmissssssssisis s s S S s s estos e 2,610.5 2,220.7 952.7
TIUCOMIIE TAXES oo e e 009.8 734.3 428.6
IN@T ITUCOITIE oo oo $1,700.7 $1,486.4 $ s24.1
Earnings Per Common Share

INET TIICOMNE oo e $1,700.7 $1,486.4 $ s24.1
PLEferted GAVAARIIAS .......coommssessmossssssssssessmssssssssesssssorssssessessoesesesessosesssassesssnssossgsossdbe 85I AEF S ASEUSRRS (9.2) (9.2) (15.0)
Earnings :available to common shateholders: ... s $1,691.5 $1,477.2 $ s09.1
AVETAZE COTMMON SIATES  suvsvsisisesssnysssssnssisnsmsssesossssssyissss s 55 5o 558 555553y 0P3350 V0 ST 471.8 477.0 487.2
Average common and common equivalent Shares ... 476.2 481.8 496.4
Basic earnings per common Share ... $ 3.59 $ 3.10 $ 104
Diluted earnings per cOmMmON SRHALE ..., $  3.55 $ 307 $ 1.03

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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In millions, except share dara.
At December 31

Assets

Receivables, Nt ...

Acquired intangibles and gOOAWILL, MET ... e
Properties and @QUIPIMIEIIT, MET ..ot
REAL @STATE OWIIEA ..o
OREL ASSETS oo e

TTOTAL ASSEES oottt

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Debt:

IDRIDOSIES] sesessssosssnssmiosessesses st 0o S50 ST s 0 54 4SS5

Commercial paper, bank and other BOrroWIngs ...

Senior and senior subordinated debt (with original

MNATULITIES OVEL OIE YEAL) oo oooiovceeersieresseer e oeeee e

TTOTAL BT b
Insurance POLICY A (AT BESEIVES ...cusmsurersssressssosesssorssssmssisassfisios 5755155508858 e8RS B S ST
OREE THADILIEIES ..o oo
TOCAL LIADILITIES oo
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred

SECULITIES Of SUDSIAIATY CIUSTS™ oo
Preferred stock

Common shareholders’ equity:
Common stock, $1.00 par value, 750,000,000 shares authorized;

551,100,165 and 550,431,057 shares issued at December 31,

2000 and 1999, LESPECTIVELY .ottt
Additional Paid-in CAPIEAL .o e
RECATNO. GALIVIIES: ..oveescrnsseossssrsssssssessssssossesssssesasesesessssesgoessassssesss b 5455 50 S 4850
Accumulated other cOMPreNeNnSIVe INCOME ...t
Less common stock in treasury, 80,080,506 and 82,519,612

shares at December 31, 2000 and 1999, reSpectively, At COST ...

Total common SharehOlders” EQUITY ...

Total liabilities and shareholders’ EQUITY ...t

2000 1999

$ 4902 $ 2706
3,259.0 3,128.1
67,161.7 52,158.4
1,705.7 1,590.4
517.6 476.4
3371 271.5
3,235.0 2,854.0
$76,706.3  $60,749.4
$ 8,676.9  $ 4,980.0
10,787.9 10,777.8
45,053.0 34,887.3
64,517.8 50,645.1
1,1006.6 1,308.9
2,291.3 1,805.1
67,915.7  53,759.1
675.0 3750
164.4 164.4
551.1 5504
1,926.0 1,780.8
7,680.5 6,338.7
(214.7) (256.9)
(1,991.7) (1,962.1)
7,951.2 6,450.9
$76,706.3  $60,749.4

*The sole assets of the four trusts are Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Notes issued by Household International, Inc. in June 2000, March 1998, June 1996 and June 1995,
bearing interest at 10.00, 7.25, 8.70 and 8.25 percent, respectively, with principal balances of $309.3, $206.2, $103.1 and $77.3 million, respectively, and due June 30, 2030,

December 31, 2037, June 30, 2036 and June 30, 2025, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
Cash Provided by Operations
INEE INICOMIC oooii e e e $ 1,700.7 $ 1,486.4 $ s24.1
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operations:
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables ... 2,116.9 1,716.4 1,516.8
Non-cash merger and integration related COSES ... - - 291.0
Insurance POlicy ard. Claim, FESEIVES .........ouucermsmeessmsomsseorsssonsissestioniisissssssossssssisss oissssmisses sssbigssss ot 36.6 76.1 64.2
Depreciation and @amOrTiZATION ... e oo 301.7 2092.1 308.1
Net realized gains from sales Of @SSELS ... - — (183.4)
Deferred INCOME tAX PLOVISION ..ioioiriiioiococoeooseosoesesess oo 87.0 33.1 253.0
COTINEIS, TUEE sssevsssussisssssssssessssossssescssssins s sbes 8545434155084 85 555438565005 540 394 A e SR B 0103 (55.3) (350.1) 435.7)
Cash provided DY OPEratiOnS ... 4,187.6 3,254.0 2,338.1
Investments in Operations
Investment securities:
PULCRASEA oo e (804.4) (1,431.7) (1,526.1)
T = c e 451.5 792.5 S10.4
BIOTEL sorveecsemsensosesssessassasssessesassesssssssassossssosasssssssessensssesseseses oo st ot essenisa sS4 G O AREORFSEE 238.4 732.5 858.3
Short-term investment SeCUrities, NEt CHANGE ...t (47.8) (rr1.1) (205.71)
Receivables:
OFIZINATIONS, TIET oo oo b e (39,930.6)  (32,888.1)  (28,648.5)
Purchases and related PLOMITING i ississimssisssissnisssmsesssssissssssssssssssssosssesssssssssesosesessssssssscisn (4,162.8) (2,571.6) (2,949.6)
SOIA. .oovorsemrersssmssmsossssssssssosssssssssssssssssssssossonsssssosssosessspesssses sossassesssssss 8EFFE5 5334584540038 R 50 B 26,919.2 25,249.8 24,352.6
Acquisition Of bUSINESS OPEFATIONS ..o oo 87.1) (43.4) -
Properties and equipment purchased ... (173.8) (139.8) (135.1)
Properties and equipment SOId ... 16.3 29.1 43.7
Cash decrease from inVeStMENTS I OPELATIONS ....ooooiviiicrroeriierioennooiesessiessissississsiessess s (17,581.1)  (10,381.8) (7,699.4)
Financing and Capital Transactions
Short-term debt and demand deposits, net Change ... 182.0 839.1 (15127.6)
Time certificates, NEt CRANGE ...t 3,219.7 2,961.6 380.3
Senior and senior subordinated debt issued ... 21,608.3 11,281.3 13,285.5
Senior and senior subordinated debt retired ... (11,152.0) (6,870.6) (5,455.8)
Prepayment Of debt oo = = (1,140.8)
Policyholders’ benefits Paid ...t (117.6) (126.9) (130.9)
Cash received from policyhOIders ... 60.2 63.0 109.5
Shareholders’ diVIAENdS ... (358.9) (332.1) (256.5)
Shareholders” dividends—pooled affiliate ... - — (61.8)
Issuance of company obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred SECULITIES OF SUDSIAIATY TIUSES 1oeovsrusurusssessrsorssossesessisesisissssisss s s ssssssnt st Ssssssmss 300.0 - 200.0
Redemption of preferred STOCK ... - = (100.1)
Purchase Of trEASUTY STOCK ..o (209.3) (915.9) (412.0)
Treasury stock activity—pooled affiliate ... - - (11.4)
ISSUANCE Of COMMON STOCK oo 64.4 45.0 .8
Cash increase from financing and capital tranSaCtions ... 13,596.8 6,944.5 5,279.2
Effect of exchange rate changes 0N CaSh ... 16.3 (3.5) 5.2
Increase (dECrease) 1N CASI ... 219.6 (186.8) (76.9)
Cash @t JANUATY 1 e 270.6 4574 534.3
Cash at DeCemMBEr 31 ..o $ 4902 $ 2706 $ 4574
Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
TONCETESE THATL ... veccsssmssimssssssassscasmsssessssessessossasossos sssossassssos s st s v s ans s eSS RA $ 3,920.6 $ 2,757.6 $ 2,431.6
INCOME LAXES PAIA oot 689.9 337.6 311.0
Supplemental Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities:
Common stock issued fOr ACQUISITION ... oo $ 2094 § 15.0 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Common Shareholders’ Equity

Accumulated
Additional Other Common Total Common
Preferred Common Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Stock in  Shareholders’
All amounts except per share data are stated in millions. Stock Stock Capital Earnings Income' Treasury Equity
Balance at December 31, 1997 $536.9 81,4235  $4,978.6 $(167.7)  $ (597.3) $6,174.0
Net INCOME oo : 524.1 524.1
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Foreign currency translation adjustments ... 9.0 9.0
Unrealized gain on investments, net of
reclassification adjustment ... 13.6 13.6
Total comprehensive INCOME mmmsmmmpmes 546.7
Cash dividends:
Preferred at stated rates ... (15.0) (15.0)
Common, $.60 per share ... (241.5) (241.5)
Pooled affiliate” ... (61.8) (61.8)
Exercise of stock options .. 7.4 220.3 13.9 241.6
Issuance of common stock B 19.7 (19.1) .8
Purchase of treasury stock ... (4) (11.0) (412.0) (423.4)
Redemption of preferred stock ... (100.1)
Balance at December 31, 1998 ... 164.4 544.1 1,652.5 5,184.4 (145.1)  (1,014.5) 6,221.4
INEL: TCOIIE v ssmresssissdibbbs v S B SR e 1,486.4 1,486.4
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Foreign currency translation adjustments ............. (18.1) (18.1)
Unrealized loss on investments, net of
reclassification adjustment ... (93.7) (93.7)
Total comprehensive iNCOME ..o 1,374.6
Cash dividends:
Preferred at stated rates ... (9.2) (9.2)
Common, $.68 per share ... (322.9) (322.9)
Exercise of stock options ... 6.1 103.0 (51.2) 57.9
Issuance of common stock ... 2 25.3 19.5 45.0
Purchase of treasury stock ... (915.9) (915.9)
Balance at December 31,1999 . ... 164.4 550.4 1,780.8 6,338.7 (256.9)  (1,962.1) 6,450.9
NET INCOME oo 1,700.7 1,700.7
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Foreign currency translation adjustments ... (52.9) (52.9)
Unrealized gain on investments, net of
reclassification adjustment ... 95.1 95.1
Total comprehensive INCOME ..o 1,742.9
Cash dividends:
Preferred at stated rates ..o, (9.2) (9.2)
Common, $.74 per share ... (349.7) (349.7)
Exercise of stock options ......... .5 20.7 30.6 51.8
Issuance of common stock 2 124.5 149.1 273.8
Purchase of treasury stock ... (209.3) (209.3)
Balance at December 31, 2000 ... $164.4 $551.1  $1,926.0 $7,680.5 $(214.7) $(1,991.7)  $7,951.2
! Accumulated other comprehensive includes the following:
In millions.
At December 31 2000 1999 1998 1997
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments:
Gross unrealized gains (losses) $ 416 $(109.8) $ 340 $ 131
Income tax expense (benefit) ............ 17.8 (38.5) 11.6 4.3
Net unrealized gains (losses) 23.8 (71.3) 22.4 8.8
Cumulative adjustments for foreign currency translation adjustments (238.5) (185.6) (167.5) (176.5)
TTIOBAL,  somuaesiousnos sy o s o s o0 5 B 5558 3 S A R S 4K A SN S S PO A $(214.7) $(256.9) 8(145.1) $(167.7)

“Represents historical common stock dividends of Beneficial Corporation,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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.
E

Shares Outstanding
Balance at December 31, 1997 e
Exercise of common Stock Options ...

Preferred Stock
1,498,279

Issuance of cOMMON STOCK ..o
Purchase of treasury stock ...
Purchase of stock—pooled affiliate

Redemption of preferred Stock ...
Balance at December 31, 1998 .o

Exercise of common stock Options ...

(100,000)

1,398,279

Issuance of COMMON STOCK oo
Purchase of treasury stock ...

Balance at December 31, 1999 ..o

Exercise of common stock Options ...

1,398,279

Issuance of common stock ...
Purchase of treasury stock ..

Balance at December 31, 2000

1,398,279

Common Stock

JJ COMPREHENSIVE INCOME H

The following discloses the related tax effects allocated to each component of other comprehensive income (expense) and

reclassification adjustments:
In millions.

At December 31

1998

Unrealized gains on investments:

Unrealized holding gains arising during the period ...
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income ...

Net unrealized gains on iNVESTMENTS ..o
Foreign currency translation adjustments

Other compreNensIive INCOME ...

1999

Unrealized losses on investments:

Unrealized holding losses arising during the period ...

Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income

Net unrealized 10SS€s 0N INVESTMENTS ..o
Foreign currency translation adjustments ...

Other cOMPLENENSIVE EXPEISE ..ot

2000
Unrealized gains on investments:

Unrealized holding gains arising during the period ...
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income ...

Net unrealized gains 0N INVESTMENTS ..o
Foreign currency translation adjustments ...

Other cOMPreNeNSIVE IMCOME ..o

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial stacements.

Issued 7@@ Net Outstanding
536,870,046 (51,519,429) 485,351,517
7,432,207 1,136,446 8,568,653
244,821 (99,448) 145,373
(10,504,000) (10,504,000)
(423,804) (423,804)
544,124,170 (60,986,431) 483,137,739
6,083,549 (791,681) 5,291,868
223,338 1,055,566 1,278,904
(21,797,066) (21,797,060)
550,431,057 (82,519,612) 467,911,445
516,823 1,531,458 2,048,281
152,285 6,321,203 6,473,548
o (5,413,615) (5,413,615)
551,100,105 (80,080,500) 471,019,659
Tax
(Expense)
Before-Tax Benefit Net-of-Tax
.......... $ 2069 $ (9.4) $ 175
.......... (6.0) 2.1 (3.9)
20.9 (7.3) 13.6
9:3 (3 9.0
......... $ 30.2 $ (7.6 $ 22.6
$46.8 $(87.6)
3.3 (6.1)
50.1 (93.7)
2.8 (18.1)
......... $(164.7) $s29 $(111.8)
......... $152.2 $(56.6) $ 95.6
......... (.8) 3 (.5)
......... I51.4 (56.3) 95.1
......... (47.2) (5.7) (52.9)
......... $ 104.2 $(62.0) $ 42.2
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Household International, Inc. and subsidiaries (“Household”) is a leading provider of consumer lending products to middle-
market consumers in the United States, United Kingdom and Canada with $87.6 billion of managed receivables at December 31,
2000. Household may also be referred to in these notes to the consolidated financial statements as “we,” “us” or “our.” Our lend-
ing products include real estate secured loans, auto finance loans, MasterCard™ and Visa® credit cards, private label credit cards
and other types of unsecured loans. We also offer tax refund anticipation loans in the United States and credit and specialty
insurance in the United States, the United Kingdom and Canada. We have three reportable segments: Consumer, Credit Card
Services, and International. Our Consumer segment includes our consumer lending, retail services, and auto finance businesses.
Our consumer lending business includes our branch-based operations and our mortgage services business, which includes our
correspondent business. Our Credit Card Services segment includes our domestic MasterCard and Visa credit card business.

Our International segment includes our foreign operations in the United Kingdom (“U.K.”) and Canada.

K

Basis of Presentation The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Household International, Inc. and
all subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Certain prior year amounts have
been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ((

Investment Securities We maintain investment portfolios (comprised primarily of debt securities) in both our non-
insurance and insurance operations. Our entire investment securities portfolio was classified as available-for-sale at December 31,
2000 and 1999. Available-for-sale investments are intended to be invested for an indefinite period but may be sold in response
to events we expect to occur in the foreseeable future. These investments are carried at fair value. Unrealized holding gains and
losses on available-for-sale investments are recorded as adjustments to common shareholders’ equity in accumulated other com-
prehensive income, net of income taxes. Any decline in the fair value of investments which is deemed to be other than temporary
is charged against current earnings.

Cost of investment securities sold is determined using the specific identification method. Interest income earned on the
noninsurance investment portfolio is classified in the statements of income in net interest margin. Realized gains and losses
from the investment portfolio and investment income from the insurance portfolio are recorded in investment income. Accrued
investment income is classified with investment securities.

Receivables Receivables are carried at amortized cost. Finance income is recognized using the effective yield method.
Premiums and discounts on purchased receivables are recognized as adjustments of the yield of the related receivables.
Origination fees are deferred and amortized to finance income over the estimated life of the related receivables, except to the
extent they offset directly related lending costs. MasterCard and Visa annual fees are netted with direct lending costs, deferred,
and amortized on a straight-line basis over one year. Net deferred annual fees related to these receivables totaled $63.4 million
at December 31, 2000 and $29.3 million at December 31, 1999.

Insurance reserves applicable to credit risks on consumer receivables are treated as a reduction of receivables in the balance
sheets, since payments on such policies generally are used to reduce outstanding receivables.

Provision and Credit Loss Reserves Provision for credit losses on owned receivables is made in an amount sufficient to
maintain credit loss reserves at a level considered adequate to cover probable losses of principal, interest and fees in the existing
owned portfolio. Probable losses are estimated for consumer receivables based on contractual delinquency status and historical
loss experience. For commercial loans, probable losses are calculated using estimates of amounts and timing of future cash flows
expected to be received on loans. In addition, loss reserves on consumer and commercial receivables are maintained to reflect our
judgment of portfolio risk factors. Loss reserve estimates are reviewed periodically and adjustments are reported in earnings
when they become known. As these estimates are influenced by factors outside our control, such as consumer payment patterns
and economic conditions, there is uncertainty inherent in these estimates, making it reasonably possible that they could change.

*MasterCard is a registered trademark of MasterCard International, Incorporated and Visa is a registered trademark of VISA USA, Inc.
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Our chargeoff policy for consumer receivables varies by product. Unsecured receivables are written off at the following stages of
contractual delinquency: MasterCard and Visa—6 months; private label—9 months; and other unsecured—9 months and no pay-
ment received in 6 months. For real estate secured receivables, carrying values are written down to net realizable value at the
time of foreclosure. For loans secured by automobiles, carrying values are written down to net realizable value when the loan
becomes 5 months contractually delinquent. Commercial receivables are written off when it becomes apparent that an account
is uncollectible.

Nonaccrual Loans Nonaccrual loans are loans on which accrual of interest has been suspended. Interest income is suspended
on all loans except for credit card and auto finance receivables when principal or interest payments are more than three months
contractually past due. For credit card receivables, interest continues to accrue until the receivable is charged off. For auto finance
receivables, accrual of interest income is discontinued when payments are more than two months contractually past due. Accrual
of income on nonaccrual consumer receivables is resumed if the receivable becomes less than three months contractually past

due (two months for auto finance receivables). Accrual of income on nonaccrual commercial loans is resumed if the loan becomes
contractually current. Cash payments received on nonaccrual commercial loans are either applied against principal or reported

as interest income, according to our judgment as to the collectibility of principal.

Receivables Sold and Serviced with Limited Recourse and Securitization Revenue Certain real estate
secured, auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and other unsecured receivables have been securitized and sold to
investors with limited recourse. We have retained the servicing rights to these receivables. Upon sale, the receivables are
removed from the balance sheet and a gain on sale is recognized for the difference between the carrying value of the receivables
and the adjusted sales proceeds. The adjusted sales proceeds are based on a present value estimate of future cash flows to be
received over the lives of the sold receivables. Future cash flows are based on estimates of prepayments, the impact of interest rate
movements on yields of receivables and securities issued, delinquency of receivables sold, servicing fees, operating expenses and
other factors. The resulting gain is also adjusted by a reserve for estimated probable losses under the recourse provisions. Gains
on sale, recourse provisions and servicing cash flows on receivables sold are reported in the accompanying consolidated statements
of income as securitization revenue.

In connection with these transactions we record an interest only strip receivable, representing our contractual right to receive
interest and other cash flows from our securitization trusts. Our interest only strip receivables are reported in receivables at fair
value as a component of amounts due and deferred from receivable sales along with our estimate of probable losses under the
recourse provisions. Unrealized gains and losses are recorded as adjustments to common shareholders’ equity in accumulated
other comprehensive income, net of income taxes. Our interest only strip receivables are reviewed for impairment whenever
events indicate that the carrying value may not be recovered.

Properties and Equipment Properties and equipment, which include leasehold improvements, are recorded at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and amortization of $954.8 million at December 31, 2000 and $847.7 million at December 31, 1999.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets for financial reporting purposes.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of the economic useful life of the improvement or the term of the lease.

Repossessed Collateral Real estate owned is valued at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated costs to sell. These
values are periodically reviewed and reduced, if necessary. Costs of holding real estate, and related gains and losses on disposition,
are credited or charged to operations as incurred. Repossessed vehicles are recorded at the lower of the estimated fair market
value or the outstanding receivable balance.

Insurance Insurance revenues on revolving credit insurance policies are recognized when billed. Insurance revenues on the
remaining insurance contracts are recorded as unearned premiums and recognized into income based on the nature and term of
the underlying contracts. Liabilities for credit insurance policies are based upon estimated settlement amounts for both reported
and incurred but not yet reported losses. Liabilities for future benefits on annuity contracts and specialty and corporate owned
life insurance products are based on actuarial assumptions as to investment yields, mortality and withdrawals.



59

W/d International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Acquired Intangibles and Goodwill Acquired intangibles consist of acquired credit card relationships which are
amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives which vary by portfolio and range from 4 to 15 years.
Goodwill represents cthe purchase price over the fair value of identifiable assets acquired less liabilities assumed from business
combinations and is amortized on a straight-line basis over periods not exceeding 25 years. We review acquired intangibles and
goodwill for impairment utilizing undiscounted cash flows whenever events indicate that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. We consider significant and long-term changes in industry and economic conditions to be our primary indicator
of potential impairment. Impairment charges, when required, are calculated using discounted cash flows.

Treasury Stock We account for repurchases of common stock using the cost method with common stock in treasury classi-
fied in the balance sheets as a reduction of common shareholders’ equity. Treasury stock reissued is removed at average cost.

Interest Rate Contracts Interest rate swaps are the principal vehicle used to manage interest rate risk; however, we also
utilize interest rate futures, options, caps and floors, and forward contracts. We also have entered into currency swaps to convert
both principal and interest payments on debt issued from one currency to the appropriate functional currency. Our interest

rate contracts are designated as an effective hedge/synthetic alteration of the specific underlying assets or liabilities (or specific
groups of assets or liabilities). The net amount to be paid or received is accrued and included in net interest margin in the
statements of income.

Correlation between all interest rate contracts and the underlying asset, liability or off-balance sheet item is direct because
we use interest rate contracts which mirror the underlying item being hedged/synthetically altered. If correlation between the
hedged/synthetically altered item and related interest rate contract would cease to exist, the interest rate contract would be
recorded at fair value and the associated unrealized gain or loss would be included in net interest margin, with any future realized
and unrealized gains or losses recorded in other income.

Interest rate contracts are recorded in the balance sheets at amortized cost. If interest rate contracts are terminated early, the
realized gains and losses are deferred and amortized over the life of the underlying hedged/synthetically altered item as an adjust-
ment to net interest margin. These deferred gains and losses are recorded on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as
adjustments to the carrying value of the hedged/synthetically altered items. In circumstances where the underlying assets or
liabilities are sold, any remaining carrying value adjustments or cumulative change in value on any open positions are recognized
immediately as a component of the gain or loss upon disposition. Any remaining interest rate contracts previously designated
to the sold hedged/synthetically altered item are recorded at fair value with realized and unrealized gains and losses included in
other income.

Foreign Currency Translation We have foreign subsidiaries located in the United Kingdom and Canada. The functional
currency for each foreign subsidiary is its local currency. Assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries are translated at the rate of
exchange in effect on the balance sheet date; income and expenses are translated at the average rate of exchange prevailing during
the year. Resulting translation adjustments are accumulated in common shareholders’ equity as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income.

We periodically enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge our investment in foreign subsidiaries. After-tax gains and
losses on contracts to hedge foreign currency fluctuations are accumulated in common shareholders’ equity as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income. Effects of foreign currency translation in the statements of cash flows are offset against
the cumulative foreign currency adjustment, except for the impact on cash. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are
included in income as they occur.

Stock-Based Compensarion We account for stock option and stock purchase plans in accordance with Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 257). In accordance with APB 25, no compensation
expense is recognized for stock options issued.

Income Taxes Federal income taxes are accounted for utilizing the liabilicy method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the
enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse. Investment tax credits generated

by leveraged leases are accounted for using the deferral method.
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New Accounting Pronouncements InSeptember 2000, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities, a Replacement of FASB Statement No. 125.” (“FAS No. 140”). FAS No. 140 revises the stan-
dards for accounting for securitizations and requires certain disclosures. FAS No. 140 is effective for all transfers of financial
assets occurring after March 31, 2001, and for disclosures relating to securitization transactions for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2000. The disclosures required by FAS No. 140 are presented in Note 5, “Asset Securitizations.” We will adopt
the non-disclosure-related provisions of FAS No. 140 on April 1, 2001 and do not expect the adoption to have a significant
effect on our operations.

In June 1998, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities” (“FAS No. 133”). FAS No. 133, as amended by FAS Nos. 137 and 138, establishes accounting and
reporting standards requiring that every derivative instrument (including certain derivative instruments embedded in other con-
tracts) be recorded in the balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at its fair value. FAS No. 133 requires that changes
in a derivative’s fair value be recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. The accounting for
qualifying hedges allows a derivative’s gains and losses to offset the related results on the hedged item in the income statement.
On January 1, 2001, we adopted FAS No. 133 as required. The adoption was accounted for as a cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle. The impact of the adoption was not material to earnings and reduced shareholders’ equity by $240 million.
The adjustment to shareholders’ equity was recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income and was made
to recognize at fair value all derivatives that were designated as cash flow hedging instruments.

H 2 ‘BUSINESS COMBINATIONS, ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES ‘

On February 7, 2000, we purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of Renaissance Holdings, Inc. (“Renaissance”), a privately
held issuer of secured and unsecured credit cards to non-prime customers, for approximately $300 million of our common stock
and cash. The acquisition provided us with an established platform for growing the non-prime credit card business and is expand-
ing our product offerings to customers and prospects in our other businesses. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase
and, accordingly, Renaissance’s operations have been included in our results of operations since February 7, 2000.

In August 1999, we acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of Decision One Mortgage Company LLC (“Decision One”)
for approximately $60 million in common stock and cash. Decision One originates loans through a 30-state broker network and
packages them for sale to investors. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase and, accordingly, earnings from Decision
One have been included in our results of operations subsequent to the acquisition date.

On June 30, 1998, Household merged with Beneficial Corporation (“Beneficial”), a consumer finance holding company head-
quartered in Wilmington, Delaware. Each outstanding share of Beneficial common stock was converted into 3.0666 shares of
Household common stock, resulting in the issuance of approximately 168.4 million shares of common stock. Each share of
Beneficial $5.50 Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Beneficial Convertible Stock”) was converted into the number of shares of
Household common stock the holder would have been entitled to receive in the merger had the Beneficial Convertible Stock
been converted into shares of Beneficial common stock immediately prior to the merger. Additionally, each other share of
Beneficial preferred stock outstanding was converted into one share of a newly-created series of Household preferred stock with
terms substantially similar to those of existing Beneficial preferred stock. The merger was accounted for as a pooling of interests
and, therefore, the consolidated financial statements include the results of operations, financial position, and changes in cash
flows of Beneficial for all periods presented.

As a result of the merger, adjustments were made in 1998 to align accounting policies of the two companies, particularly
relating to chargeoffs for the retail services and consumer lending businesses. These adjustments did not have a material impact
on our reported results.

In connection with the Beneficial merger, we established an integration plan to combine the companies. The plan was approved
by the appropriate levels of management and identified activities that would not be continued as a result of the merger and the
related costs of exiting those activities. Our plan also identified the number of employees who would be involuntarily terminated
and established the benefit levels those employees would receive upon termination. These benefit levels were communicated to
employees in April 1998. Pursuant to our plan, we accrued pre-tax merger and integration related costs of approximately $1 billion
($751 million after-tax) in 1998 which have been reflected in the statement of income in total costs and expenses.
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The merger and integration costs were comprised of the following:

In millions.

EMPLOYEE TEIMUINATION COSTS ovvrriivoievienieniesinissessessessessesssssssssessessesses et $ 270

Facility closures:
Lease termination costs:

BeNefiCial COTPOTALE OfTICE ..ottt 100
Branch offices and other Operating fACIIITIES ... 142
FAXEA @SSET WITEEAOWILS .ooooo oo oo oot oo oo oo oot 40
Vendor contract termination PEMALTIES .. ... e 37
TOCAL FACILIEY CLOSUEE COSTS ..o oo oo 319
Asset writedowns to reflect modified business plans:
Goodwill and other intangibles 183
RCAL CSTATE TIEOTOSTS ,pu0tiisssovssesvoeiasesasssssssosssssssstosoosssosderesss s S8 5 TS558 405555053553 55 68
TOTAL ASSET WITEEAOWIIS ..o et 251
INVESTMENT DANKING TEES ..ot 75
L gl AT QTR £ I@RIDOINSES o ivssossoasssssssssvsessssssossssesoss s o50e 5485554538555 RSG5 25
DIEDL PLEIAYVITIEINE DESITITIIINS v rcsvreesrserssecesosesesssssesssssssssssosesessessssosesestssscsssssssssgssssssosssesssisde s 5685658055555 6o
Total merger and INLEZIATION COSTS ...oiiiiriimromirseoeoseesieseesieses s e $1,000

During 1998, we made cash payments of $629 million and non-cash reductions of $291 million against our restructure reserve.
The restructure reserve liability was $80 million at December 31, 1998. The merger and integration plan was completed during
1999. The costs incurred to execute the plan were consistent with our originally estimated cost of $1 billion.

In April 1998, we completed the sale of Beneficial’s German consumer banking operations. An after-tax loss of $27.8 million
was recorded in the fourth quarter of 1997. This loss was recorded after consideration of a $31.0 million tax benefit.

In March 1998, we completed the sale of Beneficial’s Canadian operations and recorded an after-tax gain of $118.5 million.

| 3| INVESTMENT SECURITIES H

In millions.

At December 31 2000 1999
Available-For-Sale Investments

NIAEKELADLIE: EQUATY SECULTEIES: vosrasrsvesresssesestosessessssssssssssossssssnssssesessdbsosid 55500556550 S A $ 249 $ 334
COLPOLALE AEDT SECUTITIES ..o e 1,873.5 1,692.3
U.S. government and federal agency debt SECUITIES ... 173.5 236.7
COLTIICALES OF AEPOSIE .ot 319.2 412.2
MONEY MATKEE FUNAS oo 436.6 300.2
L0 1 o 1=7 OO OSSOSO 390.3 415.1
SUBTOTAL e 3,218.0 3,089.9
Accrued investment income 41.0 38.2
TOTAL INVESTIMIENT SECULITIES ..ot oo $3,259.0 $3,128.1

Proceeds from the sale of available-for-sale investments totaled approximately $.2, $.8, and $.9 billion in 2000, 1999 and 1998,
respectively. Gross gains of $2.2, $12.1 and $9.2 million and gross losses of $1.4, $2.7 and $3.2 million in 2000, 1999 and
1998, respectively, were realized on those sales.
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The gross unrealized gains (losses) of available-for-sale investment securities were as follows:

2000 N 1999
Gross Gross Gross Gross
In millions. Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair ~ Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
At December 31 Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Marketable equity securiti€s ... $ 25.8 $ — S (9 8 249 $ 327 $9 $ (208 334
Corporate debt securities ... 1,948.5 17.4 (92.4) 1,873.5 1,790.4 3.7 (101.8) 1,692.3
U.S. government and federal
agency debt seCUrities ... 173.7 1.6 (1.8) 173.5 248.6 1.0 (12.9) 236.7
Certificates of depOSit ... 319.2 B = 319.2 412.2 = = 412.2
Money market funds ... 436.6 - - 436.6 300.2 - - 300.2
OtREr e 390.1 .6 (.4) 390.3 415.6 2 (7)  415.1
Total available-for-sale investments ................ $3,293.9 $19.6 $(95.5) $3,218.0 $3,199.7 $5.8  $(115.6) $3,089.9

See Note 13, “Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” for further discussion of the relationship between the fair value of our assets,

liabilities and off-balance sheet financial instrum

ents.

Contractual maturities of and yields on investments in debt securities were as follows:

Corporate Debt Securities

U.S. Government and Federal
Agency Debrt Securities

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
At December 31, 2000 Cost Value Yield' Cost Value
Due within 1 year ... $ 199.0 $ 198.0 6.97% $ 47.4 $ 473
After 1 but within 5 years 552.6 SS1.0 6.91 18.1 18.4
After S but within 10 years ... 340.2 333.0 6.74 36.5 35.6
After 10 years ... 856.7 791.5 7.20 FT7 722
TOtal o $1,048.5 $1,873.5 7.01% $173.7 $173.5
1Computed by dividing annualized interest by the amortized cost of the respective investment securities.
| 4 |[RECEIVABLES H

In millions.

At December 31 2000
Owned Receivables

REAL @STATE SECUTEA ..o e oo oo oo $35,179.7
NS0 B0 V- e OO 1,850.6
MASEELCALA/ VIS oot 8,053.6
Private label .. ... 10,347.3
Other unsecured 11,328.1
CommMETrCial AN OTRET .ot e 598.6
Total owned receivables .. 67,357.9
Accrued finance charges 1,302.6
Credit loss reserve for owned reCeiVADIES .. (2,111.9)
Unearned credit insurance premiums and Claims FESEIVES ...t (725.2)
Amounts due and deferred from reCeIVADLES SALES ...t 2,420.6
Reserve for receivables serviced with limited rECOULSE .. (1,082.3)
Total OWNEA FECEIVADLES, MET ...t es oottt 67,161.7
Receivables serviced with ImMited FECOUISE ... 20,249.5
Total managed reCeIvVAbLES, MET ..ot $87,411.2

Yield"
5.99%
6.58
5:59
6.60
6.22%

1999

$24,661.9
1,233.5
6,314.4
10,119.7
9,151.6
808.3
52,289.4
879:3
(1,757.0)
(569.3)
2,225.6
- (909.6)
52,158.4
$71,5973
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Foreign receivables included in owned receivables were as follows:

In millions. United Kingdom Canada
At December 31 2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998
Real estate secured ..o $ 857.1 $ 751.0 $ 913.6 $ 402.6 $ 339.2 $ 305.0
MasterCard/Visa ... 2,206.7 2,167.8 1,852.4 - - -
Private label ..., 1,234.6 1,145.6 1,165.8 441.2 427.4 349.2
Other unsecured ... 1,000.3 1,310.8 1,191.5 377.5 371.0 343.8
Commercial and other ... .8 I.1 3.2 1.5 2.7 6.2
TOtAl . A S $5,299.5 $5,376.3 $5,126.5 $1,222.8 $1,140.3 $1,004.2

Foreign managed receivables represented 9 and 11 percent of total managed receivables at December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively.

The outstanding balance of receivables serviced with limited recourse consisted of the following:

In millions.

At December 31 2000 1999
Real estate secured $ 1,457.8 $ 2,273.6
AUEO FINANICE oo oo 2,712.7 1,806.3
MASTETCALA/ VIS ..ooooo oo oo 9,529.8 9,478.7
PEIVABE: LADEL. ., ceissssneosessssosssesssossssessos s 5085H5555S454456EE£85 SEAESS 1,650.0 1,150.0
OENET TINSECUTEA. . eorvercarsseessesssssessasssssspssesssssessssssssesssonsesess5enssasssonspss580s5887s£20355s5 8855448555603 T e S 4,899.2 4,730.3
TTOTAL e e $20,249.5 $19,438.9

The combination of receivables owned and receivables serviced with limited recourse, which we consider our managed
portfolio, is shown below:

In millions.

At December 31 2000 1999
REAL €STATE SECULEA ..o oo $36,637.5 $26,935.5
AU FINANCE oo oo oo e e 4,563.3 3,039.8
MasterCard/Visa 17,583.4 15,793.1
Private label ... 11,997.3 11,269.7
Other unsecured 16,227.3 13,881.9

508.6 808.3

$87,607.4 $71,728.3

Amounts due and deferred from receivables sales includes interest only strip receivables, net customer payments owed to the
securitization trustee and other assets established under the recourse provisions for certain receivables sales. Interest only strip
receivables totaled $1,718.8 million at December 31, 2000 and $1,369.6 million at December 31, 1999. Net customer pay-
ments owed to the securitization trustee totaled $61.2 million at December 31, 2000 and $68.9 million at December 31, 1999.
We also maintain credit loss reserves pursuant to the recourse provisions for receivables serviced with limited recourse which
are included in receivables. These reserves totaled $1,082.3 million at December 31, 2000 and $909.6 million at December 31,
1999 and represent our best estimate of probable over-the-life losses on these receivables. Interest only strip receivables, net of
our reserve for receivables serviced with limited recourse, were $636.5 million at December 31, 2000 and $460.0 million at
December 31, 1999.

We maintain facilities with third parties which provide for the securitization of receivables on a revolving basis totaling
$11.8 billion, of which $10.7 billion were utilized at December 31, 2000. The amount available under these facilities will
vary based on the timing and volume of public securitization transactions.
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Contractual maturities of owned receivables were as follows:

In millions.

At December 31, 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Thereafter Total
Real estate secured ..o $ 8,6s0.5 § 6,352.1 $4,822.4 $3,649.5 $2,802.5  $ 8,902.7  $35,179.7
Auto finance ....... 11.9 29.2 142.4 391.5 809.8 465.8 1,850.6
MasterCard/Visa 082.7 810.8 622.8 571.6 484.8 4,580.9 8,053.6
Private label ... 5,666.2 1,665.6 518.3 351.6 235.2 1,010.4 10,347.3
Other unsecured ..o 4,400.6 2,450.1 1,485.1 044.1 620.9 1,427.3 11,328.1
Commercial and other ... 77.3 37.5 449 58.4 41.9 338.6 598.6
TOtAL oo $19,789.2 $11,345.3 $7,635.9 $5,066.7 $4,995.1  $17,625.7  $67,357.9

A substantial portion of consumer receivables, based on our experience, will be renewed or repaid prior to contractual maturity.
The above maturity schedule should not be regarded as a forecast of future cash collections. The ratio of annual cash collections
of principal to average principal balances, excluding MasterCard and Visa receivables, approximated 53 percent in 2000 and
62 percent in 1999.

The following table summarizes contractual maturities of owned receivables due after one year by repricing characteristic:

Over 1
In millions. But Within Over
At December 31, 2000 5 years 5 years
Receivables at predetermined INEEIESt FALES ... $21,051.0 $10,580.0
Receivables at floating OF AdJUSTADIE TALES ........oo..vovvococorecosmsrosssesisssssssiosssisssssssssssssssisssss s s issssssssssssssssisssississsosi 8,892.0 7,045.7
TTOTAL oot $29,943.0 $17,625.7

Nonaccrual consumer receivables totaled $1,636.7 and $1,398.0 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively, including
$226.0 and $236.7 million, respectively, relating to foreign operations. Interest income that would have been recorded in 2000
and 1999 if such nonaccrual receivables had been current and in accordance with contractual terms was approximately $260.4
and $240.1 million, respectively, including $38.2 and $42.0 million, respectively, relating to foreign operations. Interest income
that was included in net income for 2000 and 1999, prior to these loans being placed on nonaccrual status, was approximately
$143.9 and $132.4 million, respectively, including $19.9 and $22.6 million, respectively, relating to foreign operations. For an
analysis of reserves for credit losses, see our “Analysis of Credit Loss Reserves Activity” on an owned and managed basis.

“ 5 ‘ASSL’T SECURITIZATIONS ’

During 2000, we sold unsecured consumer, auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, and private label receivables in several securitiza-
tion transactions. We continue to service and receive servicing fees on the outstanding balance of securitized receivables. We also
retain rights to future cash flows arising from the receivables after the investors receive their contractual return. We have also,

in certain cases, retained other subordinated interests in these securitizations. These transactions typically result in the recording
of an interest only strip receivable which represents the value of the future residual cash flows from securitized receivables. The
investors and the securitization trusts only have limited recourse to our assets for failure of debtors to pay. That recourse is limited
to our rights to future cash flow and any subordinated interest we retain.

Securitization revenue on an owned basis includes income associated with the securitization and sale of receivables with lim-
ited recourse, including gains on sales, net interest income, fee and other income and provision for credit losses related to those
receivables. Securitization related revenue on a managed basis includes the gross initial gains on current period securitization
transactions less amortization of current and prior period securitization gains. We evaluate our financial performance on a man-
aged basis. See pages 32 through 36 in Management’s Discussion and Analysis for further information about our operating
results on a pro forma managed basis.
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The following table presents the components of securitization related revenue on a managed basis:

In millions.
Year ended December 31, 2000

GOSS INITIAL GAIMS ..o e $683.1
AAUMIOTTIZATION oo e oo e oo e e (440.2)

$242.9

Offsetting securitization related revenue, we provided an over-the-life credit loss provision of $513.0 million on initial trans-
actions in 2000. The level of credit loss provision required on securitized receivables is generally higher than that for owned

receivables which are on balance sheet.

Net initial gains, representing the difference between gross initial gains and the over-the-life provision on initial transactions,
and the key economic assumptions used in measuring the net initial gains from securitizations completed during the year ended

December 31, 2000 were as follows:

MasterCard/ Other

Visa Unsecured

Net initial gains (in millions) ... $43.7 $37.5

Key economic assumptions:'

Weighted-average life (in years) ... 41 1.28
Payiiient SPeed. s 02.62% 52.01%

Expected credit losses (annual rate) ... 5.48 6.87

Discount rate on cash flows ... 9.00 I1.00

Cost Of fUNAS ..o 5.88 6.67

Weighted-average annual rates for securitizations entered into during the period for securitizations of loans with similar characteristics.

Private
Label

$8.5

93
63.97%
6.60

10.00

6.36

Auto
Finance Total

$80.4 $170.1

2.06
33.31%
5-38
10.00
7.12

Certain securitization trusts, such as credit cards, are established at fixed levels and due to the revolving nature of the underlying
receivables, require the sale of new receivables into the trust to replace receivable run-off. These periodic replenishments occur
frequently. In 2000, these replenishments totaled $21.0 billion. Net gains (gross gains less over-the-life loss provision) related to
these replenishments totaled $328.4 million in 2000 and were calculated using weighted-average assumptions consistent with
those used for calculating initial gains. These net gains related to periodic replenishments are substantially offset by amortization
of prior period gains as these receivables have a relatively short life and the level of replenishments is fairly consistent from period
to period. Gross gains and amortization related to periodic replenishments are included in the amortization line of the reconcilia-
tion of securitization related revenue presented above. The net effect of replenishments, including amortization and the related
over-the-life provision, did not have a significant impact on our consolidated statement of income.

For the year ended December 31, 2000, cash flows received from securitization trusts were as follows:

In millions.

Proceeds from INitial SECUTTEIZATIONS .. ........coooooooeoe oo oo $6,975.0
SEIVICING fEES TECEIVEA oo e 374.4
Orther cash flow received 0n retained INEEIESTS! ... . oo 1,042.2

'Other cash flows include all cash flows from interest only strip receivables, excluding servicing fees.
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At December 31, 2000, the sensitivity of the current fair value of the interest only strip receivables to an immediate 10 percent
and 20 percent unfavorable change in assumptions are presented in the table below. These sensitivities are based on assumptions

used to value our interest only strip receivables at December 31, 2000.

MasterCard/
Dollar amounts are stated in millions. Visa
Carrying value (fair value) of interest only strip
receivables, net of reserves for recourse liability ... $218.3
Weighted-average life (in years) ... 61
Payment speed assumption (annual rate) ... 82.75%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change ... $ (18.6)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change ... (34.6)
Expected credit losses (annual rate) ... 4.95%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change $ (22.3)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change (44.7)
Discount rate on residual cash flows (annual rate) ... 9.00%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change ... $ (2.6)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change ... (5.2)
Variable returns to investors (annual rate) ... 6.46%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change ................... $(31.2)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change ... (62.5)

Other
Unsecured

$294.4
I1.33

45.69%
$ (24.3)
(47.6)

6.35%

$(35.3)
(70.6)

11.00%
$ 3.1)
(6.2)

6.80%
$ (309.1)
(78.3)

Private
Label

$ 18.8

94

63.52%
$ (1.7
(3.1)

6.50%
$ (8.9
(17.8)

10.00%
$ (1
(:3)

6.70%
$ .6
(18.8)

Auto Real Estate
Finance Secured
$ 99.7 $ 53

1.87 1.70
37.57% 27.96%
$ (3.0 $(1.9)

(5.8) (3.8)

5.74% 1.67%
$(27.1) $ (2.8

(54.1) (5.3)
10.00% 13.00%
$ (7.6 $ (6

(15.0) (1.2)

7.00% 6.81%
$ G4 $ (5:3)
(14.8) (5-3)

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should not be considered to be predictive of future performance. As the figures indicate,
the change in fair value based on a 10 percent variation in assumptions cannot necessarily be extrapolated because the relationship
of the change in assumption to the change in fair value may not be linear. Also, in this table, the effect of a variation in a particu-
lar assumption on the fair value of the residual cash flow is calculated independently from any change in another assumption. In
reality, changes in one factor may contribute to changes in another (for example, increases in market interest rates may result in
lower prepayments and increased credit losses), which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities. Furthermore, the estimated

fair values as disclosed should not be considered indicative of future earnings on these assets.

For an analysis of delinquency and credit losses, see the “Credit Quality” section of our Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

| 6 | DEPOSITS

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.
At December 31

Domestic

TIME CEITIICATES oo
SAVAINGS BCOOUIIES .o eervesssermspmssasssspesssssssomsssesssesessssssssssssesssssseesessis b s sisossisinss
Demand aCCOUNTS ..o e
Total domestic deposits
Foreign

TIME CEITIICALTES ..o
SAVINGS ACCOUNES .ot s
Demand aCCOUNTS oo
Total fOreign dePOSITS ..o e
TOTAL AEPOSIES .ot

2000 1999

Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average

Amount Rate Amount Rate
$6,925.3 6.7% $3,765.9 6.3%

25.0 2.9 9.2 1.9

14.6 2.1 ) -

6,964.9 6.7 3,776.3 6.3

1,529.5 6.1 1,054.1 5.6

56.2 3.2 58.9 3.6

126.3 5.1 90.7 5.9

1,712.0 5.9 1,203.7 5.6
$8,676.9 6.5% $4,980.0 6.0%




Household International. Inc. and Subsidiaries |

o |

Average deposits and related weighted-average interest rates were as follows:

o 2000 1999 1998
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. Average Weighted- Average Weighted- Average Weighted-
For the year ended December 31 Deposits  Average Rate Deposits Average Rate Deposits Average Rarte
Domestic
Time certifiCates ..., $6,278.4 6.7% $1,857.0 6.1% $1,056.3 6.1%
Savings and demand accounts ... 53.2 1.5 12.1 1.4 215.1 2.1
Total domestic deposits ... 6,331.6 6.6 1,869.1 6.1 1,271.4 5.4
Foreign . a
TIime CErtifiCates ..o 1,243.7 4.5 067.7 4.8 1,177.8 6.0
Savings and demand accounts ... 182.2 45 200.5 4.4 246.7 5.3
Total foreign depoSits ... 1,425.9 4.5 1,168.2 4.7 1,424.5 5.9
Total depPOSITS e $7,757.5 6.2% $3,037.3 5.5%  $2,695.9 5.7%

Interest expense on total deposits was $484.0, $168.4 and $152.7 million for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. Interest
expense on domestic deposits was $419.7, $113.4 and $68.7 million for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

Maturities of time certificates in amounts of $100,000 or more were:

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31, 2000 Domestic Foreign Total
3 MIONERS OF LSS oo $ 280 $1,269.2 $1,297.2
Over 3 months through 6 months ... 8.6 125.3 133.9
Over 6 months through 12 months 44.5 108.5 153.0
OVEr 12 MIONERS oo 224.7 26.3 251.0

$305.8 $1,529.3 $1,835.1

Contractual maturities of time certificates within each interest rate range were as follows:

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.
At December 31, 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 20035 Thereafter Total

Interest Rate

4.00%—5.99% oo $ 300.7 $ 757.1 $ 1360 $ 138.2 $ 41.1 $ 84 $1,381.5
6.00%—7.99% o 704.1 2,430.9 1,155.6 1,382.0 856.2 543.5 7,072.3
8.00%—9.99%% ....oooooooooo - - - — - 1.0 1.0

Total .. $1,004.8 $5,188.0 $1,291.6 $1,520.2 $897.3 $552.9 $8,454.8
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“iLC()MME RCIAL PAPER, BANK AND OTHER B()RRO\X/[N(S}
Bank and

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. Commercial Other
At December 31 Paper Borrowings Total
2000
BAIANCE e $1,416.4 $10,787.9
Highest aggregate month-end balance 12,581.6
AVETAZE DOTTOWINZS .ot 2,099.7 11,928.4
Weighted-average interest rate:

AT POAT @I oot 6.6% 6.6% 6.6%

Paid dUring YEAL oo 6.3 5.5 6.2
1999
BALAINCE ..o e $8,822.2 $1,955.6 $10,777.8
Highest aggregate month-end balance ... 11,454.6
AVELAZE DOTTOWIILES oo oo oo 8,620.3 1,4206.7 10,047.0
Weighted-average interest rate:

AT VAL @I oo 5.6% 5.6% 5.6%

Paid dULING FEAL oo 5.2 5.0 5.2
1998
BAIANICE oo e $7,713.2 $2,204.7  $ 9,917.9
Highest aggregate month-end balance 12,677.6
AVELAZE DOTTOWINES oo 9,495.6 2,640.8 12,136.4
Weighted-average interest rate:

AT JEAL @I oo 5.2% 7.1% 5.6%

Pald dULING JOAL oo 5.5 5.6 5.5

Outstanding balances at December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 included commercial paper obligations of foreign subsidiaries

of $360.9, $359.4, and $322.8 million, respectively and bank and other borrowings of $722.3, $903.1, and $1,431.2

million, respectively.

Interest expense for commercial paper, bank and other borrowings totaled $737.7, $522.5 and $672.1 million for 2000,

1999 and 1998, respectively.

We maintain various bank credit agreements primarily to support commercial paper borrowings. At December 31, 2000
and 1999, we had committed back-up lines and other bank lines of $13.0 and $12.6 billion, respectively, of which $12.3 and
$11.4 billion, respectively, were unused. Formal credit lines are reviewed annually and expire at various dates from 2001 to
2005. Borrowings under these lines generally are available at a surcharge over LIBOR. None of these lines contain material
adverse change clauses which could restrict availability. Annual commitment fee requirements to support availability of these

lines at December 31, 2000 totaled $8.9 million.

SENIOR AND SENIOR SUBORDINATED DEBT (WITH ORIGINAL MATURITIES OVER ONE YEARU‘

[

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31 2000 1999
Senior Debt

3.50% t04.99%; due 2001 t0 2004 ..o $ 11.5 $ 4135
5.00% t0 6.49%; AUE 2001 £0 2013 ..ottt oo 10,169.2 10,267.0
6.50% t0 6.99%; due 20071 €0 2003 o 4,203.6 5,203.0
7.00% t0 7.49% ; AUE 2001 £0 2023 ..o et oo 4,959.3 3,098.7
7.50% t0 7.99%; due 2001 £0 201 ..ot 4,173.5 660.7
8.00% to 8.99%; due 2001 to 2010 .. 3,892.5 679.6
9.00% and greater; dUe 2001 .o 253.3 428.8
Variable interest rate debt; 3.55% to 7.52%; due 2001 €0 2025 17,244.2 13,576.5
Senior Subordinated Debt

6.50% to0 9.63%; due 2001 to 2003 259.7 494.7
Unamortized discount ... (r13.8) (25.2)
Total senior and senior subordinated debt ... $45,053.0 $34,887.3
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Weighted-average interest rates were 6.9 and 6.4 percent at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Interest expense for senior
and senior subordinated debt was $2,707.2, $2,085.7 and $1,692.2 million for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. The most
restrictive financial covenant contained in the terms of our debt agreements are the maintenance of a minimum shareholders’
equity of $2.0 billion for Household International, Inc., and the maintenance of a minimum shareholder’s equity of $3.6 billion
for Household Finance Corporation (“HFC”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Household.

Maturities of senior and senior subordinated debt were:

In millions.

At December 31, 2000

200 L ettt et $ 8,278.2
IO . scsssnersssssssss esesosasesesssossesessse s a8 t440803555 58583853568 1085558535 S T T TS0 8,272.8
2003 e e oo 6,576.1
2004 e e e e e e 3,496.0
2IND: .cvvcoseessrssssrossssssssssssesenysossesssonssatosssssoessosssssseasssasoe s 5SS 34355 4326 00055 445 555 1L 5 555 RS SV 5,342.4
TREIEATTET oo oo e oo oo e e e e e e e 13,087.5
TTOTAL oo oo e e e e e e et $45,053.0

O | DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK

In the normal course of business and in connection with our asset/liability management program, we enter into various transactions
involving derivative and other off-balance sheet financial instruments. These instruments primarily are used to manage our
exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. We do not serve as a financial intermediary to make markets
in any derivative financial instruments. For further information on our strategies for managing interest rate and foreign exchange
rate risk, see the “Risk Management” section within our Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations.

We use interest rate contracts and foreign exchange rate contracts. Each of these financial instruments has varying degrees of
credit risk and/or market risk.

Credir Risk Creditrisk is the possibility that a loss may occur because the counterparty to a transaction fails to perform
according to the terms of the contract. Our exposure to credit loss related to interest rate swaps, cap and floor transactions, for-
ward and futures contracts and options is the amount of uncollected interest or premium related to these instruments. These
interest rate related instruments are generally expressed in terms of notional principal or contract amounts which are much
larger than the amounts potentially at risk for nonpayment by counterparties. We control the credit risk of our off-balance sheet
financial instruments through established credit approvals, risk control limits and ongoing monitoring procedures. We have
never experienced nonperformance by any derivative instrument counterparty.

Marker Risk Market risk is the possibility that a change in interest rates or foreign exchange rates will cause a financial
instrument to decrease in value or become more costly to settle. We mitigate this risk by establishing limits for positions and
other controls.
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Interest Rate and Foreign Exchange Contracts The following table summarizes the activity in interest rate and

foreign exchange contracts for 2000, 1999 and 1998:

Exchange Traded Non-Exchange Traded
Incerest Rate Foreign Exchange Interest Rate () per Rick
Futures Contracts Options frescest Currency Rate Contracts Forward Contracts Managemenc
In millions. Purchased Sold  Purchased Written  Rate Swaps Swaps  Purchased Sold  Purchased Sold  Instruments
1998
Notional amount, 1997.. $ 872.0 § (200.0) - — $10,284.4 $2.843.7 $ 4359 $(1,319.1) $3,3100 § (106.0) $2,467.4
New contracts ............. 2,736.0  (2,281.0) $1,344.0 - 7,237.1  2,099.9  5,869.9 (6,546.5) 3,549.8 (1,199.6)  883.1
Matured or expired
CONELLACES ..ocooovvvcccercrne, (1,072.0) 15.0 (800.0) - (2476.6)  (282.7) (1,450.4) 1,770.1 (4,458.1) 1,069.7 (306.9)
Terminated contracts ...... - — - - (1,329.3) (254.0) (307.6) 307.6  (139.8)  148.9 (5.8
In-substance maturities'  (2,466.0)  2,466.0 - - - - (453800 4,538.0 - - -
Notional amount, 1998 § 700 $ - $ sq440 $§ - 8$13,715.6 $4,4063 $§ 0.8 $(1,249.9) $2,261.9 $ (87.0) $3,037.8
Fair value, 1998° ... . $ = 4 — - $ - $ 689 $ 1505 $ (2) $ 21 $ (62 $ - $ 28
1999
Notional amount, 1998.. §  70.0 — $ s44.0 - $13,715.6 $4,406.3 § 0.8 $(1,249.9) $2,261.9 § (87.0) $3,037.8
New contracts ............... 5,743.0 $(4,725.00 1,1580 $ (50.0) 18,734.2 2,070.2  2,080.9 (1,479.3) 6,946.7 (1,242.0) 2,089.4
Matured or expired
CONELACES oovoroveeree (1,013.0) 25.0 (949.0) - (2894.5)  (723.8)  (116.6) 1715 (5,759.4)  666.4  (442.1)
Terminated contracts ...... - - - - (1,796.4) (80.0) (18.8) 13.8  (207.7)  593.4 (1,231.1)
In-substance maturities'  (4,700.0)  4,700.0 (50.0) 50.0 - - (1,846.2) 1,846.2 - - -
Notional amount, 1999 $ 1000 $ - $ 7030 § - $27,758.9 $5,672.7 § 1181 $§ (697.7) $3,241.5 $ (69.2) $3,454.0
Fair value, 1999* ... $ (0 § - - $ - $ (125.3) $ (319.2) § 5 $ 49 $§ 64 % - $ 48
2000 ' -
Notional amount, 1999.. §  100.0 - $ 7030 - $27,758.9 $5,672.7 $ 1181 $ (697.7) $3,241.5 $§ (69.2) $3.454.0
New contracts ... 21,715.0 $(20,321.00  1,300.0 $(300.0) 15,451.0  3,047.4 1,828.9  (1,798.3) 4,158.3  (163.1) 2,550.6
Matured or expired
CONELACES .oovvvrrrrvceeee (1,494.0) - (1,403.0) - (13,733.00 (767.2) (85.6) 398.6  (6,818.5)  232.3 (3,019.7)
Terminated contracts ... - - (600.0) 3000  (3,768.6)  (655.0) - - (133.4) - (300.4)
In-substance maturities'  (20,321.0) 20,321.0 - - - - (1,852.3) 1,852.3 - - -
Notional amount, 2000 §$ - 9 - § - $ — $25,7083 $7,297.9 $ 91 $ (245.1) $ 4479 § - 82,6755
Fair value, 2000° ............ $ - § - ¥ - % - % 2588 $ (532.9) § 3 (2.8 8§ (3§ - % @7

Represent contracts terminated as the market execution technique of closing the transaction eicher (a) just prior to marturity to avoid delivery of the underlying instrument or (b) at the

maturity of the underlying items being hedged.

2 . . . ¥ .

“(Bracketed) unbracketed amounts represent amounts to be (paid) received by us had these positions been closed out at the respective balance sheet date. Bracketed amounts do not nec-
essarily represent risk of loss for hedging instruments as the fair value of the hedging instrument and the items being hedged must be evaluated together. See Note 13, “Fair Value of
Financial Instruments,” for furcher discussion of the relationship between the fair value of our assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet financial instruments.
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We operate in three functional currencies, the U.S. dollar, the British pound and the Canadian dollar. Of the above instruments,
the U.S. dollar is the functional currency for exchange-traded interest rate futures and options. The remaining instruments are
restated in U.S. dollars by country as follows:

Interest Foreign Exchange Interest Rate Other Risk
Rate Currency Rate Contracts Forward Contracts Management
In millions. Swaps Swaps Purchased Sold Purchased Sold Instruments

1998
United States ... $12,158.4 $3,052.7 $ 65 $(1,249.9) = - $2,073.8
Canada ..o 287.3 334.7 3.3 - $ 3446 $(45.5) 29.3
United Kingdom ..o 1,269.9 1,018.9 - - 1,917.3 (41.5) 934.7
$13,715.6 $4,406.3 $ 9.8  $(1,249.9) $2,261.9 $(87.0) $3,037.8

1999
United States . $25,916.7 $4,258.2 $r13.0  $ (697.7) — — $2,701.5
Canada . 374.1 223.0 5.1 - $ 2455 $(67.6) -
United Kingdom ..o, 1,468.1 1,191.5 — - 2,996.0 (1.6) 752.5
$27,758.9  $5,672.7 $118.1  § (697.7) $3,241.5 $(69.2) $3.454.0

2000
United States $23,734.5 $5,751.6 $ 6.7 8 (245.1) = = $2,352.9
Canada ..o 274.8 121.0 2.4 - $ 313.5 - -
United Kingdom ..o, 1,699.0 1,425.3 — — 134.4 - 322.6
$25,708.3 $7,297.9 $§ 91 $ (245.1) $ 4479 $ - $2,675.5

Interest rate swaps are contractual agreements between two counterparties for the exchange of periodic interest payments gener-
ally based on a notional principal amount and agreed-upon fixed or floating rates. We primarily enter into interest rate swap
transactions to synthetically alter balance sheet items. These transactions are specifically designated to a particular asset/liability,
off-balance sheet item or anticipated transaction of a similar characteristic. Specific assets or liabilities may consist of groups of
individually small dollar homogeneous assets or liabilities of similar economic characteristics. Credit and market risk exists with
respect to these instruments. The following table reflects the items so altered at December 31, 2000:

In millions.

TIIVESTITIEIIT SECULTITIES ..o e eesesee e oot ee e e e st ee e ees s et eesesseseenerens $ 29.7
Commercial paper, bank and 0ther DOFTOWINES ...t 3,502.4
Senior and $enior SUDOIAINALEA AEDT ... eesee e 22,176.2
Total items synthetically altered With INTEIESE FALE SWAPS .......c.cwmermrsmsesissssseisesississssssisessssss s st sss s ssssss s $25,708.3

In all instances, the notional amount is not greater than the carrying value of the related asset or liability.

We manage our exposure to interest rate risk primarily through the use of interest rate swaps. These swaps synthetically alter the
interest rate risk inherent in balance sheet assets and liabilities. The majority of our interest rate swaps are used to convert floating
rate assets or debt to fixed rate, fixed rate assets or debt to floating rate, or floating rate assets or debt from one floating rate index
to another. Interest rate swaps have also been used to synthetically alter interest rate characteristics on certain receivables that are
sold and serviced with limited recourse. These off-balance sheet items expose us to the same interest rate risk as on-balance sheet
items. Interest rate swaps have also been used to synthetically alter the interest rate provisions of the securitization transaction
whereby the underlying receivables pay a fixed (floating) rate and the pass-through rate to the investor is floating (fixed). As

of December 31, 2000, we had not synthetically altered the interest rate characteristics of any of our receivables serviced with
limited recourse. We also have entered into currency swaps to convert both principal and interest payments on debt issued

from one currency to the appropriate functional currency.
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The following table summarizes the maturities and related weighted-average receive/pay rates of interest rate swaps outstanding
at December 31, 2000:

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Thereafter Total

Pay a fixed rate/receive
a floating rate:

Notional value ... $6,638.0  $6,379.2  $2,074.6 $ 261.2 $709.2 $ 448 - $16,107.0
Weighted-average receive rate ... 6.69% 6.78% 6.67% 6.06% 6.07% 6.07% - 6.68%
Weighted-average pay rate ... 6.47 6.87 6.65 6.88 6.60 6.60 - 6.67

Pay a floating rate/receive
a fixed rate:

Notional value ... $ 1404 $§ 1023 § 1580 $ 906.6 $123.3  $1,4184  $6,252.3 § 9,101.3
Weighted-average receive rate ... 6.21% 6.66% 6.32% 6.23% 6.71% 7.10% 6.97% 6.80%
Weighted-average pay rate ... 6.73 6.76 6.52 7.01 6.58 7.04 6.95 6.95

Pay a floating rate/receive
a different floating rate:

Notional value ..o $ s00.0 - - - - - - $ sooo
Weighted-average receive rate ... 6.47% ~ - - - — — 6.47%
Weighted-average pay rate - - - - - - 6.79
Total notional value ... ! $6,481.5  $2,232.6  $1,167.8 $832.5 81,4632  $6,252.3 $25,708.3
Total weighted-average rates
ONL SWADPS! onsmmsnsmmmmnmanais
Receive rate ... 6.66% 6.78% 6.65% 6.19% 6.16% 7.07% 6.97% 6.75%
Pay rate .. 6.50 6.87 6.64 6.98 6.60 7.02 6.95 6.77

The floating rates that we pay or receive are based on spot rates from independent market sources for the index contained in each
interest rate swap contract, which generally are based on either 1-, 3- or 6-month LIBOR. These current floating rates are differ-
ent than the floating rates in effect when the contracts were initiated. Changes in spot rates impact the variable rate information
disclosed above. However, these changes in spot rates also impact the interest rate on the underlying assets or liabilities. We use
hedging/synthetic alteration instruments to manage the volatility of net interest margin resulting from changes in interest rates
on the underlying hedged/synthetically altered items. Owned net interest margin would have increased by 5 basis points in
2000 and 1 basis point in 1999 and declined by 7 basis points in 1998 had these instruments not been utilized.

Forwards and futures are agreements between two parties, committing one to sell and the other to buy a specific quantity of
an instrument on some future date. The parties agree to buy or sell at a specified price in the future, and their profit or loss is
determined by the difference between the arranged price and the level of the spot price when the contract is settled. We have both
interest rate and foreign exchange rate forward contracts and interest rate futures contracts. We use foreign exchange contracts
to reduce our exposure to foreign currency exchange risk. Interest rate forward and futures contracts are used to hedge resets of
interest rates on our floating rate assets and liabilities. Our exposure to credit risk for futures is limited, as these contracts are
traded on organized exchanges. Each day, changes in contract values are settled in cash. In contrast, forward contracts have credit
risk relating to the performance of the counterparty. These instruments also are subject to market risk. Cash requirements for
forward contracts include the receipt or payment of cash upon the sale or purchase of the instrument.

Purchased options grant the purchaser the right, but not the obligation, to either purchase or sell a financial instrument at a
specified price within a specified period. The seller of the option has written a contract which creates an obligation to either sell
or purchase the financial instrument at the agreed-upon price if, and when, the purchaser exercises the option.

Other risk management instruments consist of caps and floors. Caps and floors written expose us to market risk but not to
credit risk. Market risk associated with caps and floors purchased is limited to the premium paid which is recorded on the balance
sheets in other assets.

Deferred gains of $44.1 and $51.2 million and deferred losses of $63.0 and $1.6 million from hedging/synthetic alteration
instruments were recorded on the balance sheets at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The weighted-average amortization
period associated with the deferred gains was 2.9 years and 4.0 years at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The weighted-
average amortization period for the deferred losses was 5.8 years and 1.2 years at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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At December 31, 2000 and 1999, the accrued interest, unamortized premium and other assets recorded for agreements which would
be written off should all related counterparties fail to meet the terms of their contracts was $84.1 and $48.8 million, respectively.

Forward Purchase Agreement Asof December 31, 2000, we had entered into agreements to purchase, on a forward basis,
approximately 7.2 million shares of our common stock at a weighted-average forward price of $41.63 per share. The agreements
may be settled either physically by purchasing the shares or on a net basis in shares of our common stock, at our option. The
agreements have terms of up to one year but may be settled earlier at our option.

Concentrations of Creditr Risk A concentration of credit risk is defined as a significant credit exposure with an individual
or group engaged in similar activities or affected similarly by economic conditions.

Because we primarily lend to consumers, we do not have receivables from any industry group that equal or exceed 10 percent
of total managed receivables at December 31, 2000 and 1999. We lend nationwide, with the following geographic areas com-
prising more than 10 percent of total managed domestic receivables at December 31, 2000: California—16 percent; Southwest
(AZ, AR, LA, NM, OK, TX)-11 percent; Midwest (IL, IN, IA, KS, MI, MN, MO, NE, ND, OH, SD, WI)-22 percent; Middle
Atlantic (DE, DC, MD, NJ, PA, VA, WV)-14 percent; Northeast (CT, ME, MA, NH, NY, RI, VT)-11 percent; and Southeast
(AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC, TN)-18 percent.

SECURITIES OF SUBSIDIARY TRUSTS

I0O| COMPANY OBLIGATED MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED

The following table summarizes our company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts
(“Preferred Securities”) and the related Junior Subordinated Notes:

Household Household Household Household
Capital Trust V Capital Trust IV Capital Trust IT Capital Trust I
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. (“HCT V") (“HCTIV") (“HCT I1") (“HCTTI")
Preferred Securities:
Interest rate 10.00% 7.25% 8.70% 8.25%
Face value ... $ 300 $ 200 $ 100 $ 75
ISSUE dALE ..o sisis s sissinin June 2000 March 1998 June 1996 June 1995
Junior Subordinated Notes:
Principal balance ... $309.3 $206.2 $103.1 $77.3
Redeemable by issuer ... June 8, 2005 March 19, 2003 June 30, 2001 June 30, 2000
Stated MATULITY June 30,2030  December 31,2037 June 30, 2036 June 30, 2025

The Preferred Securities must be redeemed when the Junior Subordinated Notes are paid. The Junior Subordinated Notes have
a stated maturity date, but are redeemable by Household, in whole or in part, beginning on the dates indicated above at which
time the Preferred Securities are callable at par ($25 per Preferred Security) plus accrued and unpaid dividends. Dividends on
the Preferred Securities are cumulative, payable quarterly in arrears, and are deferrable at Household’s option for up to five years.
Household cannot pay dividends on its preferred and common stocks during such deferments. The Preferred Securities have a
liquidation value of $25 per preferred security.

HCT I may elect to extend the maturity of its Preferred Securities to June 2044. Dividends on the Preferred Securities have
been classified as interest expense in our statements of income.

HCT I, HCT II, HCT IV, and HCT V (collectively, “the Trusts”) are wholly owned subsidiaries of Household. Household’s
obligations with respect to the Junior Subordinated Notes, when considered together with certain undertakings of Household
with respect to the Trusts, constitute full and unconditional guarantees by Household of the Trust’s obligations under the respective
Preferred Securities. The Preferred Securities are classified in our balance sheet as company obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities of subsidiary trusts (representing the minority interests in the trusts) at their face and redemption amount of
$675 million at December 31, 2000 and $375 million at December 31, 1999.
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FI ‘PREFERRIZI) ST()CKJ}

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.
At December 31, 2000 and 1999

$4.30 Preferred Stock, 836,585 SRAIES oo $ 83.6
$4.50 Preferred Stock, 103,976 SNALES ..ot e 10.4
5.00% Preferred Stock, 407,718 SMATES et 20.4
8.25% Preferred Stock, Series 1992-A, 2,000,000 depoSitary ShAres' ...t 50.0
TOA] PIEIEITE STOEKS suuvnionssssssmmsrsssmsssosissosnmussossssussssrssesscssscesssessss oo 8 85872835813888505481855851s8 008580558558 $164.4

"Depositary share represents 1/40 share of preferred stock.

Dividends on the $4.30 preferred stock are cumulative and payable semiannually. We may, at our option, redeem in whole or in
part the $4.30 preferred stock for $100 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. This stock has a liquidation value of $100 per
share plus accrued and unpaid dividends in the event of an involuntary liquidation or $100 in the event of a voluntary liquidation.

Dividends on the $4.50 preferred stock are cumulative and payable semiannually. We may, at our option, redeem in whole or
in part the $4.50 preferred stock for $103 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. This stock has a liquidation value of
$100 per share.

Dividends on the 5.00 percent preferred stock are cumulative and payable semiannually. We may, at our option, redeem in
whole or in part the 5.00 percent preferred stock for $50 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. This stock has a liquidation
value of $50 per share.

Dividends on the 8.25 percent preferred stock, Series 1992-A, are cumulative and payable quarterly. We may, at our option,
redeem in whole or in part the 8.25 percent preferred stock, Series 1992-A, on any date after October 15, 2002, for $25 per
depositary share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. This stock has a liquidation value of $1,000 per share.

Holders of all issues of preferred stock are entitled to payment before any capital distribution is made to common shareholders.
The holders of the $4.30 preferred, $4.50 preferred and 5.00 percent preferred stock will be entitled to vote with the holders of
our common stock on all matters. Each issue of preferred stock is also entitled to vote, as a class separate from our common stock,
to elect two directors if dividends for a specified period shall be in arrears, until the dividends in arrears are paid in full.

Household’s Board of Directors has adopted a resolution creating an Offering Committee of the Board with the power to
authorize the issuance and sale of one or more series of preferred stock. The Offering Committee has the authority to determine
the particular designations, powers, preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights (other than voting
rights which shall be fixed by the Board of Directors) and qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such issuance. At
December 31, 2000, up to 8.2 million shares of preferred stock were authorized for issuance.

12| JUNIOR PREFERRED SHARE PURCHASE RIGHTSJ‘

In 1996, Household issued one preferred share purchase right (a “Right”) for each outstanding share of common stock of the
company. Under certain conditions, each Right may be exercised to purchase one three-thousandth of a share of a new series of
junior participating preferred stock at an exercise price of $100 per one three-thousandth of a share, subject to further adjust-
ment. The Rights may be exercised only after the earlier of: (a) a public announcement that a party or an associated group
acquired 15 percent or more of Household’s common stock and (b) ten business days (or later date as determined by the Board
of Directors of Household) after a party or an associated group initiates or announces its intention to make an offer to acquire

15 percent or more of Household’s common stock. The Rights, which cannot vote or receive dividends, expire on July 31, 2000,
and may be redeemed by Household at a price of $.0033 per Right at any time prior to expiration or acquisition of 15 percent
of Household’s common stock.
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“ 13 ‘ FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS H

We have estimated the fair value of our financial instruments in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 107, “Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (“FAS No. 107”). Fair value estimates, methods and assump-
tions set forth below for our financial instruments are made solely to comply with the requirements of FAS No. 107 and should
be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes in this Annual Report.

A significant portion of our financial instruments do not have a quoted market price. For these items, fair values were esti-
mated by discounting estimated future cash flows at estimated current market discount rates. Assumptions used to estimate
future cash flows are consistent with management’s assessments regarding ultimate collectibility of assets and related interest
and with estimates of product lives and repricing characteristics used in our asset/liability management process. All assumptions
are based on historical experience adjusted for future expectations. Assumptions used to determine fair values for financial
instruments for which no active market exists are inherently judgmental and changes in these assumptions could significantly
affect fair value calculations.

As required under generally accepted accounting principles, a number of other assets recorded on the balance sheets (such as
acquired credit card relationships) and other intangible assets not recorded on the balance sheets (such as the value of consumer
lending relationships for originated receivables and the franchise values of our business units) are not considered financial instru-
ments and, accordingly, are not valued for purposes of this disclosure. We believe there is substantial value associated with these
assets based on current market conditions and historical experience. Accordingly, the estimated fair value of financial instruments,
as disclosed, does not fully represent the entire value, nor the changes in the entire value, of the company.

The following is a summary of the carrying value and estimated fair value of our financial instruments:

2000 1999
Estimated Estimated

In millions. Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
At December 31 Value Value Difference Value Value Difference
Cash $  490.2 $  490.2 — $ 2706 $ 2706 -
Investment securities ... 3,259.0 3,259.0 - 3,128.1 3,128.1 -
Receivables ... 67,161.7 67,672.4 $ 510.7 52,158.4 52,459.9 $ 3015
Subtotal ... 70,910.9 71,421.6 510.7 55,557.1 55,858.6 301.5
DEPOSIES ..o (8,676.9) (8,691.9) (15.0) (4,980.0) (4,906.3) 737
Commercial paper, bank and

other bOrrowings ... (10,787.9) (10,787.9) - (10,777.8) (10,777.8) -
Senior and senior subordinated debt ... . (45,053.0) (44,637.8) 415.2 (34,887.3) (33,787.3) 1,100.0
Insurance reserves ... (1,106.6) (1,336.8) (230.2) (1,308.9) (1,472.5) (163.6)
Subtotal ... (65,624.4) (65,454-4) 170.0 (51,954.0) (50,943.9) 1,010.1
Interest rate and foreign

exchange contracts ... 8o.1 (279.6) (359.7) 40.8 (428.0) (468.8)
Commitments to extend

credit and guUarantees ... — 48.9 48.9 — 49.1 49.1
Subtotal ... 8o.1 (230.7) (310.8) 40.8 (378.9) (419.7)
Total e $ 5,366.6 $ 35,736.5 $ 369.9 $ 3,643.9 $ 4,535.8 $ 891.9

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of our financial instruments:

Cash: Carrying value approximates fair value due to cash’s liquid nature.

Investment securities: Investment securities are classified as available-for-sale and are carried at fair value on the balance sheets.
Fair values are based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated
using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Receivables: The fair value of adjustable rate receivables approximates carrying value because interest rates on these receivables
adjust with changing market interest rates. The fair value of fixed rate consumer receivables was estimated by discounting future
expected cash flows at interest rates which approximate the rates that would achieve a similar return on assets with comparable
risk characteristics. These receivables are relatively insensitive to changes in overall market interest rates and, therefore, have
additional value compared to alternative uses of funds.
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Receivables also includes our interest only strip receivables. The interest only strip receivables are carried at fair value on our
balance sheets. Fair value is based on an estimate of the present value of future cash flows associated with securitizations of cer-
tain real estate secured, auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and other unsecured receivables.

Deposits: The fair value of our savings and demand accounts equaled the carrying amount as stipulated in FAS No. 107. The
fair value of fixed rate time certificates was estimated by discounting future expected cash flows at interest rates that we offer on
such products at the respective valuation dates.

Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings: The fair value of these instruments approximates existing carrying value because
interest rates on these instruments adjust with changes in market interest rates due to their short-term maturity or repricing
characteristics.

Senior and senior subordinated debr: The estimated fair value of our fixed rate debt instruments was determined using either
quoted market prices or by discounting future expected cash flows at interest rates offered for similar types of debt instruments.
Carrying value is typically used to estimate the fair value of floating rate debt.

Insurance reserves: The fair value of insurance reserves for periodic payment annuities was estimated by discounting future
expected cash flows at estimated market interest rates at December 31, 2000 and 1999. The fair value of other insurance reserves
is not required to be determined in accordance with FAS No. 107.

Interest rate and foreign exchange contracts: Where practical, quoted market prices were used to determine fair value of these
instruments. For non-exchange traded contracts, fair value was determined using accepted and established valuation methods
(including input from independent third parties) which consider the terms of the contracts and market expectations on the valu-
ation date for forward interest rates (for interest rate contracts) or forward foreign currency exchange rates (for foreign exchange
contracts). We enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge our exposure to currency risk on foreign denominated debt. We
also enter into interest rate contracts to hedge our exposure to interest rate risk on assets and liabilities, including debt. Asa
result, decreases/increases in the fair value of these contracts would be offset by a corresponding increase/decrease in the fair value
of the individual asset or liability being hedged. See Note 9, “Derivative Financial Instruments and Other Financial Instruments
with Off-Balance Sheet Risk,” for additional discussion of the nature of these items.

Commitments to extend credit and guarantees: These commitments were valued by considering our relationship with the counter-
party, the creditworthiness of the counterparty and the difference between committed and current interest rates.

We lease certain offices, buildings and equipment for periods of up to 25 years with various renewal options. The office space
leases generally require us to pay certain operating expenses. Net rental expense under operating leases was $107.6, $89.4 and
$118.8 million for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

In connection with our merger with Beneficial, we have a lease obligation on the Beneficial office complex which expires in 2010.
This facility has been subleased through the end of the lease period with the sublessee assuming our future rental obligations.

Future net minimum lease commitments under noncancelable operating lease arrangements were:

Minimum Minimum

In millions. Rental Sublease
At December 31, 2000 Payments Income Net
$139.1 $ 23.6 $115.5
125.7 23.5 102.2
I11.7 23.2 88.5
92.8 22.5 70.3
DS rupmsasssvsoecsssc sessessossess s s s s S5 484 45w 1550 AR AR SRS S R S e ssenes 78.4 22.2 56.2
TS 0 OSSOSO 342.1 99.2 242.9

Net minimum 1€ase COMMUEMEIITS ..o oo $889.8 $214.2 $675.6
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Household’s executive compensation plans provide for issuance of nonqualified stock options and restricted stock rights (‘RSRs”).
Stock options permit the holder to purchase, under certain limitations, Household’s common stock at a price not less than
100 percent of the market value of the stock on the date the option is granted. Employee stock options generally vest equally
over four years and expire 10 years from the date of grant. RSRs entitle an employee to receive a stated number of shares of
Household’s common stock if the employee satisfies the conditions set by the Compensation Committee for the award. A total
of 4.0 and 2.0 million of RSRs were outstanding at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Total compensation cost recog-
nized for RSRs was $24.4, $12.4, and $8.4 million in 2000, 1999, and 1998, respectively.

Non-employee directors annually receive options to purchase shares of Household’s common stock at the stock’s fair market
value the day the option is granted. Director options have a term of ten years and one day, fully vest six months from the date
granted, and once vested are exercisable at any time during the option term.

Common stock data for the stock option plans is summarized as follows:

2000 1999 1998

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Price per Price per Price per

Shares Share Shares Share Shares Share

Outstanding at beginning of year ... 16,068,326 $26.30 21,600,569  $21.14 30,166,477  $19.90
Granted .o 2,812,469 48.80 2,311,500 44.78 2,380,000 38.01
EXErcised .o (2,056,004) 12.89 (7,805,549) 17.48 (9,811,659)  20.89
Expired or canceled ..., (137,589)  36.84 (38,194) 31.45 (1,134,249)  25.67
Outstanding at the end of year ... 16,687,142 $31.09 16,068,326  $26.30 21,600,569  $21.14
Exercisable at end of year ... 11,134,642 $24.10 11,023,619  $19.64 16,806,843  $17.39
Weighted-average fair value of options granted ... $19.65 $19.65 $13.43

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2000:

Options Outstanding

Options Exercisable

Range of Number Weighted-Average =~ Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
Exercise Prices Outstanding Remaining Life Exercise Price Outstanding Exercise Price
$6.65—$25.90 e, 6,407,604 3.8 years $14.52 6,407,163 $14.52
$28.22—8$51.38 e, 10,279,538 8.1 years $41.42 4,727,479 $37.09

Household maintains an Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP”). The ESPP provides a means for employees to purchase shares
of Household’s common stock at 85% of the lesser of its market price at the beginning or end of a one year subscription period.

We account for options and shares issued under the ESPP in accordance with APB 25, pursuant to which no compensation
cost has been recognized. Had compensation cost been determined consistent with FAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based

Compensation,” our net income and earnings per share, on a pro forma basis, would have been as follows:

In millions, except per share data. 2000 1999 1998
Year ended December 31 Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic
Earnings available to common shareholders:
YR oTo] o U $1,691.5 $1,691.5 $1,477.2 $1,477.2 $509.1 $509.1
Pro FOrma ..o 1,670.5 1,670.5 1,460.7 1,460.7 452.6 452.6
Earnings per share:
As Reported .. $3.55 $3.59 $3.07 $3.10 $1.03 $1.04
Pro Forma 3.54 3.03 3.06 .92 .93

The pro forma compensation expense included in the table above may not be representative of the actual effects on net income
for future years. Pro forma earnings per share in 1998 includes the acceleration of compensation expense associated with

Beneficial options.
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The fair value of each option granted was estimated as of the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and the
following weighted-average assumptions:

2000 1999 1998
RUSK frE€ INTEIEST FATE .ot 5.74% 5.84% 4.66%
Expected dividend Yield ... e 1.49 1.65 1.62
EXPECTEA LILE  ....ooooeoeeeeseeeesseseesseos s st s585088858501485455 5588880550558 54505545 88 s s 5 years 5 years 5 years
EXPECEEA VOIALILIEY oo 42.8% 46.9% 37.7%

The Black-Scholes model uses different assumptions that can significantly effect the fair value of the options. As a result, the
derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent markets.

“ 16| EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANSJ‘

Household sponsors several defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all of its U.S. and non-U.S. employees. At
December 31, 2000, plan assets included an investment in 2,480,910 shares of Household’s common stock with a fair value
of $136.5 million.

Pension income for defined benefit plans, primarily due to the overfunded status of the domestic plan, included the following

components:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
Service cost—benefits earned during the Period ... $(22.6) $(28.7) $(23.0)
Interest cost on projected benefit ObIIATION ..o (33.2) (31.0) (39.8)
EXPECTEA FETUIT ON ASSEES ..o oo 87.9 80.4 75.4
AMOLtiZation Of TEANSTLION ASSET ...oooocivioeriios oo oo 1.4 1.2 12.1
Recognized Gains (LOSSES) ...t (.2) 4.1 (1.7)
PEIISION IIICOIMIE oo $33.3 $ 26.0 $23.0

The assumptions used in determining the benefit obligation and pension income of the domestic defined benefit plans at
December 31 are as follows:

2000 1999 X948
DDESCOUNT TALE oo oo 8.25% 8.0% 7.0%
Salary INCLEASE ASSUMIPTION .o e 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
Expected long-term rate of return 0N plan @SSETS ...t 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%

A reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the projected benefit obligation of the defined benefit pension plans
is as follows:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999
Benefit obligation at BeZINNING Of AL ...ttt $547.9 $567.2
SEIVICE COSE oot 22.6 28.7

THUEEFERE COBE svvuvssssessssssesssasssssorassssesssaseossssessssansossssssos oo TS50 5440 55 4584383 332 31.0
Actuarial 10SS€S ... . 14.9 .8
Foreign currency exchange rate changes ... (4-4) 1.9
PLAN AIMENAIMIEIITS ..o et s et 2 (1.8)
BENETIES PAIA ..o e o e (59.3) (79.9)

Benefit 0bligation @t €0d Of AL .. ... $555.1 $547.9
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A reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the fair value of plan assets associated with the defined benefit pension
plans is as follows:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999

Fair value of plan assets at Beginning Of YEAr ... $ 0926.5 $821.8

ACtUal FETULN ON PLAN ASSETS ..o e 195.4 181.1

Foreign currency eXchange rate Chan@es ... oo oo oo oo (4.8) 2.3

EMPLOYEr CONTIIDULIONS ..ottt 1.0 )

Benefits paid ... (59.3) (79.9)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $1,058.8 $0926.5

The funded status of defined benefit pension plans was as follows:

In millions.

At December 31 2000 1999

FUNAEA STATUS oo oot e $503.7 $378.6

Unrecognized Nt aCTUATIAL ZAIN ...t (98.1) (3.2)
UNAMOTLTIZEA PLIOL SEIVICE COST w.ooiiooiiriieiiesieseessoesee e (6.1) (7.3)
PLEPaid PEMSION COSE ..ot $399.5 $368.1

We also sponsor a non-qualified supplemental retirement plan. This plan, which is unfunded, provides eligible employees
defined pension benefits outside the qualified retirement plan based on average earnings, years of service and age at retirement. At
December 31, 2000 and 1999, the projected benefit obligation was $28.6 million and $22.5 million, respectively. Pension expense
related to the supplemental retirement plan was $5.1 million, $7.2 million and $5.5 million in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

We also sponsor various 401(k) savings plans and profit sharing plans for employees meeting certain eligibility requirements.
Under these plans, each participant’s contribution is matched by the company up to a maximum of 6 percent of the participant’s
compensation. For 2000, 1999 and 1998, total expense for these plans was $47.0, $39.1 and $32.2 million, respectively.

We have several plans which provide medical, dental and life insurance benefits to retirees and eligible dependents. These
plans cover substantially all employees who meet certain age and vested service requirements. We have instituted dollar limits
on our payments under the plans to control the cost of future medical benefits.

The net postretirement benefit cost included the following:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
Service cost—benefits earned during the period ... $ (3.4) $ (4.3) $ 4.6
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit 0bligation ... (10.3) 9.4) (12.7)
Amortization of transition OBLIZATION ... (6.7) (6.3) (6.3)
AMOCtiZAtION Of PLIOL SEIVICE COST .ooiiiieoiiroeseesieseesee e oo 1.4 1.7 1.2
Recognized actuarial GAIN ...t 2.8 1.2 1.7
Net periodic postretiremMent BENEIt COST ...t $(16.2) $(17.1) $(20.7)

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation is as follows:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999
Benefit obligation at beginning Of YEAT ... $160.5 $180.7
SEEVICE COST ..o oo oo oo e oo oo 3.4 4.3
TUE@IESE COST oo e oo 10.3 9.4
ACTUATTAL ZAIIS oot (9.1) (27.0)
PLan @mMENAMIENES .o e e 4.7 -
BEINEEIES DAIA. ..p1rv1scsssrsssymsessssssosssessessssssassasssosssssseosesssnsess sS850 A i (8.8) (6.9)

Benefit 0bligation At @nd Of FEAT ...t $161.0 $160.5
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Our postretirement benefit plans are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. A reconciliation of the components of the accrued
postretirement benefit obligation is as follows:

In millions.

At December 31 2000 1999
FUNAEA STATUS oo oo $161.0 $160.5
Unamortized prior service cost 18.1 22.9
Unrecognized net actuarial gain ... 72.1 54.1
Unamortized transition obligation ... (80.6) (81.7)
Accrued postretirement benefit OBLIZATION ... $170.6 $155.8

The assumptions used in determining the benefit obligation and cost of such plans at December 31 are as follows:

2000 1999 1998
Discount rate 8.25% 8.0% 7.0%
Salary increase assumption 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

A 7.5 percent annual rate of increase in the gross cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2001. This rate of increase
is assumed to decline gradually to 5.0 percent in 20006.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have an effect on the amounts reported for health care plans. A one-percentage point
change in assumed health care cost trend rates would increase (decrease) service and interest costs and the postretirement benefit
obligation as follows:

One Percent One Percent
In millions. Increase Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest COSt COMPONENTS ... oo $(.6) $ 6
Effect on postretirement benefit OblIGALION ...ttt 7.6 (7.2)
17| INCOME TAXESJ

Total income taxes were:
In millions.
Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
Provision for income taxes related t0 OPErAtIONS ...t $909.8 $734.3 $428.6
Income taxes related to adjustments included in common shareholders’ equity:

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments, net 56.3 (50.1) 7.3

Foreign currency translation adjustments 5.7 (2.8) 3

EXErcise Of STOCK OPTIONS oot (23.5) (89.1) (77.4)
o] ) N N $948.3 $592.3 $358.8
Provisions for income taxes related to operations were:
In millions.
Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
Current
United States $710.8 $633.8 $122.5
Foreign 112.0 67.4 53.1
TOTAL CUELLEIE oot o8 e 822.8 701.2 175.6
Deferred
United States 93-4 32.3 239.2
Foreign ... (6.4) .8 13.8
Total deferred 87.0 33.1 253.0

TOLAL ICOME TAXES ..ottt ettt $909.8 $734.3 $428.6




Household International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

o

The significant components of deferred income tax provisions attributable to income from operations were:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
Deferred INCOME tAX PLOVISION w..viiivoiivovvooooooooceseeeeeeeseeeeeeeoooes oo $89.6 $17.3 $246.7
Adjustment of valuation allOWANCE ... (8.4) 20.7 (3.3)
Change in operating loss CarryfOrwards ... oo 5.8 (4.9) 9.6
Deferred iNCOME taX PIOVISION .....vcovvovvvoooooooeeeeeeeeee oo $87.0 $33.1 $253.0

Income before income taxes from foreign operations was $336.7, $290.0 and $216.9 million in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

Effective tax rates are analyzed as follows:

Year ended December 31 2000 1999 1998
Statutory federal INCOME tAX TALE ...........ooooooooooceeoeeoeeeeeeoeoeoeoee oo ee e 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Increase (decrease) in rate resulting from:
Nondeductible aCqUISTEION COSES ..ot - = 12.2
State and local taxes, net of federal benefit 2.6 2.4 3.2
Leveraged lease tax benefits ..., i (-4) (1.2) (4.0
ORET oo oo (2.3) (3.1) (1.4)
EfECTIVE TAX TATE oo 34.9% 33.1% 45.0%

Provision for U.S. income taxes had not been made at December 31, 2000 and 1999 on $300.6 and $328.1 million, respectively,
of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries. Determination of the amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability related to
investments in foreign subsidiaries is not practicable. In addition, provision for U.S. income taxes had not been made at December 31,
2000 on $80.1 million of undistributed earnings of life insurance subsidiaries accumulated as policyholders’ surplus under tax
laws in effect prior to 1984. If this amount was distributed, the additional income tax payable would be approximately $28 mil-
lion. Because this amount would become taxable only in the event of certain circumstances which we do not expect to occur
within the foreseeable future, no deferred tax liability has been established for this item.

Our U.S. savings and loan subsidiary has credit loss reserves for tax purposes that arose in years beginning before December 31,
1987 in the amount of $55.3 million. The amount of deferred tax liability on the aforementioned credit loss reserves not recognized
totaled $20.5 million at December 31, 2000. Because this amount would become taxable only in the event of certain circumstances
which we do not expect to occur within the foreseeable future, no deferred tax liability has been established for this item.

At December 31, 2000, we had net operating loss catryforwards for tax purposes of $21.2 million, of which $4.7 million expire
in 2003; $11.6 million expire in 2004; $2.6 million expire in 2005; and $2.3 million expire in 2006. We also had foreign tax
credit carryforwards of $12.3 million, of which $8.4 million expire in 2003 and $3.9 million expire in 2004.

Temporary differences which gave rise to a significant portion of deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

In millions.

At December 31 2000 1999
Deferred Tax Liabilities

el AT oY IRV Y 1 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 0O OO0 OO T OO0 TO OO OO TSSO $ 8222 8 7484
Leveraged 1€aSe TrANSACTIONS, MEE ..............ooooooeoeioeieeeoioseoisssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssss s 385.4 368.7
PENSION PLAN BSSETS .ovvoovvvvvvviviciecieiieeise e 142.5 136.3
Deferred 10an OFIZINATION COSTS  ...voviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieereeesrieeeeseeeeeees e osssseee oo 93.4 35.7
CIEIBL c.vvessir s sensmresesssnssssasmsasmtassesssssssssmmsssmmmsassse snassssmentsssesssnses 05000 EEEE S TS TSR e RS s 316.2 254.5
Total deferred tax HADIIITIES ... sssoseeseeeeeeeeeeee s $1,759.7  $1,543.6
Deferred Tax Assets

CETTE LOSE IESBEVES: 1exeunnsernvsseceseesessmnsssssuarnsssssseso 5559808840488 0865485448505 Y 995554550405 AR 5505 e $1,128.3 $ 9364
ORI ettt 337.9 462.1

Total deferred tax assets 1,466.2 1,398.5
ValUATION ALLOWAINICE ..ottt e s et e et st e e esene (12.3) (20.7)

Total deferred tax assets net of valuation allOWAnCe ..o 1,453.9 1,377.8
Net deferred tax HADILIEY ..ot $ 305.8 $ 165.8
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The deferred tax asset valuation allowance primarily relates to foreign tax credit carryforwards. Management believes sufficient
uncertainty exists regarding the realization of these carryforwards that a valuation allowance is required.

Ms

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARL’J

In millions, except per share data. 2000 1999 1998

Year ended December 31 Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic
Earnings

NET INCOME oo $1,700.7 $1,700.7 $1,486.4 $1,486.4 $524.1 $s524.1

Preferred dividends ... (9.2) (9.2) (9.2) (9.2) (15.0) (15.0)
Earnings available to common shareholders ............... $1,691.5 $1,691.5 $1,477.2 $1,477.2 $509.1 $509.1

Average Shares

COMUMON oo 471.8 471.8 477.0 477.0 487.2 487.2

Common equIvalents . sumssmemsnmmmssasmmmmmmms 4.4 - 4.8 - 9.2 -
TOTAL e 476.2 471.8 481.8 477.0 496.4 487.2

Earnings per common share ... $ 3.55 $ 3.59 $ 3.07 $ 3.10 $ 1.03 $ 1.04

“ 19 ’COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIEﬂ,

In the ordinary course of business there are various legal proceedings pending against the company. Management believes the
aggregate liabilities, if any, resulting from such actions would not have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial
position. However, as the ultimate resolution of these proceedings is influenced by factors that are outside of our control, it is
reasonably possible our estimated liability under these proceedings may change. See Note 14 for discussion of lease commitments.

|

We have three reportable segments: Consumer, Credit Card Services, and International. Our segments are managed separately and
are characterized by different middle-market consumer lending products, origination processes, and locations. Our Consumer
segment includes our consumer lending, retail services, and auto finance businesses. Our consumer lending business includes
our branch-based operations and our mortgage services business, which includes our correspondent business. Our Credit Card
Services segment includes our domestic MasterCard and Visa credit card business. Our International segment includes our for-
eign operations in the United Kingdom (“U.K.”) and Canada. The Consumer segment provides real estate secured, automobile
secured and unsecured loans. Loans are offered with both revolving and closed-end terms and with fixed or variable interest rates.
Loans are originated through branch locations, direct mail, telemarketing or independent merchants or automobile dealers. The
Credit Card Serivces segment offers MasterCard and Visa credit cards throughout the United States primarily via strategic affin-
ity and co-branding relationships, direct mail, and our branch network to non-prime customers. The International segment
offers secured and unsecured lines of credit and secured and unsecured closed-end loans primarily in the United Kingdom and
Canada. In addition, the United Kingdom operation offers MasterCard and Visa credit cards and credit insurance in connection
with all loan products. We also cross sell our credit cards to existing real estate secured, private label and Refund Anticipation
Loan (“RAL”) customers. All segments offer products and service customers through the Internet. The All Other caption
includes our insurance and tax services and commercial businesses, as well as our corporate and treasury activities, each of which
falls below the quantitative threshold tests under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131 for determining
reportable segments. In 1998, merger and integration related costs related to the Beneficial merger of $751 million after-tax
were recorded in corporate.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting
policies. For segment reporting purposes, intersegment transactions have not been eliminated. We evaluate performance and
allocate resources based on income from operations after income taxes and returns on equity and managed assets. We generally
account for transactions between segments as if they were with third parties.

“ 20 1 SEGMENT REPORTING
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REPORTABLE SEGMENTS

In millions. Credit Card

Owned Basis Consumer

Services  International

All Other Totals

Adjustments/
Reconciling  Consolidated
Irems Totals

For the year ended December 31, 2000:

Net interest margin and other revenues® ... $ 4,941.7 § 1,068.6 § 848.1 8§ 241.8 $ 8,000.2 § (229.9)'$% 7,770.3
Intersegment reVenUes ..., 192.0 32.7 5.2 - 229.9 (229.9)’ -
Provision for credit 10SSes ... 1,318.2 642.5 182.0 (27.4)  2,115.3 1.62  2,116.9
Depreciation and amortization ... 78.4 123.5 20.2 79.6 301.7 - 301.7
Income tax expense (benefit) ... 796.5 142.6 98.6 (43.1) 994.6 (84.8)* 909.8
Segment net income (loss) ... 1,271.3 214.7 230.1 131.3 1,847.4 (146.7)  1,700.7
Total SEZMENT ASSELS ..o 56,088.8 8,402.2 7,601.4 14,286.1  86,468.5  (9,762.2)" 76,706.3
Total segment assets-managed ............c......... 65,822.3  17,713.9  9,017.5 14,164.3 106,718.0 (9,762.2)' 96,955.8
Expenditures for long-lived assets” .................... 29.1 283.1 37,7 100.5 450.4 - 450.4
For the year ended December 31, 1999:
Net interest margin and other revenues® .......... $ 4,107.4 $ 1,366.5 $ 7958 $ 339.3 $§ 6,609.0 $ (144.6)'$ 6,464.4
Intersegment reVenUES ..., 17.2 3.4 - 144.6 (144.6)" -
Provision for credit 1oSSes ... 397.2 191.4 (.4) 1,692.9 2357 1,716.4
Depreciation and amortization ... 108.4 17.5 67.7 274.4 - 274.4
Income tax expense (benefit) ... 100.2 59.4 10.6 795.8 (61.5)° 734.3
Segment net income (10SS) cccccocoocvveiiriiiicicciiiiiii 152.8 218.7 230.0 1,593.0 (106.6)  1,486.4
Total segment assets ........oiicrnerinne ; 6,257.1 7,741.1  14,141.2  70,737.6  (9,988.2)" 60,749.4
Total segment assets-managed ........ ! 15,489.7 8,846.0 14,0007 90,176.5  (9,9088.2)" 80,188.3
Expenditures for long-lived assets’ 5.8 45.6 64.4 194.7 - 194.7
For the year ended December 31, 1998:
Net interest margin and other revenues® .......... $ 3,485.7 $ 1,454.8 $ 7465 $ 5612 $ 6,2482 $ (106.4)'$ 6,141.8
InterSegmMent-TEVENUES sumummrmmsmusmaymmsms 91.4 10.6 3.8 .6 106.4 (106.4)" -
Provision for credit losses ... 860.3 406.0 167.2 I1.7 1,445.2 71.6°  1,516.8
Depreciation and amortization ... 72.6 136.4 17.9 81.2 308.1 - 308.1
Income tax expense (benefit) ... 519.6 96.6 57.8 (179.8) 494.2 (65.6)° 4286
Segment net income (10ss) ......... 833.5 140.8 153.7 (491.5) 636.5 (112.4) 524.1
Total SEZMENt aSSETS ..o 34,029.1 7,228.7 7,399.0 9,442.6  58,000.4  (5,206.7)* 52,892.7
Total segment assets-managed ... 43,330.8 16,387.6 8,640.3 9,442.6  77,801.3  (5,206.7)* 72,594.6
Expenditures for long-lived assets ..................... 21.3 2.8 31.4 79.6 135.1 — 135.1
"Eliminates intersegment revenues. *Includes merger and integration related costs of approximately $751.0 million after-tax related to
2Eliminates bad debt recovery sales between operating segments. the Beneficial merger and the gain on the sale of Beneficial Canada of $118.5 million after-tax.
3Tax benefit associated with items comprising adjustments/reconciling items. 6§e&resints ?et interest margin and other revenues, including intersegment revenues, net of policy-
older benerics.

“Eliminates investments in subsidiaries and intercompany borrowings.

"Includes goodwill associated with purchase business combinations and capital expenditures.

GEOGRAPHIC DATA

The following summarizes assets, revenues and income before income taxes of the company by material country:

Identifiable Assets Long-Lived Assets’
In millions. 2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998
United SAtES: v s $68,917.7  $52,886.9  $45,387.5 $2,107.2 $1,3102  $1,315.9
United Kingdom .o 6,401.3 6,486.6 6,284.8 109.6 91.7 71.5
CanAada oo 1,246.6 1,188.2 1,040.0 6.5 5.8 2.3
OUNET e 140.7 187.7 180.4 - 2 .6
TOTAL oo $76,706.3  $60,749.4  $52,892.7 $2,223.3 $1,407.9  $1,390.3
'Includes properties and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation, and goodwill, net of accumulated amortization.
Revenues Income Before Income Taxes
In millions. 2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998
United States ... $10,683.5 $8,290.5 $7,712.4 $2,273.1 $1,930.7 $735.8
United Kingdom ..., 1,059.9 995.0 931.7 274.1 223.9 168.7
CanAda oo 194.4 178.2 211.8 41.3 39.4 28.7
L 1 1 1] O e P 23.1 35.4 41.1 22.0 26.7 19.5
TOCAL oo $11,960.9 $9,499.1 $8,897.0 $2,610.5 $2,220.7 $952.7
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To the Shareholders of Household International, Inc. Household International’s management is responsible for
the preparation, integrity and fair presentation of its published financial statements. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, as such, include amounts based on judgments and estimates
made by management. Management also prepared other information included in the annual report and is responsible for its accuracy
and consistency with the financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by an independent accounting firm, Arthur Andersen LLP, which has
been given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data, including minutes of all meetings of shareholders, the Board
of Directors and committees of the board. Management believes that representations made to the independent auditors during their
audit were valid and appropriate.

Management maintains a system of internal controls over the preparation of its published financial statements. These controls are
designed to provide reasonable assurance to the company’s Board of Directors and officers that the financial statements have been fairly
presented in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. The Board, operating through its audit committee which
is composed entirely of non-executive directors, provides oversight to the financial reporting process.

Internal auditors monitor the operation of the internal control system and actions are taken by management to respond to deficiencies
as they are identified. Even effective internal controls, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations, such as the possibility of
human error or of circumvention or overriding of controls, and the consideration of cost in relation to benefit of a control. Further, the
effectiveness of an internal control can change with circumstances.

Household International’s management periodically assesses the internal controls for adequacy. Based upon these assessments,
Household International’s management believes that, in all material respects, its internal controls relating to preparation of consoli-
dated financial statements as of December 31, 2000 functioned effectively during the year ended December 31, 2000.

Management has long recognized its responsibility for conducting the company’s affairs in a manner which is responsive to the interest
of employees, shareholders, investors and society in general. This responsibility is included in the statement of policy on ethical standards
which provides that the company will fully comply with laws, rules and regulations of every community in which it operates and adhere
to the highest ethical standards. Officers, employees and agents of the company are expected and directed to manage the business of the
company with complete honesty, candor and integrity.

Wil f. Dt Wbkl

William E. Aldinger David A. Schoenholz
Chairman and Group Executive—
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

January 15, 2001

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Shareholders of Household International, Inc. We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Household International, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the
related consolidated statements of income, changes in preferred stock and common shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000. These financial statements are the responsibility of Household
International Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to exptess an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material mis-
statement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial state-
ments. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Household International, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the consolidated
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Arthur Andersen LLP

et [ pelonares £ o A

Chicago, Illinois
January 15, 2001
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Household International common stock is listed on the New York and Chicago stock exchanges. We also have unlisted trading privi-
leges on the Boston, Pacific and Philadelphia stock exchanges. Call and put options are traded on the American Stock Exchange,

Pacific Stock Exchange and Chicago Board of Options Exchange.

Dividends Declared
Stock Ticker Symbol 2000 1999 Features Redemption Features
COMMON oo HI $ .74 $ .68 Quarterly dividend N/A
rate increased to $.19
effective 7/15/00

5% Cumulative Preferred .......... HI + PRM $2.50  $2.50 Nonconvertible Redeemable at our option
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred ... HI + PRN $4.50  $4.50 Nonconvertible Redeemable at our option
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred ... HI + PRO $4.30  $4.30 Nonconvertible Redeemable at our option
8% Cumulative Preferred,

Series 1992-A .. HI + PRZ $2.0625 $2.0625 Nonconvertible Cannot be redeemed prior to 10/15/2002.

Depositary Shares representing Redeemable at our option after 10/15/2002

/40 share of 8'/:% Cumulative in whole or in part at $25.00 per depositary

Preferred Stock, Series 1992-A share plus accrued and unpaid dividends.

Net Shares Outstanding Shareholders of Record 2000 Market Price 1999 Market Price

Stock 2000 1999 2000 1999 High Low High Low
CODUMION s s s 471,019,659 467,911,445 23,018 19,991 $577/ $29'/: $52°/6  $357/
5% Cumulative Preferred ... 407,718 407,718 1,254 1,363 37 29 46/ 28
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred ... 103,976 103,976 269 288 65'/; 50 847/s 60
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred ... 836,585 836,585 542 592 62%/s 50 85'/s 60
8% Cumulative Preferred,

Series 1992-A ..o, 2,000,000 2,000,000 228 258 26%/s 25/, 29 257/
Year ended December 31, unless otherwise indicated 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

Market Value Share of Common Stock (High-Low prices on NYSE)

First QUATTET .....cooouiioiiciecie e 39%/—29'/: 46"/:6—38"/1s 47" s—37% /64 36°/6:—28'/ 23%/6—17'/s
Second Quarter 48.—371s 52°/1—42 52°/16—4 1964 39%/6—26"/s4 25'/—21
Third Quarter ... 577/ i—41 50%16—-36%/1s 53"/16=35'/s 43'1—36/6 27 /52=22%/e
BOUFth QUALLEL ... ovosmssomsssnssosessssssss s saeiinb rsssssissmssissitisnsiss 56"/ 6—437/s 48-35"/s 40'/-—23 437/:2—36'/s 32%/2—27'/2
Yearly range ..o 57729/ 52%/16=35"/16 53"/16—23 43'/5—26"/s 32%/5~17'/5
Year-end cloSe ..o 55 37 39°/s 42% /64 304
Composite common shares traded ..o, 408,751,400 390,575,200 454,878,500 302,551,200 211,903,500
Average daily vOlUME ..........coooovviiiiiiiiircrecee s 1,622,029 1,549,902 1,805,073 1,195,854 834,267
Shares Outstanding at December 31

COMUTION oottt 471,019,659 467,911,445 483,137,739 485,351,517 457,427,951
9'/,% Preferred, Series 1991-A' ... — — - — 5,500,000
5% Cumulative Preferred” .......... 407,718 407,718 407,718 - -
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred’ 103,976 103,976 103,976 - -
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred” ..o, 836,585 836,585 836,585 - -
8!/:% Cumulative Preferred, Series 1992-A! ... 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
7.35% Preferred, Series 1993-A' ..o - - - 4,000,000 4,000,000
Shareholders of Record at December 31

COMMON .o 23,018 19,991 20,584 10,239 11,147
9'/,% Preferred, Series 1991-A! = = = = 690
5% Cumulative Preferred? ... 1,254 1,363 1,329 - -
84.50 Cumulative Preferred” ...........cccooorvvvmmiiviiminerionnrr. 269 288 283 - -
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred® ..., 542 592 380 - -
8'/4% Cumulative Preferred, Series 1992-A! .......cc........ 228 258 309 356 408
7.35% Preferred, Series 1993-A" ..o - - - 247 290
TOTAL o 25,311 22,492 22,885 10,842 12,535

'Per depositary share.

“The 5%, $4.50 and $4.30 Cumulative Preferred Stock was issued by Household to replace Beneficial preferred stock outstanding at the time of the merger.

The information presented for these preferred shares is for the period subsequent to the merger.
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Household International common stock is listed on the New York and Chicago stock exchanges. We also have unlisted trading privi-
leges on the Boston, Pacific and Philadelphia stock exchanges. Call and put options are traded on the American Stock Exchange,

Pacific Stock Exchange and Chicago Board of Options Exchange.

Dividends Declared
Stock Ticker Symbol 2000 1999 Features Redemption Features
COMMON oo HI S .74 $ .68 Quarterly dividend N/A
rate increased to $.19
effective 7/15/00

5% Cumulative Preferred ... HI + PRM $2.50  $2.50 Nonconvertible Redeemable at our option
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred ... HI + PRN $4.50  $4.50 Nonconvertible Redeemable at our option
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred ... HI + PRO $4.30  $4.30 Nonconvertible Redeemable at our option
8% Cumulative Preferred,

Series 1992-A HI + PRZ $2.0625 $2.0625 Nonconvertible Cannot be redeemed prior to 10/15/2002.

Depositary Shares representing Redeemable at our option after 10/15/2002

'/4 share of 8'/s% Cumulative in whole or in part at $25.00 per depositary

Preferred Stock, Series 1992-A share plus accrued and unpaid dividends.
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